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Jeff DeRouen, Executive Director Louisville Gas and
Public Service Commission of Kentucky Electric Company

State Regulation and Rates
211 Sower Boulevard

220 West Main Street
P. O. Box 615 P.0. Box 32010

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 Louisville, Kentucky 40232
SEP 0 é 20‘“ www.lge-ku.com
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PUBLIC SERVICE Robert M. Conroy
COMMISSION P apy
September 1, 2011 F 502-627-3213

robert.conroy@ige-ku.com

RE: In the Matter of: The Application of Louisville Gas and Electric
Company for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity and
Approval of Its 2011 Compliance Plan for Recovery by Environmental
Surcharge - Case No. 2011-00162

Dear Mr. DeRouen:

Enclosed please find and accept for filing the original and fifteen (15) copies of
Louisville Gas and Electric Company’s Motion to Deviate from Requirement
Governing Filing of Copies for certain responses to the Attorney General’s
(AG) Supplemental Data Requests dated August 18, 2011, in the above-
referenced matter.

Please confirm your receipt of this filing by placing the stamp of your Office
with the date received on the attached additional copies. Please do not hesitate
to contact the undersigned should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Conroy

cc: Parties of Record
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:

APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND )
ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR )
CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC )
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY ) CASE NO. 2011-00162
AND APPROVAL OF ITS 2011 )
COMPLIANCE PLAN FOR RECOVERY BY )
ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE )

MOTION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY TO DEVIATE FROM
REQUIREMENT GOVERNING FILING OF COPIES

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) by counsel, petitions the Kentucky
Public Service Commission (“Commission”) to grant LG&E approval pursuant to 807 KAR
5:001 § 14 to deviate from the requirement that parties file an original and fifteen (15) complete
copies of all data responses and attachments. LG&E requests that it be excused from filing any
paper copies of certain attachments to its responses to the Attorney General’s Supplemental Data
Requests because such attachments are voluminous. Similarly, LG&E requests that it be
excused from filing all paper copies but one with respect to another response because of the
volume of the response. In support of its Motion, LG&E states as follows:

1. Pursuant to Commission’s June 28, 2011 Order, LG&E must provide an original
and fifteen (15) copies of all data responses and attachments to the Commission, along with a
service copy to all parties of record. Certain of LG&E’s attachments to its responses to the
Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests are voluminous. LG&E is therefore requesting
permission to file only electronic copies of the attachments on compact disc for LG&E’s

responses to Data Request Nos. 5 and 8, and to provide only one paper copy of the attachments



to LG&E’s response to Data Request Nos. 2, 4, and 6 (the remainder of such copies to be
provided electronically on compact disc).

2. LG&E’s response to the Attorney General’s Data Request Nos. 5 and 8 are
voluminous, each consisting of over 1,000 pages. To produce a paper original and 15 paper
copies of each response for the Commission would consume over 16,000 pages, and service
copies would consume even more pages. For that reason, LG&E requests a deviation to produce
all copies to the Commission and all service copies in electronic format on compact disc.

3. Attorney General’s Data Request Nos. 2, 4, and 6 are voluminous, consisting of
over 800, over 500, and over 140 pages, respectively. To produce a paper original and 15 paper
copies for the Commission of the shortest of the three responses would consume over 2,000
pages, and service copies would consume even more pages. For that reason, LG&E requests a
deviation to produce a single paper copy of each response to the Commission, with 15 additional
copies and all service copies of each response to be produced in electronic format on compact
disc.

4. LG&E is making all of the above requests to deviate from the paper filing
requirement pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 § 14.

WHEREFORE, LG&E requests the above-described deviations from the requirement
that parties provide an original and fifteen (15) paper copies of discovery responses. LG&E
requests that it be allowed to instead submit the attachments to responses identified above on

compact discs in compliance with this requirement.



Dated: Septémber 1,2011

400001.139563/755152.1

Respectfully submitted,

Kendrick R. Riggs
W. Duncan Crosby HI

Monica H. Braun

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-2828
Telephone: (502) 333-6000

Allyson K. Sturgeon

Senior Corporate Attorney

LG&E and KU Services Company
220 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Telephone: (502) 627-2088

Counsel for Louisville Gas and Electric Company



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Motion to Deviate was served via U.S.
mail, first-class, postage prepaid; overnight delivery; or hand-delivery, this 1st day of September

2011 upon the following persons:

Dennis G. Howard II
Lawrence W. Cook

Assistant Attorneys General
Office of the Attorney General
Office of Rate Intervention

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200

Frankfort, K'Y 40601-8204

Michael L. Kurtz

Kurt J. Boehm

Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry

36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cincinnati, OH 45202

David C. Brown

Stites & Harbison PLLC

400 West Market Street, Suite 1800
Louisville, KY 40202-3352

Tom FitzGerald

Kentucky Resources Council
P.O. Box 1070

Frankfort, K'Y 40602

Robert A. Ganton

Regulatory Law Office

U.S. Army Legal Services Agency
901 N. Stuart Street, Suite 525
Arlington, VA 22203-1837

Scott E. Handley

Administrative Law Division
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
50 Third Avenue, Room 215

Fort Knox, KY 40121-5000

Edward George Zuger 111
Zuger Law Office PLLC
P.O. Box 728

Corbin, KY 40702

Kristin Henry

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

85 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Shannon Fisk

Senior Attorney

Natural Resources Defense Council
2 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2250
Chicago, IL 60660

g Mg

Counsel for L¥uisville Gas and Colpany



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SEP &1 201
In the Matter of: PUBLIC SERVICE

COMMISS
APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND COMMISSION

ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR CERTIFICATES
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
AND APPROVAL OF ITS 2011 COMPLIANCE
PLAN FOR RECOVERY BY
ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE

CASE NO. 2011-00162
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PETITION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR
CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTION FOR RESPONSES TO CERTAIN DATA REQUESTS
OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) hereby petitions the Kentucky Public
Service Commission (“Commission”) pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 7, and KRS
61.878(1)(c) to grant confidential protection for the items described herein, which LG&E seeks
to provide i‘n response to the Attorney General’s (“AG”) Second Information Request to LG&E
Nos. 2 and 4. In support of this Petition, LG&E states as follows:

Confidential or Proprietary Commercial Information (KRS 61.878(1)(¢))

1. The Kentucky Open Records Act exempts from disclosure certain commercial
information. KRS 61.878(1)(c). To qualify for the exemption and, therefore, maintain the
confidentiality of the information, a party must establish that the material is of a kind generally
recognized to be confidential or proprietary, and the disclosure of which would permit an unfair
commercial advantage to competitors of the party seeking confidentiality.

2. AG Request No. 2 asks LG&E to provide a calculation detailing the Company’s
cost of long-term debt. In response to this request, LG&E is providing as an attachment a
spreadsheet that demonstrates LG&E’s embedded cost of capital. Within the spreadsheet are the

annualized costs associated with LG&E’s revolving credit facility. Pursuant to the terms of the



agreement with the facility, LG&E is not permitted to publicly disclose the costs and thus public
disclosure of the costs would result in LG&E breaching the agreement. Revealing publicly the
costs would significantly compromise LG&E’s ability to obtain a revolving credit facility at a
competitive interest rate, which would in turn financially harm LG&E’s customers. Moreover,
financial institutions do not permit public disclosure of the rates because those rates would be
used against them in future negotiations with other customers. They would therefore be more
likely to insist on standard provisions and less willing to negotiate favorable rates with LG&E in
the future, thus jeopardizing LG&E’s ability to obtain the lowest possible interest rates, placing it
at an additional financial disadvantage.

3. AG Request No. 4 asks LG&E to provide copies of all presentations made to
rating agencies and/or investment firms by PPL and/or LG&E between January 1, 2011 and the
present. Provided in response to this request are three rating agency presentations made during
2011. These presentations and communications are made on a confidential basis and provided in
confidence to the credit rating agencies. Such information merits confidential protection because,
having provided it to the credit rating agencies on a confidential basis, LG&E is obligated to
protect the public disclosure of the information. In addition, the information contains
commercially sensitive information and a candid review of LG&E’s business strategies. Public
disclosure of this confidential information would discourage LG&E from providing such
information to the credit rating agencies in the future. A less thorough review by the credit rating
agencies could lead to less favorable credit ratings and higher capital costs for LG&E than their
competitors in the wholesale power market.

4. If the Commission disagrees with any of these requests for confidential

protection, however, it must hold an evidentiary hearing (a) to protect LG&E’s due process



rights and (b) to supply with the Commission with a complete record to enable it to reach a

decision with regard to this matter. Ultility Regulatory Commission v. Kentucky Water Service

Company, Inc., 642 S.W.2d 591, 592-94 (Ky. App. 1982).

5. The information for which LG&E is seeking confidential treatment is not known
outside of LG&E, is not disseminated within LG&E except to those employees with a legitimate
business need to know and act upon the information, and is generally recognized as confidential
and proprietary information in the energy industry.

6. LG&E will disclose the confidential information, pursuant to a confidentiality
agreement, to intervenors and others with a legitimate interest in this information and as required
by the Commission. In accordance with the provisions of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 7 and the
Commission’s June 28, 2011 Order in this proceeding, LG&E herewith files with the
Commission one copy of the above-discussed responses with the confidential information
highlighted and fifteen (15) copies of its responses without the confidential information.'

WHEREFORE, Louisville Gas and Electric Company respectfully requests that the
Commission grant confidential protection for the information at issue, or in the alternative,
schedule and evidentiary hearing on all factual issues while maintaining the confidentiality of the

information pending the outcome of the hearing.

" LG&E, as explained in the Motion to Deviate filed herewith, is requesting a deviation that permits it to only
provide an electronic copy of the attachment to AG Request No. 2 and only one print copy of AG Request No. 4.



Dated: September 1, 2011

Respectfully submitted,

Kendrick R. }g{iiggs
W. Duncan Crosby III

Monica H. Braun

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-2828
Telephone: (502) 333-6000

Allyson K. Sturgeon

Senior Corporate Attorney

LG&E and KU Services Company
220 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Telephone: (502) 627-2088

Counsel for Louisville Gas and Electric Company



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Petition was served via U.S. mail, first-
class, postage prepaid; overnight delivery; or hand-delivery, this 1st day of September 2011 upon

the following persons:

Dennis G. Howard 11
Lawrence W. Cook

Assistant Attorneys General
Office of the Attorney General
Office of Rate Intervention

1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200

Frankfort, KY 40601-8204

Michael L. Kurtz

Kurt J. Boehm

Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry

36 East Seventh Street, Suite 1510
Cincinnati, OH 45202

David C. Brown

Stites & Harbison PLLC

400 West Market Street, Suite 1800
Louisville, KY 40202-3352

Tom FitzGerald

Kentucky Resources Council
P.O. Box 1070

Frankfort, KY 40602

Robert A. Ganton

Regulatory Law Office

U.S. Army Legal Services Agency
901 N. Stuart Street, Suite 525
Arlington, VA 22203-1837

V.V VYD aY

Scott E. Handley

Administrative Law Division
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
50 Third Avenue, Room 215

Fort Knox, KY 40121-5000

Edward George Zuger III
Zuger Law Office PLLC
P.O. Box 728

Corbin, KY 40702

Kristin Henry

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

85 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Shannon Fisk

Senior Attorney

Natural Resources Defense Council
2 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2250
Chicago, IL 60660

VAYAY(V. i y :. b DA
Counsel for(ﬁoulsvﬂle Gas and

Fllectric Company



a PPL company

Jeff DeRouen, Executive Director
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
211 Sower Boulevard

P. 0. Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

PUBLIC SV
COMMIS

September 1, 2011

RE: In the Matter of: The Application of Louisville Gas and Electric
Company for Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity and
Approval of Its 2011 Compliance Plan for Recovery by Environmental
Surcharge - Case No. 2011-00162

Dear Mr. DeRouen:
Enclosed please find an original and fifteen (15) copies of Louisville Gas and
Electric Company’s (LG&E) response to the Attorney General’s (AG)

Supplemental Data Requests dated August 18, 2011, in the above-referenced
matter.

Also enclosed are an original and fifteen (15) copies of a Petition for
Confidential Protection regarding certain information contained in response to

Question Nos. 2(1-3) and 4.

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please contact me at
your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Conroy

cc: Parties of Record

1)1

Louisville Gas and

Electric Company

State Regulation and Rates
220 West Main Street

P.0. Box 32010

Louisville, Kentucky 40232
www.ige-ku.com

Robert M. Conroy

Director - Rates

T 502-627-3324

F 502-627-3213
robert.conroy@ige-ku.com
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

THE APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR CERTIFICATES
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
AND APPROVAL OF ITS 2011 COMPLIANCE
PLAN FOR RECOVERY BY ENVIRONMENTAL
SURCHARGE

CASE NO. 2011-00162

L SR T T

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
RESPONSE TO THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL’S SUPPLEMENTAL DATA REQUESTS
DATED AUGUST 18, 2011

FILED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2011



VERIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ; o

The undersigned, Daniel K. Arbough, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
he is Treasurer for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and an employee of LG&E and
KU Services Company, and that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the
responses for which he is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are
true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief.

L/
4 .

Daniel K. Ai‘boughﬁj /

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County

and State, this 3 s day of Q«wc/j /«/J%/ 2011.

/ )
Jo‘m e\ fﬂm (SEAL)

Notary Public 1) )

My Commission Expires:

/) L"L'Lt'/z,n/@"(/l (7 y 07 0/ L/



VERIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
) SS:
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The undersigned, Lonnie E. Bellar, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is
Vice President, State Regulation and Rates for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and
an employee of LG&E and KU Services Company, and that he has personal knowledge
of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as the witness, and the

answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge

and belief.

Tonnic E. Bellar

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County

and State, this 3 |= day of &,L«AOMA}(L 2011.

&;jdmmmm (k g/rﬂ,{/y (SEAL)

Notary Public () / /1)

My Commission Expires:

/] e %I L0/Y




VERIFICATION
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ; o
The undersigned, Shannon L. Charnas, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is Director — Accounting and Regulatory Reporting for LG&E and KU Services
Company, and that she has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses

for which she is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and

correct to the best of her information, knowledge and belief.

s
'y
/ A /b 277 7Y e A / eV ” -
<f*, WAL /% (/ /{Q/ cna s

‘Shannon L. Charnas

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County

and State, this 3)?‘( day of a,oub,”;{[ 2011.

-~

/ ;
\/!Y/Wwﬂw\ q,—. é/

e, (SEAL)
Notary Public {) | JJ

My Commission Expires:

,/) (}’”(f(/l?rv[/,?'m. ’Q/ v’?(’\/y







LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No., 1

Witness: Daniel K. Arhough

Q-1.  For the four quarters ending June 30, 2011, please provide the Company’s capital
structure amounts and ratios, including and excluding short-term debt. If this information
has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the appropriate data
request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

A-1. Please refer to the Company’s response to KIUC-2 Question No. 13.






Response to Question No. 2
Page 1 of 2

Arbough

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No, 2

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Q-2.  For the four quarters ending June 30, 2011, please provide:
(1) a calculation detailing the Company’s cost of long-term debt;

(2) all data, work papers, and source documents, and calculations used in computing the
long-term cost rate;

(3) all details, including calculations, amortization tables, and work sheets, related to the
amounts for unamortized debt issuance balance and unamortized premium/discount
and issuance expenses;

(4) copies, details, and documentation of all debt issues as well as private placement,
and/or loan agreements (issue date, debt amounts, private placement agreements,
lending agreements, underwriter, underwriting spread, SEC filings, etc.) associated all
financings used in determining the Company’s long-term debt cost rate; and

(5) copies of all debt cost documents, work papers, and data in both hard copy and
electronic (Microsoft Excel) formats, with all data and formulas intact. If this
information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

A-2. (1) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection.

(2) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection,

(3) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection. Amortization tables for Purchase
Accounting Adjustments (PAA) are not included because PAA is not used for
ratemaking purposes.

(4) Copies of all debt documents are attached. The underwriter spread provided below
for the LG&E First Mortgage bond issuances was calculated by taking the difference



Response to Question No. 2
Page 2 of 2

Arbough
between the offering price within the Term Sheet and the purchase price stated in
Section 3 of the Bond Purchase Agreement. The Term Sheet and Bond Purchase

Agreement are also attached as support to this response.

Louisville Gas & Electric First Mortgage Bonds

Maturity Principal Term Sheet  Bond Purchase Agreement Underwriter Spread
2015 $ 250,000,000 99.647% 99.047% 0.600%
2040 S 285,000,000 98.912% 98.037% 0.875%

(5) See responses to items 1-4 above.



Louisville Gas and Electric Company - Rollforward of
Unamortized Debt Expense and Loss on Reacquired Debt

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

Ending Balmce - Ending Balanee ~ Eoding Balanes - Ending Balonee «
G Accoupt Aczount Dexcription 123172010 Debitn Credits 017312011 Debits Credits QURRNO1L Debitt Creditn Q37172011
Foltutron Control Bands 13063-0100) Gerich | Issued | Molmty
181119 2001 Serer AR 339,873.96 169938 IX,)7S58 1,655.3% 33647620 169938 334,77682
181177 200TAS60M 1,065.563.06 3.961.20 1.061.601.86 356120 1,057.64066 396120 1.053,679.46
1RI129 2000 Seneh A TC383m 758.019.36 322581 75479375 222561 751.568.18 322561 748342.53
(81380 2001 Semed AJC 155,472.42 26.98 15464544 £26.9% 15381846 #26.98 15299148
§81181 2007 Semes ATC 16904312 499.17 168,143.95 99,17 16723478 29317 166.345.61
181182 2001 SeriexBIC 18508670 91627 18417043 91627 183254.16 91627 182337.89
181183 2001 Sensy BTC 188,117.06 91642 184,200.64 21642 18328422 91642 182,387.80
151189 2002 Series ATC 209,565,689 310178 RAGAEIIN 310178 0336213 310178 KEO260.25
1R1190  JC2003A 128 0.00 391.496.67 143552 390,461.15 739641 1,463.55 156 293.01 36,100.25 157562 42941864
181126 IC2007B $352M 0.00 11332266 42127 112,501.39 789641 450.74 120,347.06 30,101.25 36348 149 REAHT
“Toto} PCB Unamoritzed Debt Expemic 68713237 50521933 1740360 4,155 35%.10 15,792.42 17,362.10 3,153 RHR RS 6020250 17,645.9) 2,196,405.41
Ferst Mostpoge Ronds 13063-0100) Tenen  hoiued M
151020  2010FMB S250M FungaeneE 11172015 2,165099.44 3756822 3775504 2,165312.62 3058685 215760741 215424763
181021 2010 FMB §285M peppgnE 11712040 3,196, 112.98 4258378 903838 3.210.258.47 30,586 86 A
Total FMB Unamortized Debt Expenste 536181241 RO.553.00 46,193 32 5395 571.0% 61.173.71
Tota! Unamortizd Debt Expensc for Bonds F020 3848 $X3.771.33 64,196.93 9551,129. 1% 76 96653 5 563,218.00 13141713 635 .437.39 9 .62%.797.70

Tevolvme Credit{ 17901001

Totel Unamertized Debt Expense for Bonds and Revolving Credit with PAA 13.116,651.27 $85771.33 14934477 13,553 07788 T 5565y 15002358 1348001821 13141715 150,985 23 13,460,430.73
! Tow or, Reacqurred Debt (1063-01G0)

189004 UNAM LOSS-19857 SISM 07795 141714.54 262500 139.0R2.54 2625.00 13646454 2625.00 V3380954
185008 UNAMLOSS-1976B £35.2M 0906 5663367 1.826.00 54 807.67 182600 52.981.67 182600 51,155.67
185009 UNAM LOSS-1975A 331M 09/00 76,468.64 956,00 7551264 95600 7555668 35600 7360064
189010 UNAM LOSS-1987A S60M 0897 686,490.00 8.542.00 677.908.00 RA582.00 §69,326.00 £,5%2.00 660,744.00
189024 UNAM LOSS-PCB IC 1990A $25M 06115 132330304 675200 1,316,551.04 6,752.00 1309.799.04 6.732.00 1.303.047.04
139128 UNAM 1OS$-PCB IC2000A $25M 0827 601,993.64 3071.40 §98.922.28 357130 595350834 107140 59277944
185026 UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1990A SK3 M1 281397752 11.975.00 2,802,002.52 11.975.00 21005 11.975.00 177805252
189030 UNAMLOSS-PCB JC1992A$31M 0917 11213851 31687 11172168 41687 11130877 416.87 110,887.50
189125 UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2007A $3IM 067D #23,020.88 3.059.59 319970.29 303959 $16,910.70 3,069.59 313,850.11
189031 UNAM LOSS-PCB ICI993A £35.2M08/13 63,507.14 236,09 £3271.05 216.09 63.034.96 23609 62,7987
189126 UNAM LOSS-PCB 1C2007B £35.20406733 $563,536.76 55137900 105716 54942124 2.057.76 547363.48
189035 UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1992A $60M 0917 148 28689 147,735.64 551.25 13708439 551.25 146,633.12
189080 UNAM LOSS-PCB 1C1996A $22.5M 0926 121303260 535200 120658060 645200 1.200,128.60 645200 1.193,670.60
189081  UNAM 1.0SS-PCB TC1996A $27.5M 09726 1,024.524.97 5,430.00 101907497 545000 101382497 1008,174.97
o032 UNAM LOSS-PCB JCIFFTA $3sM 1127 82563521 108800 821354721 4,082.00 $17.45921 81337121
185083 UNAM LOSS-PCB TCI99TASISM nnt R22.566.6) 307200 #18.494.61 387200 R14,42261 #10.350.61
189080 UNAM LOSS-TC1990B £41.665M 10720 1214,034.08 465100 1.209.383.08 4,651.00 1.204,732.08 A45100 120008108
155000  UNAM 1053$-5C1993B S26M 1l A328946.80 1591535 431303155 1591525 429711630 15.915.28 4281.201.05
199190  UNAM LOSS-JC2003A £128M 09433 278220695 10,228.70 2T 1022870 226174955 10228.70 2,751,520.85
189094 UNAM LOSS-ICI995A $40M 11705 1.128,172.32 3.904.00 112426832 3.904.00 1,120.364.32 390400 111646032
189194  UNAM LOSS-PCB JCA00SA S40M 02135 1,154,349.68 413308 1.150316.64 4,133.04 1.186,183.60 4,133.04 1,182,050.56

Total Unamonized Lons on Reseguared Dbt 21,034 649.45 5.00 101,002.95 71 #13.646.50 .60 10100293 T TA2 64353 0.00 101,002 95 21,631630.60

Attachment {0 Respanse to Quest!

jon No. AG 2-2(3)
page1of6
Arbough



Louisville Gos and Electric Company = Rollforward of
Unamortized Debt Expense and Loss on Reacquired Debt

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

Ending Balance « Ending Balanee - Ending Balance -
G/l Acsount_Account Deseription Tkebits Crrdits 43001 Debits Credity sy Dehits Credits 63011
Poilunion Contrel Ronds (1063-0100) Seres _ lwued Moty
181119 2001 Serien AAJC 165938 1IBOTIA 1.6993% 33137806 1699.38 329.678.6%
181127 2007A 560M 356120 1,049,71826 396120 104575706 3.961.20 1.031,795.86
191129 2000 Series ATC S83m 322561 74511692 322561 74189131 332561 73IRE65.70
181150 2001 Sencs AIC R26.9% 152,164.50 R26.98 151337.52 826.98 15051054
18118y 2001 Senes ATC 899.17 16544644 ¥99.37 16454727 899.17 163.648.10
181182 200] Senes B i 916.27 181,421,62 91627 180.,505.35 916,27 179.589.08
187183 2001 Series BTC 916,42 1R145138 91642 180.534.96 916.42 17961854
181189 2002 Semies ATC 310178 79715857 3,100.78 794056.79 310178 790,955.01
181190 JC2003A 3128 157562 423.843.02 1573849 163393 437947.58 163391 336313.63
181126 JC2007B $352M 56349 14932134 1573848 622 62 164,437.20 G22.64 163814 56
Total PCB Usamoritzed Debl Expense 0.00 17,685.92, 3 178,719.49 31,37657 7 R0336 4197393 10 0.0 17,401 3% 4174,5%9.72
Vet Morigage Honds (J063-0100 Serier  luped  Mabmity
121020 2010 FMB $150M wHaRaEaRs 11172015 38.927.49 2,115360.14 66.83%.00 40,142.77 2,142,08537 35.1%9.61 40,794.40 2,136,4305%
1RI0Z3 2010 FMB 5285M 111172040, 922399 1268 880.73 JAR09.34 443469 333255838 15.189.62 534,11 335991089
Tots] FMB Upamertized Debt Eﬁu‘ (.00 48,151.4% 5,384 24087 141.647.34 4957746 347631075 70.379.23 £0.328.51 539616147
Total Unzmortized Debt Expenac for Bonds 0.00 63 %3740 9.562,960.16 173,124.31 7IR0KL 5 66%.703.85 7037923 oh,13189 561095112

Revoiving Crodn (31790100Y

Tota} Unarsortized Debt Expense for Baods and Revolving Credit wih PAA 000 15098524 13,309,465 49 173,12431 152 32K 67 1333006112 70,379.23 18327978 13,347,1606]

Tom o Rescquired Debt (J0640 100}
185004  UNAM LOSS-199$5 $25M 07795 2,625.00 13121454 262500 12858954 2625.00 125.964.53
185008 UNAM LOSS-19768 $35.2M 09706 1K26.00 49329.67 1.826.00 47,5053.67 1,826.00 4567767
189009  UNAMLOSS-1975AS3 1M 09400 956.00 T2644.64 956.00 T16%8.64 95600 7073264
190010 UNAMLOSS-1987A 560M o8ry? ,582.00 £52,162.00 £,382.00 643,580.00 $,3582,00 £34,598.00
180024  UNAMLOSS-PCBICI90A $25MO6/15 675200 1.296295.04 675200 129954304 6,751.00 1.282,793.04
189128 UNAMLOSS-PCB JC2000A $25M 05227 307140 5R9,708.04 307140 586,636,684 367140 5%3565.2%
185025 UNAMLOSS-PCBTCI990A $833M 1120 1197500 1766 077.52 11,975.00 2.754,102.52 11.975.00 2,742,127.52
189030  UNAMLOSS-PCB IC1992A $31M 09117 41687 110,471.03 416.87 110,054.16 416.87 10963729
189126  UNAMLOSS-PCB JCI00TA S3IM 0653 3,059.59 810,791.52 3,059.59 807.731.93 305559 804.672.34
189031 UNAMLOSS-PCB JCI993A $35.2M0813 236.09 6256278 23609 62.326.69 236.09 62,090.60
129126 UNMAMLOSS-PCB 1620078 $35.2M 06733 205716 545305.72 205176 543247.96 205776 §31,190.20
189035 UNAMLOSS-PCBTCIO92A $60MO9NT 55125 14608189 55125 14853064 55125 144,979.39
190086 UNAMLOSS-PCB ICI99A $22.5M 09226 6,452.00 118722460 6,452.00 1,180.772.60 6452.00 1.174.320.60
1R90R1 UNAM LOSS-PCB TCI9%6A $27.5M 09026 5,450.00 1,002,724.97 3450.00 §57274.97 5.450.00 59182497
189082  UNAM LOSS-PCBJCI977A £35M 1127 4,088.00 80928321 4.083.00 %05,19521 4,0%8.00 ¥03,107.21
135083  UNAM 105$-PCBTCIITA S3sM 17 407200 806,.278.61 407200 80220661 407200 798,134.61
189089  UNAM LOSS-TC1990B $41.665M 10/20 4,651.00 1.195.430.08 4651.00 1.150,779.08 4,651.00 1,186,128.08
180090 UNAMLOSS-JC1993B 526M 1103 1591528 4,265.2%5.80 1591525 424937055 1591525 423345530
199190 UNAM LOSS-JC2003A S128M 05733 1022870 274129215 1022870 2,731,063.45 10228.70 272083475
199094 UNAMLOSS-JCIS95AS10M1 105 3.904.00 11123532 3.904.00 1,108,652.32 3.904.00 1,10424832
189194 UNAMLOSS-PCB 3C2005A $40M 02735 4,133.04 LITI91752 413304 11737848 413304 1.169.651.44

Toted Ungmertized Loss on Rescquired Pebt 0.00 101,002.95 21,530,637.65 000 101.002.95 2142963470 [ 101,002.95 2132863138
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LOUISVILLE GAS & ELEG 1 RIC COMPANY
Accruod Intorost and Intarest Expense on Bonds
For tha yoar 2018
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TOTAL
INTEREST ACCRUAL ACCT # 237120 7127 3129 23713 37180 Z371R1 23N 27183 237157 2NN 237128 DT 237125 237020 235021
BOND LWBLITY ACCOUNT 21026 327 21129 21130 21280 21281 20128 221283 225189 223050 21128 21154 22128 21020 221028
BOND INT EXPENSE ACCOUNT 427126 anz 427129 anw 427130 427181 427182 47133 43189 2N 427128 27154 4rns 27020 427011
BOND REACQUIRED ACCOURT 220% 229199
reacqitired 04/04/08 d 77708108 4 05/01/0% {red Q324008 tred B4/04/08
. reivand - 11719008 celosued - 11719708 rolswued » 1171948
BOND TOTAL $35200.000 560,000,000 $83,335,000 510,104,000 22,500,000 $27.500,000 335,000,000 $35.000.000 $41.603,000 128,000,000 525,000.000 540.000.000 $31.000,000 3230,000,000 5285,000.000 $1,109.304,000.00
Veriable Fixad - Semi-aanuc] Vuisble Varioble Vasinblo Varisble Varible Vorichle Vasinble Variable $375% $75% 5.625% 1.625% 5.125%
SERIES LM/IC20078 TC2007A TCRWA JC 2005 A 2001 A TCW01 A LHNB TC200 B TCI00IA LAVICI003A HC000A LMAC2005A LMACI007A ™B FVMB
|1SSUED 42672007 412672007 1722000 91117200} W6ILE0% 002 32272002 2272002 1071512002 11202003 5N972000 4132008 AR2612007 1143672010 1141622010
{MATURITY 61172033 6112032 37172030 91172077 91172026 /12026 1112027 11712027 10012002 10112633 S/12027 210018 6Nn/2033 1NN52015 1171512040
PAYMENTS }ot of exch month 46% Fverv 35 davt Bxery Tueedoy Menthly Memthly Monthly Monthly Fuery 15 dove Fverv 1S dmvs 571 & 1 20 &1 1120 SNS & 1INS SIS K VIS
BALANCE
Ian 1.2010 3 oM 8 23000000 _$ 74076 S 13749 % 1072608 5 SOITROG S 1654107 S SRS 43974 % 008) S 27308841 5 95104455 S 145258 3 -5 - s 1636510 84
MONTHLY BROVISIONS
JAN i B.6OR74 230,000.00 1148171 1,465.08 11.687.67 16,748.63 22294.52 2229452 687118 41,906.85 1197917 191.466.67 14521250 ¥22507.2:
FEB 2 8,100.83 230,000.00 15,185.49 187205 10873.97 1329041 20,136,599 20,136.99 718693 3250849 111.979.17 191.666.67 145312.50 $0R250.49
MAR 3 9,750.56 230.000.00 6547585 743029 12,039.04 1471439 20,184.92 20,184.92 11275044 08 1119717 191,666.67 14531050 476,375.83
APR 3 1122542 230.000.00 29.745.97 145220 13397 1350137 1869862 IRGIRET 199473 J4.086.58 111.879.16 19LE66.66 145.312.50 R39.700.56
MAY s 11,649.75 230,000.00 182095 542493 1337671 1969178 3826027 2052451 3145644 NIITIG 19166664 145.312.50 37
JUN 3 11.399.00 230,000.00 4236196 430122 1254524 1356164 41.091.09 19.964.95 29.667.95 1197916 191.666.66 14531249 $95.376.68
L k4 1091682 230,000.00 3518589 257148 1735274 1544520 42431.50 19,026.64 28,160.00 111.979.08 191.666.57 1453246 493268.91
AUG ) 1132186 230.000.00 30,498.30 3566.1% 19309.59 13,750.00 4025477 11319 30.930.41 1197937 191,666.67 145312.50 $90.257.50
SEP 9 10.965.04 230.000.00 2.986.77 385218 18.493.15 11,600.74 .7 185150 1551308 2840548 111.879.17 191,666.67 14531250 FTATR0S6
ocT 10 1,157.92 230,000.00 2508437 435243 19,100.58 1243151 140401 311644 17,514.04 29.527.67 11197917 15).666.67 14531250 #60.670.52
wOV 1 J08RT.RS 230,000.00 NITM 3466.18 18,493.18 1243151 23.013.69 2101369 17.823.63 30,684.93 111.979.17 191,666.67 [EERNE 169,270.84 60859075 1,628.115.61
DEC 12 11,832.99 210,000.60 NILR 3400.95 2388698 12.845.89 2334110 23.541.10 1625848 1675178 3111,979.17 191 £66.67 1451250 338531 67 121718750 2,430,850.50
YEAR TOTAL (INTERESTEXP) 3 12701581 % 276000000 § AWIMON 3 713814 & IRRJ0IST S 1650107 S 3SGS0S16 S 3n39 3<% 20486690 S TWROAA 66 S 17499 § 230999991 3 174374995 8 ATRIZSY S 1 RSTRLIS S 1279307
PAYMENTS
N i 1224767 1725342 56.958.90 GOR3.84 HWOITM
FEB 1 768618 1296322 783069 36.646,58 1,150,000.60 121684502
MAR 3 310082 59549.80 6584321 6544321 104,972.31 32,5089 33955813
APR 4 975956 3240805 12708.50 4534521 18075.33 1807533 2 092.68 J4RSE08 220.805.%0
MAY s 1199693 36,459.05 107534 4029315 4252739 23.092.68 3626082 671.575.00 87855037
JUN 6 1087825 1,380,000.00 52,663.09 1356164 4802191 4R22RT6 24,091.50 29382.19 87187500 2483,901.68
JUL 7 1139901 40,510.07 36.400.65 1$,369.56 741587 JTRSHGO 2109508 29.667.95 25287489
AUG 8 1128329 14239.72 32,1942 631368 29,041.52 1,150.000.00 1.278,547.41
SEP 9 10.955.40 3447256 1234589 MISTH 1336164 2409150 2594849 183,74143
ocT 10 10,965.04 I8ARASG 12,4315 3486849 2553425 IROMS9 28,605.4% 176,696.20
NOV 1 1115792 1,380,000.00 2633155 £9.383.36 2711506 27,1852 2009623 29527.67 671,875.00 K71.875.00 3,159.163.88
DEC 12 1088789 40,510.07 2080 20.808.22 2505 WOREHY 148.126.49
TOTAL s 12137 3 3760,00000__% AAIM 3 O 5 1JiTansl 3 MIeiay 3 wngeag0 3 MWAEWW 3 TAHIN S A07776.4% S VA3 75000 S 2.300,00000_ $ 174375000 S -3 - § 10:R795953
{ntorest Revotvable
AN 4 BGIRTS 4158685 3060559
FEB 2 #,J0043 32.508.49 4060932
MAR 3 9.759.56 3485808 2461764
APR 4 1122842 34,086.58 4512.00
MAY 5 11649.75 3145684 43,106.19
JUN 3 11.399.01 29.667.95 41.066.96
L ? 1091682 28,160.00 WOT6R2
AUQ 8 132186 0930.41 4225027
SEP 9 10.965.04 28,405.48 3937052
ocT 10 1.157.92 2952767 40.685.59
NOV ) 1088759 3068193 4157282
DEC 2 11832.99 WI517R ARSSA.TT
YEAR TOTAL (INTERESTEXP) 8 127915833 -3 -3 P - s - 3 - S - s -3 IRRDAEE S P - s PR - g - H S16.860.29
interest Recelved
JAN 1 12234767 6O.R41.84 7309151
FEB 2 7.686.14 35,646.58 s
MAR 3 RI00.E 32.508.49 20609.31
APR 4 9,759.55 3435811 4361766
MAY - 11,996.93 36260.82 4825175
JUN 6 10R782S 2928219 4016044
S 7 11.329.08 29.667.95 41,067.00
AUG 3 1128329 2634192 40,4253
SEP 9 10,955.40 29948.49 40,903.89
ocT 0 10.965.05 28.405.50 A9370.55
Nov 1 1135792 2982767 4068559
DEC 2 10.R87.49 10.644.9% JLETARD
TOTAL 3 VZ7ATI90 3 - 3 -3 P -3 3 - s -5 P 077760493 -3 - s T 5 P - < 51505445
O/L BALANCE -END OF
CURRENT MONTH H 005 S 23000000 3 770872 S 40430 §  23SET01 S 3356506 3 345203 S 345233 S 782046 S -3 22395835 S 95194346 5 14531250 8 50781251 S 1.825,78125 3 3,975099.03
Last pavioent date 12112000 113002010 1147010 122772010 121142010 1212010 1112010 |N72010 117302010 1162010 11162010
Current penod end date 12312010 123112010 12/3172010 1271172010 127012010 12312010 123172000 1273172010 1232010 12312010 1273172010
Princmis 3 35200000 S 60000000 5 RIJIS000 3 10,J04,000  Per Deutrche Fer Dentsche Per Deutsche PorDeutbe 3 41665000 S TIRO00000 S 25000000 3 40000000 S 31000006 § 250,000,000 S 215,000,000
Interesd rute various 4.600% 04350% 0360%  Bank Repest Bank Repert Bank Report Bank Report 0.403% Yanous 5.375% 8.750% 5.6238% 1.625% 5.125%
Current caloulntion penod 30 Ty At Daw Dovs 4 Drevs 17 Divs 10 Dnvs SR Do 150 Dave T Ty 45 Drve 45 Dmvw
Caleuintion of actual sctrued intest 3 . s 3000000 S 770869 5 30906 5 2388698 § 3356507 S 345205 S FASL05 S 742036 5 .3 395833 5 95154444 S 14531250 3 SOTRIZS0 S 182374128 s 197509439
0,05 0.00 003 014 003 001 002 0zs 0.00 0.00 a02 002 a0 0.0 0.00 0.54
Ko - 3000
Unodj diffcrentes 0058 0.00 0.03 0.14 003 001 002 0.28 000 000 0.02 007 000 0.0t 0 00 0.54
Bond wterest accrual $3,975099.03
Swop intorest peerenl £701,043.57
Total Iotesest Accvual $4.678,142.60
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SUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY #100

teruod and p on Bonds — (/‘\ ~
e v ® ® ® ® ©® © ®© @
AA \B.-B/ cC DD FF @ QI/ HH TOTAL
ITEREST ACCRUAL ACCT# 237126 237127 237129 237131 237180 237181 237182 237183 237139 237150 I3712% 0794 37125 237020 237021
OND LIABILITY ACCOUNT 221026 221127 221129 221130 271280 221281 221282 221243 221189 221090 221128 221194 221125 221020 221021
QND INT EXPENSE ACCOUNT 227126 327127 427129 427130 427180 427181 42782 427183 427189 427190 427128 427153 A28 427020 427021
OND REACQUIRED ACCOUNT 222096 222190
rencquired 040/0% rencquired 07/08/ rencquired 05/01/C rencquired 03/24/0 reacquired §4/04/03
repoiued « 11137111 rejsued - 1/13/11 _veiysaed < 11/19/08 reigsacd - 11/19/08 reixsged - 11/19/08
OND TOTAL $34.200,000 $60,000,000 $R3.335.000 $10,104,000 £22.500,000 527,500,000 £35,000,000 335,000,000 £41.665.000 $128.000,600 $25,000,000 540,000,000 £31,000,000 $150,000,000 $285.000,000 $1,109,304,000.00
ATE Fixed « Scmi-annuzl  Fived - Sems-anoual Varinble Variable Voriable Vasinble Varible Varioble wosshle  Fived - Sem-annual 5375% 5.75% 5.625% 1.625% 5125%
ERIES ° IMNC2007B TCIOTA TC2000 A 1C2001 A JC2001A  TC2001A JC2001 B TC2001 B TC200ZA LMICI003A IC2000 A LM/IC2005A LMAIC2007A FMB FMB
SSUED 472612007 41262007 8172000 9/11/2001 34612002 31612002 372272002 3722/2002 1071572002 112072003 5192000 41132008 312612007 1171672010 11/16/2010
AATURITY 612033 612033 812030 9172027 112026 9172026 117172027 11712027 107172032 107172033 5/172027 2172035 61112033 111572015 1171572040
'AYMENTS 1.5% 4.6% Every 35 davs Everv Tucsdoy Varics Varies Monthly Monthly Everv 3§ dovs 1.9% 5/ &1 Y &R 61 &12/1 503 & 1118 3 & 1115
JALANCE
an. 1, 2011 S 005 S 230,000.00 % 1770872 3 40830 S 23IRETON S 3356506 § 345203 $ 343233 s 782046 S - 3 72395835 S 95193446 S 14531250 §$ S07.812.51 S 1.825,781.25 s 1.975.099.03%
UONTHLY. PROVISIONS
AN i 1926971 220,000.00 31.539.98 3.295.03 23,886,98 10,660.96 2623424 36513.70 13373.81 14048438 11197907 191.666.67 13521250 13334167 1.217.187.50 253193630
fEB 2 55.733.33 230,000,00 26,088.48 259897 2157534 DA93.1S 22,630.14 2282182 1475740 202.666.67 111.979.17 191.666.67 135312.50 338,541.67 1.217.187.50 261305291
VIAR 3 5573353 230,000.00 22.593.04 252039 23,886.9% 941781 28,700,00 26,513.65 14.088.48 202,666.67 11197917 191,666,647 145312.30 333,541.67 121018750 162080790
APR 4 56,216,383 239,000.00 16.666.98 1,63333 2301641 3,041.10 3931126 3R4S5LTR 1171186 20442494 111,975.14 191.666.6% 145312.50 333,541.65 1217.187.50 263526192
VIAY 5 55,73333 730,000,080 1203729 139211 23.886,98 934246 3321453 32.938.35 9.545.28 202.666.67 111.979.47 191,666.67 145312.50 338.541.67 121718750 261554451
JUN 6 £5.733.33 230,000.00 10.046.59 141156 12236232 723288 28,8%6.03 25,054, 50 £,447.16 20266667 111.979.16 191,666.66 145312.50 338,541.67 1,217,187.50 2.590.805.73
YEAR TOTAL (INT EXP) 3 31831986 $ 1380000.00 8 11897226 S 12.85439 3 128.589.01 3 45,188.36 5 178.976.20 § 17629424 3 73939 S 1.155.576.00 S GT1R7408 S 114909998 g 7187500 S 703}.250.00 % 7.303,125.00 5 1562691927
PAYMENTS
JAN 1 16,288,344 36,459.06 299191 3439384 25.463.01 25.890,51 16,100.95 50,638.90 208.226,52
FEB 1 3343356 276737 2551781 26.082.19 19,097.41 1,150,000.00 1.257.898.34
MAR 3 2857.19 20,603.42 24,495.89 24,452,035 16.061.00 113.796.00
APR 4 1.611.02 9,63.34 21,615.07 29.198.63 52693333 599,001.89
MAY $ 19,444.84 125739 32.901.10 31.979.45 13,663.84 671,875.00 201996328 726255208 1005363898
JUN 6 25637333 1,380,000.00 12963.22 1.689.61 146.650.68 17,479.44 35,040.28 B R0.T3 10.467.62 871,875.00 276777891
TOTAL 3 2E6LTT 8 138000000 S 12022713 S 1317439 S 146.650.68 S $1,530.54 $ 175033.16 § 17284246 8 7539082 8 577372.23 $ 67187500 § 1 15000000 3 71875005 20199652% S 726255208 § 1500034068
intgrost Regoivable
JAN H $.455.46 13.887.12 1854258
JUN [ - - -
YEAR TOTAL (INT EXP) S 445546 S - 3 - g - F N 1 - 5 - s - s . 3 1388732 8 -5 - by -5 - 3 - S 18.342.58
Intacgst Rocotved
JAN i 16,288.43 ' 50,634.91 66,927.34
JUN 6 - -
TOTAL $ 1628843 S - 3 - s - 3 - 3 - $ - 5 - S - S 5063891 3 - 3 - 3 - s - g - g 6692734
G/L BALANCE - END OF
CURRENT MONTH 3 5750111 3 230,000.00_ S 7435385 S 320 $ S$R253% % 723288 $  1395.07 s 690411 S 6353.63 S 614.755.56 S 22395833 _$ 95194443 S 14531258 S 31909723 % 1,866354.17 S 4.650.262.42
Last payment date 573012011 573172011 6772011 62712011 [dgirid}] 3312011 51201 2172011 612011 571512011 571372011
Current period end date 6302011 63012011 473002011 67307204 673072011 6/30/2011 673072011 67302011 6302011 GR02011 63eR011
Principle $ 35200000 S 60,000,000 S 83335000 $ 10.104000 Per Dovtsehe  Por Deutsche  Per Deutsche P Doutsche 5 31,665,000 § 128,000,000 § 25000000 & 40000000 S 31,000080 § 250,000,000 S 285.000,000
Interest rate 1.500% 4.600% 0.140% 0.100% BankReport  Bank Repert BonkReport  Bank Report 0242% 1.900% 5375% 5.750% 5.625% 1.625% 51235%
Current calculntion period 31 Davs 30 Dave 23 Davs 3 Dowvs 23 Dove 91 Davs S8 Dave 147 Days 29 Davs 46 Dovs 46 Davs
Caleulation of actun] acerved intercst S §759111 S 230,00000 S 745385 3 /20 5 382534 § 723288 S 736507 § 650411 3 635363 5 61475556 S 22395833 & 951984 S 13531250 § 5190972 § 186635417 S 4,650,262.41
Difference 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Knpwn diflt /s - 50.00
Unzdjusted/mkoown differences 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.60 0.00
Bond interest acerual $4,650,262.82
Swap interest secrual ____i(éé_ﬁ_ﬂ_‘*ﬁ_
Tatal Interest Accruat 237000237199 w
PerGL __ 8530596128
Differenco $0.00
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OUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

\terest Rate Swap Catculation
or tho year 2010
Surrent Period: 1213112010

Acct 237161/427161 Acct 237164/427164/427168 Acct 227165/427165/427169 Acct 237166/427166/427170
'$83,335,000 SERIES Z (also called A) $32,000,000 SERIES GG $32.000,000 SERIES GG $32,000.000 SERIES GG
JP Morgan Chase Bank Morgan Stanioy Capital Sorvices worgan Stantoy Caphial Services Bank of America Totat Total Total Net Intores
Interest Recolvod interest Pald intarest Receolvod Intorest Paid treerest Racoived interest Poid interost Rocolved intorest Paid interest Rocolvad Intorost Paid  Paid(Recelved)
BMA Index 5.495% Not 68% of 1o LIBOR 3.657% Not 68% of 1 mo LIBOR * 3.645% Net 68% of 1 mo LIBOR ° 3.695% Not for all Swaps forall Swaps _ _Duse to Swaps
BALANCE 1
Jon. 1, 2010 399.468.16 102.436.15 102.084.15 103.550.77 707,53923J
[s] OVISIONS
Jonuary 1 {11,6€9.81) 343,444.837 331,754.46 (3.508.53) 87,768.00 83,859.47 {2,908,5%) 87,480.00 83,571.47 (2.808.53) 88,680.00 B4,TT1.47 {23.415.50) §07.372.37 583,956.87
February 2 {12.785.64) 381,504.85 368.81921 {3.871.47) 97.520.00 93,648.53 {2.871.47) 97,200.00 93.328.52 {(3.87147) 98.533.33 54,661.86 {24,400.05) $74,858.18 §50,458.12
March 3 (16,222.86) 381,604.85 365,371.99 (4.286.27) 97,520.00 93.233.73 (4.286.20) 97.200.00 9281373 (4286.27) 98,533.33 94,247 06 (23.091.67) 674,858.18 645,766.51
April 4 (21,803.79) 419,765,324 297.961.55 {4.959.3%) 107.272.00 102.312.67 (4,959.33) 106,920.00 101.960.67 (4,958.33) 108,386.67 103427.34 (26,681.78) 742,344.01 70566223
May 5 {18,424.75) 343,444.37 325,019.62 {4.699.24) 87,76€8.00 83,068.76 {4,689.24) 87,480.00 82.780.76 {4,693.26) 88,680.00 83,980,768 {22,522.47) 607.372.37 574,849.9C
June & {20,183.28) 2€1,604.85 361,421.57 {6.414.87) 97,520.00 9110533 (6.414.67) 97.200.60 90,785.33 {6.414.87) 98,533.33 92,118.66 {39,427.25) 674,858.18 635,420,889
July 7 (19.338.47) 394,325.02 274,986.55 (6.685.25) 100,770.67 94,085.42 (6,685.25) 100,440.00 93,754,758 {6.685.25) 101,817.78 95,132.53 {38,294.22) 657,353.47 657,959.25
August 8 (19,132.57) 268,884.69 349,752.12 (5.649.62) 94,269.33 83,618.71 (5,649.62) 93,560,600 ££,310.2¢8 {5.649.62) 95,248.89 89,592.27 (38,081.43) 652,262.51 £§16,281.48
Septomber 8 {18.041.48) 381,604.85 362,563.37 {4.703.42) 97,520.00 92816.58 4,703.42) §7,200.00 92,466.58 4,703.42) 98,533.33 93,829.91 {33,151.74) 674,858.18 641,706,844
October 10 (18,361.23) 281,604.85 362,243.62 (4,801.56) $7,520.00 92,718.44 (4.801.56) 47.200.00 92,398.44 {4,801.56) $8.533.23 9373177 {@32,765.91) 674,858.18 £41,08227
November 11 {18,904.49) 381,604.85 362,700.36 (4,605.85) 97.520.00 92,913.05 {4,608.95) $7,200.00 92,592.05 {4,606.95) 98,532.33 93,926.38 {32,725.34) 674,858.18 542,132.84
December 12 (23,424.76) 41976534 396,340.58 5.291.91 107.272.00 101,980.09 {5.281.81) 106.820.00 101.626.08 {5.291.81) 108,386.67 103,034.76 (39,300.49) 742,244.01 703,043.52
TOTAL {220.323.23) 4.579.258.23 4,358,935.00 {59,878.22) 1,170.240.00 1.110.361.78 (59.878.22) _ 1.166.400.00 1,106,521.78 {59.878.22) 1.182,393.93 1,122,521.77 (399.957.89) £,098298.22 Ealada
SWAP PAYMENTS (RECEIPTS)
January 1 399,468.18 102,436.12 102.084.12 102.550.78 707,539.21
February 2 331,754.48 83.859.47 83,571.47 84,771.47 583,956.87
March 3 268,819.21 93,648.53 93,328.53 $4,661.86 £650.458.13
At 4 365,371.99 93,233.73 92,913.73 94,247.05 €45,766.51
May 5 397,961.55 102,212,686 101,960.66 103,427.33 705,662.20
June € 325,019.62 £83.068.76 82,780.76 £3,980.76 574.849.9C
July 7 361.421.57 91,105.23 $0,785.33 92,118.66 635,430,89
August 8 724,728.67 94,085.42 93,754.7S 95,132.53 BRI
September 8 88,619.71 £8,310.38 89,599.27 266,529.26
October 10 362,563.37 92,816.58 92,496.58 93,829.91 541,706,446
Novembor 11 72494398 185,621.49 184,991,498 187.658.15 BRI
Docombor 12 -
TOTAL 4.362.062.60 1,110,817.80 11 06.977.20 1,122.877.78 f i
G/L BALANCE - END OF J
CURRENT MONTH 396,340.56 101,980.13 101,628.13 103,094.75 703,043.57
Accrual perod
12/1-12/31=30/365 days Recelvable (22.424.76)  12/1-12/31=30/365 days Receivable (6291.97)  12/1-12/31=30/365 days Receivablo (5,291.91) 12/1-12/31=30/365 days Recolvable 5.291.81)
12/1-12/21=30/365 days Payable 41576534 12/1-12/34=30/265 days Payable 16727200 12/1-12/31=20/365 days Payable 106,920.00 12/1-12/31=30/365 days Payable 108.286.67
Not Pay(Roc) 396,340.58 Net Pay(Roc) 101,580.09 Not Pay(Ree) 101,628.09 Net Pay{Rec) 103,094.76 703,043.52
Difference (0.02) 0.04 0.04 (0.0 0.05
PollL-L .
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LOVISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY
Taterest Rate Swap Calculation
For the year 2011 -

Current Period: 613072011

Acet 237161427161 Acct 23716:4/327163/427168 Acct 237165/327165M427169 Acst TA7166/427166/427170
$33335.000 SERIES Z (also called A) 537,000,000 SERTES GG £32.000,000 SERIES GG $32 (010,000 SERTES GG
TP Morgas Chasa Bonk ‘Morean Stanley Capital Serviees ‘Maruan Stanicy Capital Servicen Bank of Amenica Total Total Tota! Net [nterest
Inierest Rocerved Intercst Paid nterest Recaved Tnterest Paid Interest Reczived Interest Paid Interest Rocaved Intcrest Paid Interest Recerved Interest Paid Paid(Rocaved)
BMA Index 5.495% Net 68% of 1 mo LIBOR. 3.657% Net 6R% of 1 mo LIBOR 3.645% Net %% of | mo LIBOR 3.695% Net for alf Swaps for all Swaps Duc to Sweps
BALANCE
Jan 1, 2011 396.330.56 10198013 101,628.13 103.094.75 703,043.57
Junuary 1 (16.689.75) 34344437 32675463 (4an 02} 87.768.00 £3356.98 #$311.02) §7.480.00 £3.068.98 (4.411.00) 33,630.00 426898 (29.922.80) 60737237 57744957
February 2 (A7,237.61) 281.603.85 364.367.24 (4.400.36) 97.520.00 93.119.64 (110036 $7.3200.00 92,799.64 (4.400.36} 9853333 94,132.97 (30,338.69) £74858,1% 64431949
March 3 (1789967 381,604.85 363,705.18 (4,890.56) 47.520.00 92,629.4% 4,890.56) 9720000 9230944 (4.850.56) 98,533.33 9383177 (E2.57135) 674,858.18 642,286,833
Agpril 4 (18.379.18) 307,045.18 384,666.00 (471563 10402133 99,305.7¢ (4.715.63) 102,680.00 9896437 (4,715.63) 105.102.22 100386.59 (32,526.07) TI9E48.T3 687.322.66
May 5 (13.881.8G} 356.164.53 232282.67 (3,689.87) 91,01%.67 R7.328.80 (3,685.87) 90,720.00 £7.030.13 D.G%“).?;?.) 3196434 88,274.62 (24.961.42) 629.867.64 60491622
June 6 (3,767.29N 3R),604.45 '.‘7":,&37.56 (3,464.01) 97,520.00 9405599 246400 57,200.00 93,735.99 (3.464.01) 9$.533.33 95,069.32 {19.159.32) 67485818 635,698 46
TOTAL {02.855.35) 2.251,468.63 2.15%,613.28 {25.571.45) $75.368,00 549,796.55 (25.371.45) 573.480.00 537.508.55 {25.57149) 5%1.346.65 555,775.25 {169,569.63) 3.981.663.28 3,312,093.63
SWA TS (RECES
January i 396,340.58 101.980.09 101.628.02 103,094.76 703,043.52
February 2 32675463 33356.5¢ 83,068.93 £4.268.938 577439.57
March 3 364,367.24 93,119.64 2.799.64 9413297 644.419.49
April 4 363,705.1% 2.629.44 9230044 93.642.77 642.256.83
May 5 388,666.00 9930570 9896437 100386.59 687322.66
Juoe 6 342,282 65 R7328.84 $7.020.17 %8,274.61 604216.27
TOTAL 218211628 557.720.69 555,800.69 563.R00.68 3350,438.34
G/ BALANCE - END OF !
CURRENT MONTH 37283756 94,055.99 93.735.99 S5.06932 655.698.86 |
Ascrual penod
6/1-6/30=30/365 doys Receivable (8,767.29) 6/1-6730=30/365 doys Recchvable (3.464.0D 61-6/30=30/365 days Reechvable (3.463.01) 6/1-6730=30/365 days Recervable
6/1-6/30=307365 dovs Pavable 381,604 85 6/1-6130=30/365 dys Payable 97.520.00 6/1-6/30=30/365 days Payuble 97.200.00 6/1-6/30=30/365 duys Poyible 3
Net Poy(Rec) 372.437.56 Net Pay{Rec) 9405599 Net Pay{Rec} 93,735.99 ‘Nes Pav{Roc) 95,06932 655.698.86
Difference 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

Areachrnent to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3}
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LOUISYALE OAS AND ELECTRIC COVPANY
AHALYSIS OF THE EHBEDUED COSY OF CAPITAL AY
June 39, 2041
LONG-TER)S DESTY
Ancupized
Amodized Dedl Ntratzed Loss: Leer of Ced Esnbeddad
Li9ares
pua Raly Privipal btere s\nenme) fapldiscenrd Rezopveed DRy | ecdotherfess . . Yol Losl
PoluTon Contred Boads » .
Jullarsmn Co, 2000 Sedios A 050127 passs  5ITSH $ 25000000 ¢ ¢ $ 1343780 s P $ 147881 & -8 1484631 5R4TY:
Trimixe Co, 2000 Berhs A 06301730 FX0] Q.140% 53335000 118669  p24 38,707 pu1 143,700 305598 o €04.974 QI28%
Jalecsmn Co. 2001 Bedes A w2y [21] 0.4033% * 10,404,600 014 pu 20,563 . 35548 4 83,043 06542
Jellersan Co. N Sems A {20112 fats 04507 ° 2,500,000 101260 pu 9924 por 7424 22,500 » 211,098 0.938%
Trible Co, 2001 SerEs A Q01723 o4 0320% ¢ 27,600,000 830¢0 {0,780 p27 65400 21503 ¢« 101,650 0657%
Jetierson &g, 2001 Sedas B 1127 pis 08043 * 35,050,000 2270 p1 10095 o217 49055 35003 408,021 1166%
Trts Co. 2001 S¢rks B 1ty o 090 7 35,00 400 315000 pul 10,937 par 48,684 35009 407,841 Li74%,
Trimbla Co. 2002 ¢S A 1001732 fal 0292% ¢ 43,585000 10052 pu 37228 pA 65812 178,233 4 370,130 &8288Y)
Lengie MeUo 2000 Beres A 1001233 P20 1.000% 128,049,000 ) 2432000 P 16807 p27 3727 . 276834 2.180%
Loutatis Melro 2005 Serles A 20105 XA 5.760% 40,030,040 . 2,300,000 - pd 03,444 . 2363444 5.901%
Trentie Co. 2007 Seres A 0401133 pats 4 6004 £0,000.00 2760000 pu 418 p27 o816 16270 » 2832410 47214
Lewkyile Melro 2007 Series A w013 paIss 5.625% 31,000,000 ¢ 1,743,780 . pa 41,718 - 1,783408 6.700%
Lovianats heatro 2007 Serfas B welR3 P28 1.007% 35,200,000 » 03800 pA 1412 pw 20623 () 703,783 104%%
Co¥ed Bl . - - P 187,683 » 167,683
Frstbooitgogo Bonds -
2010d2e 2096 19016 132314 1.825% 286,000,000 4032800 et 46983} ¢ - . 4,652,033 1921%,
Dettdsccunl on FNB HHENE F3-131] 1.6255% q12,188) rs 323 178%0¢ ¢ 113,600 22851%
2010 ¢ha3 2020 111840 patis 5125% 285,000,630 14608250 114402 - . 14320859 5.185%
b asecunt oa FAB 1216540 patle 6.125% {3.038,200) pzs E32) 103380 103330 3404%
_'W
Tolpl External Dabt § 1105495812 § 30541872 $ 2018218 $ 1202085 & 125428 § 35018885 | 31884
Flerest Rato Saaps:
P Morpan Chede Bank {101 t PR § 4474051 $ . $ - $ » § 447405
Kigen Stardey Coplsl Sentcss 1001733 1 P 1128872 . - . 1,123672
1gen Stanley Coplal Bandees 100{A3 t PR 124882 . B - f.42480
Bark of Amesica 1601733 ] P2} 1,140832 . - . 1,140,832
tntersst Rals Swaps Exferad D34 S 1EA33s7 s - § -8 . 7558337 | 0T1%%)
Wikes Payetiato PPL s $ . $ . $ " 5 .5 .8 B
Total tnternal Dbt $ - $ : $ . $ B PE o i (2
Totat $ 1108485812 $ 25810259 3 2119218 ] 1212038 .8 228423 $ 42880838 l 3.319%‘
£l
SHORT-TERM DEGT
Anngaead Cost
. . Embediad
Hatody Rala, Pringoal. Intezest. fop2aeh Loss Premin Jedal, Cast,
Hules Payatio 43 Associaled Company HA P28 0.460% * 3 - $ ’ 3 . $ -8 - $ . 0.000%)
Rewiving Credt Fackiy Payzble - . 4 . 0.000%
Yot $ - 5 B $ . $ . 8 S P . oloooz,{
Embedded Costof Teld Detd 51105495812 $ 33330285 $ 2118216 $ 1212035 ) 725423 $ 42 63-6.9;0;_( 3.8?9%]
* Composta rata atend of curreot MO PMp.20 3854%
¢ Debt desount thoan e separatefne. .
1 AdScinal Intersl dus o Swap Apreeminls: Expraton of Fred Food Varute
&xap LGAE Swap LOLE Sazp Couederpary
Unkadyon Det 060 Hadaed, fafiond : & A Pastin, ik HivapPestin,
Stis 2« PCB 83335000 {1mir20 5495% §405%  BUAfnf
Sedas €O, DD L EE-PCB 32,000,(¢0 10033 38818 J851%  SHhdimalIBOR
S48 CO, DD S EE«PCB 32,000,000 100)n3 3645% 38455 ts7 ol (maLIBOR
Stms CC OD L EE.PCB 32000560 1091133 3895%% 3695%  WAHd {maUBOR
e33R0

2 Cat premiam and el expinse 15 Lo'ng smoreed cref the femant) 1Yo 0T oads d1s H(115, T3 ard 82UULY.

3 Reacquied bands vweed rekssuad 1HAM Y,
4 Remarkeled borsds, Ssued stiong term Bed re'a.

& FafoFo totes PayaRewere paid off on 1112010 wih PPL Nales Paystle thal wers padl o wih tho rea FVB Bssts on 11/1872010.
8 yxiuded setup fees 1o the VWashdnis Crod tFacd ty h Leegem Detd gue bs 4 year credtanangemant

e emums ensy d «based
b Remarketoy 2o » 10 bass povds
¢+Remarkeling fee = 25 bass potls

¢+ Combinatin of & 60 0.

PNzl Ripcs bkt Coated SR
Erbasti i Ol 0 Jra DIt ahe
16881

1 0ctua) ranokas

LR
tHee {
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LG&E and KU Eneryy Lo
Debht Maturity Schedule

Louisville Gas & Electrlc Company 6/30/2011
lssus Dale cusip Coupon Amaunt
Flrst Mortgage Bonds
November 15, 2015 11/16/2010 546676ARS 1.825% 1/, 250,000,000
November 16, 2040 11/16£2010 546676AT4 5125% l . 285,000,000
Sub-total taxable FMB's 535,000,000
Poilution Control Bonds.- sacured
May 1, 2027 6/19/2000 Serles Y 546749AE2 5.375% 1/ 25,000,000
August 1, 2030 8/9/2000 Serles Z 896224A81 Varlable 83,335,000
September 1, 2027 9/11/2004 Serles AA 47302PAAS Varlable 10,104,000
September 1, 2026 3/6/2002 Serles BB 473044BV6 Variable 22,500,000
Seplember 1, 2026 3/6/2002 Serles CC B96224AT9 Variable 27,600,000
November 1, 2027 3/22/2002 Serles DD 473044BW4 Variable $ 36,000,000
November 1, 2027 3/22/2002 Serles FE 896204AU8 Varlable 35,000,000
October 1, 2032 10/23/2002 Serles FF 896224AV4 Variable 41,665,000
Ogctober 1, 2033 11/20/2003 Serles GG 546749AHS 1.90% 1/ 128,000,000
February 1 2035 4/13/2005 Series HH 546749AF9 5.7560% 40,000,000
June 1, 2033 42612007 896221AA8 4.,60% 60,000,000
June 1, 2033 4/26/2007 B46751AFS 1.80% 35,200,000
June 1, 2033 412612007 546751 AE8 5825% | 31,000,000
Sub-total - fax-exempt bonds d 574,304,000
LG&E line of credil - Wells Fargo -
Total Loulsville Gas and Electric 1,109,304,000

LTD-1 at 6-30-11.x(s Page 1



J051-01000511 BONG INTERESTXom
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LOUSVILE GAS A, ECTRIC COMPANY
— M
“Terplxte Stylo: Singlo Journal Entry
Sct of Books: LGE ENERGY LLC %« J 061 ~-01060~0611%%
Datbase: ofmsprod
|Cagegory tist-Texty Adjustment
Sotree Ust-Text: Spreadsheet
Cureency Ust~Text: USD
L Accounting Date List-Datas 1-Jun-2011
Group D . Vakies 10316
Bateh Name Text KWC
Journal Namo oot JOS1-0100-0614
Jowrnal Dascription Toxt Bond Interest
Revasa Joumal Ust-Toxe
Roversal Period Lzt~ Toxt
Upl O PANY PRODUC DRGANIZATIOPENDITURE < NS COUNT TERCOMPAERDITURE__ LOCHIION Debit Credit Stat Amaunt | Description Lioe DEF Camted Lino DEF 1 Lino OFF 2
Uzt-Tod Valug Ve Valuo Text Tok Toe Tz
] 0100 %5 008250 008252 427126 javsle] 0589 0008 5573338 INT EXP-IC2007B SIB52M 623 No
B 0100 41 005250 006250 Prvagvrg onso 889 foie i) 230,000.00 INT EXP-JC2007A SE0M 633 No
R 0100 141 008250 006250 427129 obso oz 00G0 10,046.49 PGB 2000 Sorkes ATC No
R 0100 141 008250 006250 427120 Qct0 0833 60ao 141456 I INT-01 VAR PCB SERAAJC No
R 0100 161 008250 008250 427180 goce 0898 0000 1225632 . INT EXP-PCE JC2001A $22.5M 826 Ne
B 0400 141 008250 05250 427181 0000 0828 o0eo 723288 INT EXP-PCE TC200MA 27 .50 9226 No
B o100 141 006250 008250 427182 0000 0528 o000 28 8E6.0% INT EEXP-PCB JC20MB S3SM 1127 Ne ¢
2] o100 141 008250 005250 427183 fraei] 0528 0000 29,054.80 INT EXP-PCE TC20018 $35M 11427 No '1
® o100 14 008250 Q08250 427189 0000 o538 000 8,447.16 INT £XP-PCB TC2002A $41.665M 1022 No I
R o100 Ay [ais Svisel [eeicviel 42710 osielo] 0599 0000 202.865.57 INT EXP-PCB JC2002A $126M 10/33 No
k] o100 141 006250 Qos250 427128 [ole1ee3 0899 o200 111,878.78 PCE 2000 Strics A . Ne
2] o100 1Lt 006250 008250 427194 0000 0639 o0 191,666.66 INT EXP-PCB JCZO05A $40M 2135 Ne
] 0103 ke C0E250 Q08250 427125 0000 0589 o000 145,242.50 INT EXP-JCZ007A SSIM 823 No
B &i00 147 008250 Cos250 427020 Qoo 0699 o000 338,541.67 INT EXP-2010 S250M 1115 No
Bl 000 1 005250 006250 L2021 0000 0639 0000 1.217,1€7.50 INT EX2-2010 S285M 1140 No
» o100 141 005250 £05250 427161 faieloat 0688 o000 erpdicas LGRE ot Exp an Swap No
> 000 41 008280 008250 427168 2000 0683 0000 94,055.99 LGEE It Exp on Swap No
] oi00 it oee2s0 00820 427169 0000 2683 jesles] 9373599 LGSE Int Bxp on Swap No
& oiot “ 005250 008250 427470 peiss] sz ] ©00s 85,065.32 LGSE Int Exp on Swap No
e 2100 73 008250 008250 227126 0000 0889 [eloin] 5573338 3.7{ ACCR INT-2007B §25.214 8/23 Yes 112689 JC20078 $3520M
-3 0100 7 005250 Qoszso 237427 oss] eSS £000 22000000 t ACCR INT-2007A S60M €23 Yaz 112689 TC2007A SE0ME4
» 0100 b <] 006250 005250 227128 000 0589 aeloli} 10,0464 PR 2000 Serics A TC Yo ASpL2TERS AGB427E25C ;
By 0100 702 o050 oos2se 2Rt 0000 699 ©000 141456 PCB Scourcd-Sarioz AA2001JC * Yes { 112968 PGB AAZ001 JC
pl o olon T3 006250 008250 237180 0000 0839 0000 1223622 ACCR INT-PCB JC20D1A S226M 9125 Yes 112958 JC2001A S5
B o100 703 005250 00620 237481 0000 08938 0000 725288 ACCR INT-PCB TC2001A S27.50 /26 Yes 142869 TC2OMASTS
B 0100 702 COG250 008250 23182 00C0 0699 [sivesd 2888603 ACCR INT-PCB JC2001E $25M flvag Yas 112569 JC2001E S35
R oiles] 702 06250 008250 227183 0000 o253 eieae] 29,054.80 ACCR INT-PCE JCZC01B $35M o7 Yes 112869 TC2OD1E S35
® o100 < 006250 008250 237188 0000 QBse Goco 844716 ACCRING-PCE TC2002A $41.6565M 10/32 Yoo 112989 | TCZOIRAS41.655M
R 0108 72 006250 006250 237180 fsisie] 899 0aog 202,88557 ACCR INT-PCR JCZ003A $128M 1123 Yes 112968 | JC2003A85128M
B 0100 7062 008250 008250 237128 0000 0688 2000 111,979.16 RCB 2000 Scrics A Yoo 108814 108914C
Pl 000 705 008250 008250 237184 0000 0698 o000 191 ,656.66 ACCR INT-PCE JC200SA $40M 2/35 j Yoo ] 1iesee JC2005A $SAQVM
3 0100 703 006250 005250 237128 0000 0593 0000 14531250 ACCR INT-2007ASSIM 638 Yoo b 112989 - JCZOU7A SN
* sgjes} 72 006250 006250 pcxjersy] caac 0635 uivais} 328,54L67 ACCR INT-2010 $25¢M 1165 You ! 112988 237020
R 0100 7c2 008250 006250 237021 Q000 0gss Qo008 121738750 |~ ACCRINT2010 $285M 1140 Yes i 112888 237024
Pt 0IC0 7 Q05250 00e250 237181 ein ols) 0592 0807 27283756 [ LG8 Acer Ink Swap Yoo 118756 35R225M-1U1 /20
R OICO 7% 008250 005250 231164 [ien] 0899 0000 9405598 LE&E Az I Swap Yes 115756 | SIAMHIOMASE MST
R o100 703 008250 008250 231185 Qoo 698 geag 9373599 LESE Azer It Swap Yes 144758 SAVHIOMRS MS2
& frlve] 702 Q08253 o062ZS0 237165 0000 cess Qoto 8508932 g LGLE Acer Int Swap Yoo 113758 SA2M-10M/33 BOA
/
Yo B246.104,51 | 3.246.104.51 | - { | | — 1
Bescription To record ntorest ooonsg on bonds and Swaps.
—} .
bt T ; 2, Qf ,ﬁ: Zﬁﬂ‘ W ‘Attachraent to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(2)
ropared By:_Karen Callahan proved By: pocted By: Koo Calichon : __Page30f32
3 ‘ o~
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LOUSVILLE OAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY #100
Lt S interest

oa Bondz

i @ & '

Faryer2e ©  ® @ ® ® rom

INTEREST ACCRUAL ACCT & BTE6 E=veg pae) 237151 237180 B7R BN, przte] Fersts) P75 BT 57158 BITS 57020 Frioy

BOND LIABLINY ACCOUNT 21086 27 peabi] podbat] 221250 =281 prsivsiod 21283 21589 223090 frasteed 221194 325 23020 221423

BOND INT EXBENSE ACCOU &T7126 aneg 429129 427150 27780 427181 s Forrtad 427129 427150 L2 &IT04 s Lo} az7621

BOND REACQUIKED ACCOU 226 722350

sencqmicad Q404708 307/08% frod feoct QA reacquined QUO4IS
veinened - I71ANT yororued - VIIN1 ecvaised - T1/19/08 reladaed » 12970 reisued $1/29/08

BOND TOTAL S5 20000 60,000,000 5,335,000 SI0104000  SZ500000 TZIS00,00 35,000,000 SU5,000,000  S5LGE5000  $AX5,000,000 525,000,060 546,000,000 1,600,000 $250,000,000 325,000,000 $1.305.304,000.00

RATE Ficed o Seminasml Foeed - Semimondl  Vasiablo Vacabls Vigoblo  Varihb Varistlo Vednblo Vbl Fxd-Semowam S379% S75% S8 LS 5325%

SERIES LMAC20078 TC07A IC2H00A JC2001 A JC20LA  TC2000A  JC20013  TC2000B  TCWRA  IMICGK3BA JC2000A. LMOC0asA  IMIC2007A ™B BMB

TSSUED 4262007 2262007 V2090 SALZ00L agpoo AGROT JoU2002 XAZ00T TOASANND 13207200 SR 471302005 4260007 1162010 111672010 -

MATURITY [efptadise] [Tt 10050 IHIT? SNAwms ARG 1 /12027 107172032 20172033 sneezy 24112485 L3 152015 AVI5/2040

P LYMENTS 1% 467 Every3Sdavs _ EveryTecodow Vi Vit Memhlv Meatily  Every3Sdew 19% sh&ua M e & SN5 & 118 NS &S

SALANCE ot K73 (<4 IiL¥4 %/ X%, “<of 257

Jom 1,201 H 045 £ 23000000 % 70872 S 40430 § 3IET0L S WSCS06 S I S 345203 S TX0AG S - 2304835 S 95154446 S G45231290 T SO7ATNSI S 1SASTRINS S 357509503

HMONTHLY PROVISIONS . )

1IN 1 3926971 220,000,600 3,539.08 320603 238683 W060056 26273428 LSBT0 1537581 140,636.38 - 1197937 191,666.67 14531250 3955167 1 27,187.50 255194630
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Lt paymeatdsts 3202013 332008 [dririnid [draii0Y] GA0LL B0 sl 24172011 QU201 S/15011 Snsnoil

Comeat pesiod ood dsln S0013 GRO20X1 21 6302012 GPOEOLY 6ROR01L w30m01L 600201 GORROLL /3002011 Ponilrin bl
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CQuzrens cakulati 31 Do 20Dave Blay: 3 Dave 23 Dave 2] Dnys SB Dave 167 Doy 25 Drys. 46 Darvs 46Dy

Calealztion af aesual pearuod inta 3 750010 s 000K S 74535 S S TSRS 5 DA T To%07 5 GO 5 6250 3 GWIESS0 S TDIRM 3 i TTTIS2I1250 5 S1009722 5 L66p3SIT 3 F eSO AL

Diffeseaxo o000 040 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900 0.00 060 0,00 0.00 ace 0.0 @00 006 0.00

Known <ille - 50.00

Thadused/osdaowe Elfcredss 2.0 280 2.00 0.00 2,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 €00 0.60 0.00 0.00

Tood iczact socmal F4,650200.42 ?{'
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. Differzee 3000 ‘Q%

Anachment to Response o Question No. AG 2-2(2)
Page 4 of 32
Arbough

1ol



wummcu&mmrmcmm

Interest RateSwap Calevlatioo
For thoyear 2011
Correot Paiod: GBS

Acet I7N6USTTI6 Accz DITIGHSITIGILXTICR Aset BTICAHAITIGSHITIED Acet BTN GRK2N GE2TITD
S@;QSOOOSBIESZ{E& coficd A} 32,000,000 SERIES GG $32.000,000 SERIES GG £12,000,000 SERTES GG
WMorrzn, Chana Barks Cepriev Capital Servicen Worez Stemiev Capaal Sennzen Banl: 6f Ameres “Towt Toml Tol Net Interest
Tntorstt Recoed Intoress Pad Tnterest Reesved Trtevest Peid Trtercaz Reocived Intzont Puoid Intaen Reneived Intevest Paid Toterent Receivod Tateyes: Puid Prid(Reccrved)
BMA sy SATYe M _GohefimoUIBOR | REAT o MNe | SR%alimolBOR 3.645% Net GRS molIMOR  _ ROUTE e Lor ol Sevips Lot Swvers, Drec to Swapa
BALANCE IE
a1 201 398240.56 10198013 10162013 103,0%2,78 TR0 AT
MONTHLY CROYISINE
Jaracsty 1 G550 3337 32%,755.62 BT 776800 2335692 GI110Y R7AS0.00 $3.0635% (21100 SR.630.00 8326808 (20922 80) G133 SITARST
Februsty 2 172761 333,60485 36436724 440036} 9TSNLO 93,119.6% {3,/0036) 9I2000 ey Xo2g {A50036) 98533% 9415297 (R0A3R60Y 7485818 441249
Maxch 3 (UTR99.67) 33160485 3CATSIR H82056) 2752000 ORG24 (3.30056) 27200.00 923004 (3.590.50) 9RIBIR RGI2TT 257135 G738 RR2305>
Aol 4 {18370.08) J07015,18 38366600 (AS.62Y 16302133 9930570 {71563y 103.680.00 4396437 (3.715.6D 10510522 W69 {£52.52607) TIORSTS 68732266
Mo ] AR 5RO 256,163.52 322867 Qo087 L0167 RT3NE0 B6398D) 2072000 783003 Q95 SLOGLH $IRINE 0814y G2DG1.64 o
e 6 2R I6T 2N 28160385 a2 0756 Mot 32010 H7430.00 23,01399 Yo AGLON 9T200.00 mnse MeS RIGLOTY, R rAme] G2 onge \fm i 01935930 EIAFITIR CRSLORRG
TOTAL (IS XSE S 225136862 AJSEEI28 (R ST14S) ST 6800 $39796,55 Rk STA42000 54790855 05571807 . SR13645 58577828 A6Y3560.65 298166322 3312,093.63
SRARTAYMINCL (ERCEITIN
Juzmary 1 $96.33058 101.9%0.02 10L628.02 plickeiiid 0304352
February 4 TSGR RS0 . 30680t BIIGRIR 37748957
NMarch 3 IRICTTS Py bX~4 P42 24307 GAA0.47
Ao - XRIVLAR palow 2 g MR3I09. MBGIZTT GI2.28683
Vay 5 2BI66600 9230870 089637 10038659 (81356
Jme & 2UA2RT6S AITRES £7020.17 922361 0491627
TOTAL IR U6 SETT060 34580069 __ SGRR0063 o amosmas
Gt BALANCE - END OF |
CUGRENT MONTH JT2RIIS6 208899 9373899 9806932 GESLIREG, |
Agorenl pesiod
&NGBO=30/R58 days Reoctvable {R.767.29 1630301365 ¢ays Reccivadlo BAGIOD 616303368 doys Reacivable PBA6401) 671-6/30m30/365 do Reezivablo (RA0ALT)
GRG0=307368 doys Paysbla ARVGOLRS GN-6/0=30/365 dova Payable “7.520,00 GNGI30-30/365 days Pavidle 97,200.00 61-G/30=30/36S drys Pryrblo ORI
e Pov{Rec) ITLIITS6 Net Pay{Rec) 04,055.99 Wet Py LM Nez Pav(Rec) 9506532 (5AGIR56
Thfforenes. 0.00 0.00 4,00 .00 0.00
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GE ENERGY LIC Account. Avalysis Xeport

Report Date: 01-JUL~2011 10:10
Entxy Item Fage: 1 of a
Period: JUN-2011 To JUN-Z01L
Cuxrency: USD
Accounts Fo 0100.000.000000.000000.237009.00060.0000.0000
To: O0L00.Z.-Z.Z.237195.Z.Z2.Z2
2alance Tvpe: aActoal
Poriod: OSUN~2011

source Category  Batch Name JE Name Accounting Flexficld Descxiption Entry Item Tebits Credins
:*.preadshec 2djustment KWC Spreadsheet 24346336: A 10 J061-0100 01.00.703.006250.006250.237020.0000.0689.00 ACCR INT-20 Journal Import O 338,541.67
spreadskee Adjusraent KWC Spreadsheet 24346336: A 10 J081-0100 0100.703.006250.006250.237021.0000.0699.00 ACCR. INT-20 Journal Import Cr 1,217,187.50
payobles  Puxchase I 62202 Pryobles 241461167: A 146 Puzchase 0100.703.006250.006250,237125.0000.0529.00 Jouxpal Imp Journal Imporz o 871,875.00

Sprezdshee Adjustment SHQ Spreadsheet. 24346326: A 10 J061-0100 0100.703.306250.006250.237125.0000.0699.00 ACCR INT-20 Journnl Import Cx 145,312.50
P:wables Purchase T 68202 YPoysbles-24141167: 2 146 Fuxchase 0100.702,006250.006250.237126.0000.0899.00 Journal Inp Jouxnal Import Cr 256,372.33
m..dshce adjustment IWC preadshect 243463363 A 10 JOBL-0100 0100.703.006250.006250.237126.0000.0639.00 ARCCR INT-20 Jovxmel Import Cx 55,722.25
payables Puxchase I 68202 Payvbles 24141167: A 146 Purchasc 0150.703.008250.006250.237127.0000.0699.00 Jourzal Tmp Journal Impoxt &I 1,280,000.00
sprcad.,hce Adjustment KWC Spreadokeet 24346336: A 10 J061~-0100 0100.703.0056250.006250.237127.0000.0699.00 RCCR INT-20 Jourmal Impoxt O 230,000.00
Spreadshoe Adjustment XWC Spreadsheet 24346326: A 170 J061~0100 OL00.703.006250.006250.237128.0000.0699.00 PCE 2000 Se Jownxmxl mpo..u foved 111,979.46
payables Purchase I 682683 Payvobles 243145180: A 146 Turxchose 0100.703.006250.006250.237129.0000.0692.00 Journel Twp Sournal Impoxrt O 12,962 .22
Spreadshee Adjustment FHC Spresdshect 24346236: A 10 JO61-0100 0LD0.703.006250.006250.237129.0000.0699.00 PCB 2000 S¢ Jouxnyl Tmport &= 10,046.49
Payubles Tarchese T 68202 Payables 24141167: 3 146 Puxchase 0100.703.006250.006250.237131.000C.0699.00 Jouxnal Imp Jouznal Import & 359.25
Payables Purchase T 62302 Peysbles 24160558: A 146 Purchaso 0100 :703.006250.006250.237131.0000.8699.00 Jou ml Top Jouzwval Impozt O 269.44
payables furchase I 63423 Payadles 24202223: A 146 Purchase 0100.703.006250.006250.237231.0000.0639.00 Jovzrmal Imp Jouxnal I rs Cr 253.684
payables Purchase T 68523 Fayadles 242235031: A 146 Porchase 0106.703.006250.0046250.227121.0000.0699.00 Jouxnal Imp Journmel Impoxt CX 252.64
rayables Purchase I 62683 Faychles 24288182: A 147 Taxchese  0100.703.006250.006250,237131.0000.06938.00 Journal Imp Jouxnal Import O 252.64
sprecdshee Mdjustment XWC Spreadsheet 24346336: A 10 J061-0100 0100.703 .006280. 006250 .237131.0000.0695.00 PCE Secured Jourmal Izport Cr . 4,414.56
poyebles rurchase I 65202 Payables 24241167: A 146 Purchase 0100.703.006230.006250.237161.0000.0699.08 Jgouxnel Imp Jourmald Impoxh O 342,282.65
Spreadsiee Adjustwent XWC Spreadshoot 2424633632 A 10 J061~0100 0100,702.006250.006250.237161.0000.0695.09 LG&E Accr T Jourral Iopost o 372,837.56
Payables ppxchase I 68202 Payables 24141167: A 146 Purchose 0100.703.006250.006250.237264.0003.0689.00 Journal Imp Jorrmol Tk Cx 87,328.84
Spreadshes adjuctmeet XAC Spreacdsheet 24346336: 2 10 J061~0L00 0100.703 .006250.,006250.237164.0000.0699.00 LGEE Accx I Jowsmal Impozrt O S4,0855.99
rayables rurchase I 63202 Imyables 24141167: A 146 Perchase 0100.703.006250.006250.237165.0000.0695.00 Journal Imp Jouxmal Xmport Cr 87,030.17
Spreadshee Adjustmens IRC s;omad..heet 24346336: 2 10 JO6L-0LOQ 0100.703.006250.006250.237165.0000.0699.00 LG&E acexr T Jourszal Impoxt Cr $2,735.89
Payehles  Puwchase I 68202 Pxvebles 24141167: 2 146 Puxchase 0100.70%.006250. 006250.237166.0000.0699.00 Joursal Imp Journal Iuwport Cr 88,274.61
Spreadshee Adjustmcn- xWC sprcad...hcet 243462363 A 10 J061-0100 0100.70%.006250.006250.237166.0000.0693.00 LGEE ACCT % Journsl Import OX $5,069.32
Payables Purchase I 66263 Pavables 24145180: A 145 Farchase 0100.702.006250.006250.237120.0000.06958.00 Jovxwal Imp Jourmal Import Cx 146,404.50
Poyebles Purchase I 68443 Payables 242092£8: A 146 Purchase 0100.703.006250.006250.227180.0000.0698.00 Jourpal Imp Jouxmal Import O 246.58
Sprca.dshce Adjusm@t KHC Spreadsheet 24346325: A 10 J061-0100 0100.703.006250.006250.237180.0000. 0699.00 ACCR INT-RC Jowrmal Impoxrt Cx 12,236.22
Tayable: Purchase T 58202 Payebles 24341167: A 146 purchase 0100.702.006250.006250,237181.0000. 0699.00 Jouxnal Imp Jommmal Impoxt O 17.475.44
Sp*‘eadshee Adjustment piviod sarea.dshaet 24346336: A 10 J061-0100 0100.703.006250.006250C. 237181_0000.0699.00 ANR INT-BC Sourral Import o] 7,232.88
Payables purchase T 63262 Poyobles 24145180: 2 146 e 0100.702.006250.006250.237182.0000.0639.00 Journzl Xup Jowrnal Import Cr 35,040.28
Spxeadskee Adjustment X¥C Spreadshee\. 243463362 A 20 J06L-0100 0100.702.006250.006250.237282.0000.0699.08 ACCR INT-PC Journal Xupoxt Cr 23,886.03
Payables Puxchase I 68263 Payables 24145280: 2 146 Puxchase 0100.703.006250.006250.237183.0000.0699.00 Jovrnal Imp Jouxmal t Cr 35,235.73
cpv-r»-*-*"xm Adjustmear JWC Spreadshect 24346336: A X0 J061-0100 0100.703 . 006250 .066250.237183.0000.0699.00 ACCR INT-PC Jouznal Tapoxt Cx 29,084.80

Payebiles Purchase I §8263 Payables 24145180: R 146 Pazchase 0100.702.006250.006256.237189.0000.069%.00 Journal Ixp Jous 1l Import CX 10,467.62
Spreadshee Adjustment XHC Spreadsheet 24346336: A 10 J081~0L090 0100.702.006250.006250.237188.0004.0693.00 ACCR INT-PC Journal Tmport Cr 8,447.16
SPrcadsb.ee Adjustment XWC Spreadsheet 24346336: A 10 J061-010¢ 01.00.702.006250.006280.237180.0000.0699.00 ACCR INT~PC Jouznal Xumport Cx 202,666.57
Spreadshee adjustment XWC spreadsheet 24346326: A 10 J061~0200 0100.703-006250.006256.231‘194.0000-0699.00 ACCR INT-RC Jourmal ITwpor:t O 191,666.66

Tetal foxr Period:  JUN-2011 3,372,895.18 3,246,104.51
EBeginning Ralance: 5,432,551.98 R

S

&

Eoding Zalance:

,3205,961.28 CR

el
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35 ENERGY LIC Account amalysis Report Report Date: 29~JUN-2012 14:10
Eprry Item Pages 1 of b3
Poriod: JON-2011 TO JUN-2012
Corrency: USP -
Zccounts From: 0190.000.000000.000000.23?060.0000.0000.0000
fo: 0L00.Z.Z.Z.227199.2.2.%
palonce Tvoc: Actusl - -~

periods JUN-2011

ource category  Banchk Xome IB Neme — Accoumting Flexfield pezeripticn EBatxy Item Debit Credits

e7%,875.00

e Gl
256,373.33 g g)c@f‘ﬁ"'“
1,380,000.00

ayables perchase I 638202 Poyanlies 24141267 B 146 Parchase 0100.703 .006250.006250.237325-0000_0699.00 Jogxnzl Irp Journal
myales prrchase X 68202 pxyzoles 24141167: A 146 Furchase 0100.703.006250_006250.237126.0000.0699.00 Jouxmal Iop
ayables purchase I 68202 Paycules 241411567: A 146 Purchase 6100.703.008250.008250.237127.0000-0699,00 Joprmal Irp Jourmal
yahles Puzchrse & G&R63 paysbles 24145180 A 146 Fuxchase 0160.‘703.006250.006250.237:\25-0000.0695,60 b

|
RARRARAR

35 12,962.22
wyables urchese I 68202 sayebles 24141167: 2 146 Purchase 0100.703.005250.eeszso-zzml-oooo.uess_ca Journal Iwp Jouxnzl Top 359.25®
mysbles  Poxchese I 68503 Tayetles 24160558z & 146 Purchase c1oo.703.ooszso.00625:3-237131.0000.0599-00 Jouxanl Imp Journnl Twport 269.44
mysbles Porchase I 68423 Payakles 24202233: A 146 Purchase clcc.703.006256-006250-237131-0000.0699.00 Journnl Top Jouranl Import Bes .64 B 12 PN,000 Lo
mysbles  Furcbase T ge523 Payarles 24235031: A 3146 prxchase 03.00.703.ooszsc.005250-237133..0000‘0693.00 Jovrnzl Tmp Jowmal IDROrt 352.64
nysbles purchase I S86€3 vaysbles 24288182: 2 147 rurchase 0100.703.00825£1-006250.237131.0000.0699.00 Journal Tmp Jouraal Twport & 352.64
ayables purchase I 58202 payables 241411672 A 146 rurchase 0100.703.006250.008250-2373.61.0_000.0699.09 Jowrpal Tmp Jowrzal Igzoxt O 242,282.65 W,
rayables purchase I 68202 Paysbles 24141167: A 146 Puxchasc 0100.'703.006250.006250_237164.0000.0699.00 Jonznzl Twp Sourmal Impoxt OF (.29 87,328.84 J
myables Purchage T 58202 Pxyables 24141167: B 146 Farchasc 0100-703.005250.006250.237165.0000.0899.00 Jouxnel Top Journal IWQOX o 5:.9 £7,030.1 s
nyables  Puxcbase I ge202 Pxyables 2ALAILET: A 148 Punchise 0100..703.006250-006250.237166.0000-0699.0D Journzl Imp Jowseal Impext €= 28,274.62 Ve
spyobles  Buxchasc T 52263 DPayebles 24145180: 2 146 Purchase oloo.voz-ooszso.006250.237180.0003.9699.00 Jomranl Imp Jouzmal Iwport C= 146,404 .18
sgyables purchase T 68443 payzbles 24208288: A 146 Purchase 0100.703.006250.006250.237189.0000.0699.00 Journal Imp Journal Import CX 246.58
sgyales Pazcrase I 68202 Payables 24141367z A 146 Purchase 0100.703.005250.006250.2'.’373.81.0000-0699.00 Journal Iup Journal Ioport Cr 7.478.44

jes DPuvchase I 68263 Payables 24145180z A 146 Puxchase 0100.703.006250.005250.237182.0009.0639.00 Jowrmel Imp Jourpal Import cr 35,040.28
rmyzbles  Purchase T §o263 Payables 24145180: B 146 Tuxchase 0100.703.006250.008250_237183.0000-0699.00 Jowrnel Top Journal Import CF 35,239.73
sayebles »urchase I 68263 Payebles 24145180: A 146 Furchass 0100,703.006250.006250.237189.0000.0659-00 Jonrzal Tmp Jowrnsl IEROXT [ 10,487.62

poral for Period:  JUN-2011 T S av2 6538 ;{] """""""""" -
Peginping Balence: 5,432,551.95 R -
snding Belotce: 2,056,856.77 &= L 306i-0100 - oGt S 956"&' 5
Deletr intecest Py onents -»,-o’h e Jone..
Artachment 1o Response 1o Question No. AG2-22)
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Aftachment to Respouse to Question No, AG 22(2)

NO'' A R\ 1SSUR Page § of 32
On Noveritber 20, 2003 and Aprth 96, 2007, the dates on whiok the Bonds woreoueh

delivered, s aplntons dhab stated thas, subjeot to the condlélons and eveepilons st
Treatment, under then owrrent Law, interest on eaols serles of Bonds offered, would bo e . eegn v
the veotplents thereof for federal trncovne baw purposes, evcept that ne oplnion was evpressed regarding suok exoluslon
Fromugross income whth respeot to any Jond ditring any period In whiol 4 is held by a "substantlal usor’ or o “rolated
Jerson® of the Project as siohy teyms ave wsed in Seotlon 147(a) of the Intornal Revenue Uode of 1986, as amendsd (the
“Code), Interess ow eaol series of Bonds will not bo an Uem of baw proference in determining alternative mintmuny
tawable income for indtvidials and sorporattons wnder the Code, Suel tnterest may bs subjeo o oertatn federal tncorne
tawes tmposed on sertain corporations, tneluding lmpostéion of the branok.profits tas on a portlon of suol intorest, Bond
Uounsel was further of the opindor shat interess on eaoly series of Bonds would, be exoludeubls from the gross ineoms of the
reolplenita shereof for Kontuoly noomes taw purposes and thad, under then ouryend law, the prinoipal of eacl sertes of
Bonds would be exempt from ad valoreny taxes in Kontuoly, Stol optnions have nos been updaled, as of $ho date hereof
and no continuiugtaw exvempblon oplnions are eupressed, by Bond Ootnsel, Howevory i conneotion with the conerslon of
tho tnterest rate mods ow cach serles of Bonds to the Long Tarmy Rate Perlod, as more fully desortbed I Shis Reofferling
Otrowlar, Bond Covnsel will dellver tts opinions to the offeot thad the conversion of the interest vato on eaole serles of Bonds
(a) s authortzed or permltted by the dob and the velated Indenture ard (B) Wil net adversely affest the validity of the
Bonds or any evolusion of the intoeress thereon from the grass incoine of the owners of the Bonds for federal tnoome tan
prevposes. Ses the information under the caption “Taw Treabmont” tr this Reoffering Uiroular,

$35,200,000
Toulsvillefjeffetson County
Metro Goverament, Keatucky
Zavironmental Facilitles Revenue
Refunding Bonds,
2007 Serles B
(Lowdsville Gas and Blectrio Conipany Project)

Maandatory Purchase Dates Apsil 2, 2012 . Due: June 1, 2033
Interest Payment Dates: Aprit 1 and October 1 Mandatory Parchase Dater June 1, 2012
Interest Rater 1,90% (ﬁw Interest Payment Dates: June 1 and December 1
/ Interest Rate: 1,90% Cp_/

$128,000,600
Loulsyiile/fefferson County
Metro Government, Kenfucky
Pollutton Control Revenue Boads,
2003 Serles A
(Louisville Gas And Blectrlc Company Project)
Duer Octobey 1, 2033

Converslon Date Jannary 13, 20141

The Bonds of esch serfea (individuslly, the #2008 Sorles A Bonds™ snd the "2007 Series B Bonds" and, colleotively, the “Bonds”) exe speolal snd
Huited obligations of tho Loulsville/Jefferson Coumnty Metro Government, Kantucky (the “fssuer™), paysblo by the Tssuer solely from and seoured by
payments to bo recsived by the Issuer pursusat to sepsrats Losn Agreements with Lowieville Gas and Elecirlo Coupany {tho “Company™), except a3 paysblo
from proaceds of such Ronds or investmeny earnings thereon, The Bonds do not constitute general oblgations of the Tssuer or o oharge ngainst the general
oredit or taxing powers thereof or of tho Commonssealth of Kenlueky or suy ether polfileal subdiviefon of Konttioky, The Bonds ysill not ho ontitled o the
henefits of nny finanotal guavanty insuvance polloles or any other form of oredlt enlinnoemont, Prinoipal of, and interest on, the Bonds of sach
sories axa seoured by the dolivery te Dentoche Bank Trust Compeny Americas, as Tustee, of First Mortgage Bonds of '

TOUISVILLY. GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
The 2003 Sevles A Bonds wore originaily Jssued on November 20, 2003 and the 2007 Sorles B Bonds wers ovigtnally Issued on April 26, 2007 each as

o separalo sexles, and oach sotles ourrantly bears Interest at o Weekly Rate. Pursuont to tho Indentures underswhich the Bonds wore fssusd, the Company has

elested to convett the Interest rato mode on each sesies of Bonds to n Long Torm Rate Porlod, effective as of Janumy 13, 2011 (the “Gonvorslon Date"). The
Bonds ere subject to mandatory purchase on the Converstons Date and ata being reoffered liexeby, As the ourcont owner of the Bonds, the Company will secelve
the procecds of tho xeofferdng of the Bonds, Morgan Stanley & Co, Incorporated, J.1 Morgan Securities LLG and Goldian, Sacke & Co. yilll sexve ag Inflial
Co-Remarkeling Agento for pusposcs of this converslon and reoffariug of tho Bonds, Follewlng this convomston and reofforing, Morgan Stanloy & Co.
Tncorporated will soive a3 the selo Remarketing Agent for tho 2003 Serles A Bonds and IR Mosgen Seourities LLG will serve as tho solo Remarketing Agent

for the 2007 Serles B Bonds,

The Bonds of each serles axe separate series, and the salo and dellvery of ono sorles ia not dependent on the snle and deltvery of the other serles, The
Ronds will acorue inletsst from tha Convarsien Data, payablo on the interest paymont dates disted abovo, The Interest ruto porlod, interast xata and Interest
Rato Moda for the Bonds 1w}l be subject 1o ohangs undar certaln conditions, in whols or In patt, as dosostbed n 1hfs Reofforlug Civeulm: The Bonds will bo
subject to aptlonal redempilon, extraotdinary optlonal redemption, in whole or In part, and mandatory redemption following a determination of taxabillty prior
te maturlty, a5 deseribed In this Reoffoxing Gireudaw Tho Bonds will be subject 10 mandatory purchase at the end of esolt Long form Rele Perlod,

Tihia Bonds aro reglstered in the name of Cedo & Co,, 38 reglsiered ownor and somines for Tho Depository Trust Company (*DTC"), Now York, New York.
DTC will act as securdties depository, Except as dosoribed i this Reofforlng Girculay; purelioses of beneflofal ownorship fntetests In the Honds will be made tn
hook-ontry-only form In denominetions of 5,000 aad integral mulilples thoveof. Purchasess will ol xecetvo coniificates ropresenting theiv benafloful interosts in
the Bonds, Sed ths fnformation contained undey the captlen “Summary of the Bonds—Book-Enlxy-Only Systen’” helow, The prinefpal of, premlum, if any, and
Intorest on the Bonds will bo paid hy Deutsclis Bank Trust Company Amerloas, o3 Tuster, to Cedo & Ca., as loug ns Cede & Co, fs the registered owner of the
Bonds, Disbucsement of such payments to the DTG Prtioipanta fs tho sesponsibitity of DIC, snd disbursement of such payments to the purchasers of bonefiolal
awnterehlp interests fs the responelbility of DTG Direct and Yndirect Pasticipants, a3 more fully deserbed balow,

e et Wm0

Prieo: 1 00% B

The Bonds are reffored subject to prior sals, withdrawal or medifioation of the offer without notico {movided, hawever, that any such notico of
withdrawal must bo glven on the Busiiess Day pror te the Conversion Date) anl to the approval of legelity by Stoll Keonon Opden PLLC, Yaufwille,
Kentucky, as Bond Counsel and upon satlsfaciion of conalu condliions, Certain legal metters will ba passed vwpon Jor the Campany by ita caumsel, Junes Day,
Chicago, IRinois, and Jalu R, Melall, Bur., Bxecutive Viee President, Geneml Counsel, Corporota Seorotovy and Chiof Complisnce Officer of the Corapany,
and for the Remmketlng Agents by their connsel, Winstoa & Strawn ULE Chioogo, Iinefs. It is expacled that the Bonds will ba avsilable for 1edlelivery to

DTC in Now York, New York on or abaut Jonumy 13, 2011,
MORCGAN STANLEY J.P. MORGAN GOLDMAN, S4CHS & CO.

Dated: January 7, 2011
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Subject to the condltions and excsptions set forth under the captlon “Fax Troatment,” Bo
Jaw, Interest on the Bonds offered horeby will bs exeludable from the gross jncome of
purposes, excep! that no opinfon will bs expressed regarding such exclusfon from gross Income with respect 1o any Jond during any
perlod inwhich it Is held by a “subslantial user” or & “related person” of the Profect as such terms are used In Section 147(a) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (tho “Code”). Inferest on the Bonds will not b an jtem of {ax preference in
dotermining alternatiye minfmum (axable fncowa for individusls and corporatlons under the Code. Such Interest may be
subfect to certain federal incomo laxes Imposed on cortain corgorations, ineluding fmpositlon of the branch profits taxon a
portlon of such Intorest, Bond Counse! is furlher of tho opiafon that intorest on the Bonds will be excludable from the
pross Income of the reelplenls thereof for Xentucky Jncomo tax purposes and that, under current Jaw, the principal
of the Bonds will be exempt from ad valoresn (axes in Kentucky, Yssuanco of the Bonds is subject to receipt of
a favorabfe fax opinfon of Bond Counsel as of the date of delivery of the Bonds, See “Tax Treatmont” hereln,

$60,000,000
County of T'itnble, Kentucky
Environmental Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds
' 2007 Seties A
(Louisville Gas and Blectric Company Project)

Dated: Date of original delivery Due! June §, 2033

The County of Trimble, Kentucky, Environmental Pacilitles Revente Rofunding Bonds, 2007 Serles A (Loulsville Gas and Electrlo
Company Project) (the “Bonds”) will be speclal and fimited obfigations of the County of Trimble, Ken(uck%; (tho “Issuor™), payable by the
Issuer solely from and secured by payments to be received by the Yssuer pursuant to a Loan Agreement with )

Louisville Gas and Electric Compaty

(the “Company), except as payable from proceeds of such Bonds o1 Investment earnings thereon, Tho Bonds will not constitute general
obligatlons of the Issuer or & charge agalnst the genaral credt or taxing powers thereof or of tho Commonwealth of Kentucky or any other
political subdivision of Keufucky. C Co

Paymont of the princlpal of and Interest on e Bonds when due will be insured by a finaucla
by Ambao Assurance Corporation (“Ambao Assurance” or the “Bond Insurex”) simulianeously wi

Ambac ‘

‘The Bonds will acerue Intevest from the date of orlglnal Issuance, and as Initially Issued will bear interest at a Long Term Rais of
@_ 4.60% per annum to maturlty, payablo on each June 1 and December 1, cormencing June 1, 2007. The Bonds wiil be subject fo optlonal
redemption on and after Juno 1, 2017, extraordinary optional redemptlon, In whole or i par, and mandatory redemption foliowing a
determination of taxabi}ity prlox to maturily, as deseribed hereln, See “Summary of the Bonds——Redemptlons»—()ﬁtlo)ml Redemption,” *—
Extraordinary Optlonal Redemptlon I Wiole, “—Exiraordinary Optlonal Redempiion In Whole or in Fari,” and *—Mandatory Redempifon;

Deternination of Taxabilly.”
' \

1 lgumamy insurance polley to be Issued
th the delivery of the Bongs,

PRICE; 100%

Tho Bonds will be seeured solely by payments fo e mada by the Company under the Loan Agreement, which wiit he an unsecured
goneral obligation of the Company, andwill rank on a parlty with otlor unsecuved Indebtedness of the Company, Tho Company will
covenant not fo fncuyy assuma ox guaranteo any secuved indebtedness other than as pexmified li the Loan Agreement, Sea “Secuxity;

FLimitation on Liens”

"The Baids, when fssued, vill be reglstered in tho name of Cede & Co,, as reglstered ovner and nominee for The Deposory Trust
Company g‘DTC“); New York, Nev York, DTC will act as securfties depostiory, Purchases of beneficlal ownership Interests In tho Bonds
o in book-entry only form in denominations of $5,000 and Integeal muitiples thereof, Purchasers wii not receive (;:erﬂﬂcates

wiil be ma
representing theiy beneficlal terests in the Bonds. See the Information contalned under the caption “Snmmary of the Bonds—
eutsohe Bank Trust

Baok-Btry-Only System”herein, The piinlpal of, premium, If any, and Intorest on the Bonds wil bo paid b

Company Amerfcas, as Trustes, to Cede & Co., as long a3 Cede & Co, 13 the reglstered owner of the Bonds, Disbursement of, such
payments to the DTC Paricipants Is the responsibliity of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the ?urchasers of beneficlal
ownership interests fs the responsibility of DTC’s Direct and Indirect Partlcipants, as more folly deseribed hereln,

" ‘Tho Bonds are offered when, as and i fsswed and received by the Underwrilors, subject to prior sale, withdrawal or modiication of
the offer without notlee, and fo the approval of Jegality by Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC, Loulsville, Kentucky, a3 Bond Counsel and upon
satlsfactlon of certain condltions, Certain legal matters will bo gassed upon for the Company by its counsel, Jones Day, Chicago, Iltinols
and John R, McCall, Bsq., Bxecutlve Vics President, Generaf Counsel sud Corporate Secrelary of the Company, for the Tssuer by its
County Attomely, and for tho Underwriters by their counssl, Winslon & Stravn LLP, Chlcago, Hlnols, It Is expected that the Bondswili be

v

available for dslivery to DTC In New York, New York on or about Apell 26, 2007,

Citl LaSalle Financial Sexvices, Inc.

Dated: April 19,2007 .

. 4 7
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2000 SERIES A TRIMBLE GOUNTY BONDS (
VARIABLE INTEREST RATE CALCULATION
$83,336,000 237129
June-11
6/1 0.1600 - 370.38
612 0.1600 370.38
6/3 0.1600 370.38
6l4. 0.1600 370.38
615 0.1600 370.38
6/6 0.1600 370.38
617 : 0.1600 370,38
6/8 0.1400 324,08
6/9 0.1400 324,08
6/10 0.1400 324,08
6/11 0.1400 . 324.08
6/12 0.1400- 324.08
6/13 0.1400 324.08
6/14 - 0,1400 324,08
6115 o 0.1400 . 324.08
6/16 0.1400 324,08
6/17 . 0.1400 324.08
6/18 0.1400 324.08
6/19 0.1400 324.08 :
6/20 ] 0,1400 324,08 (
6121 0.1400 324,08
6/22 0.1400 324.08 §
6/23 0.1400 324.08 {
6/24 0.1400 324,08
6125 0.1400 324,08
6/26 _ - 0.1400 324,08
6127 0.4400 324,08
628 0.1400 324.08
8/29 0.1400 324.08
6/30 0.1400 * / 324,08
$10,046.60 9.«/.
AVG MON RATE 0145 . . .
JUNE INTEREST -0l gvve @
SRS
AVG INT RATE - YTD 0.284 & ,ouw-‘*‘i
,ﬂaf;a;:.:izﬁ’

g1l

N hre
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2001 SERIES AA JEFFERSON COUNTY BONDS
VARIABLE INTEREST RATE CALCULATION
$10,104,000,00 237131
June-~11 a
6/1 0.1600 44,91
82 0.1600 44.91
6/3 0.1600 44.91
6/4 0.4600 44.01
6/5 0.1600 44.91
66 0.1800 44.91
6/7 0.1800 50.62
6/8 0.1800 50.52
619 0.1800 50,52
6110 0.1800 50,52
611 0.1800 50,62
6/12 0.1800 50.52
6/13 0.1800 50.62
6/14 0.1800 50.52
6/15 0.1800 £0.62
6116 0.1800 - 50,52
617 0.1800 50,52
8/18 0.1800 60.62
8119 : 0.1800 50,52
6120 0.1800 50,52
8i21 0.1800 50,52
6122 0.1800 £0.62
6/23 0.1800 50,52
6124 0,1800 50,62
» 6126 0.1800 60.52
6126 0.1800 50,62
6127 0.1800 . 50.62
6/28 0.1000 28,07
6/29 0.1000 98.07
6/30 0.1000 1 / 28.07
$1,414.56 @
AVG MON RATE 0.1680
JUNE INTEREST
AVG INT RATE - YTD 0.2630

111
o
CJ 28 Al

pen Y

¢
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Deutsche Bank

_ PERIOD ACCRUAL REPORT
From 06/01/2011 o 06/30/2011

6/28(201.. 2753580

Transetion  IssmeDate  Matwity Par Amount Daysin Toral Intexest/ Discount Acerozt Prior Stzrt of Accrma) Corent Acerzal Affer End Dealer
Nember Date Period . Amt Period Period of Pexiod
Lonisville(Ky) Gas&E-Jefferson Ct A - LG&E - Jefferson Cty - Ser A DTC TECY
10335892 12012010 06/69/2011 22,500,000.00 8 146,404.10 140,239.92 6,164.38 000  MERRIL
11160567 05/052011  Q6/10/2011 22,500,000.00 1 24658 0.00 246,58 0.00 MERRILL
11161452 067102011 97/05/2011 22,500,000.00 21 721233 0.60 582534 1,386.99 MERRILL
67,500,‘000.0b 153,863.01 14023972 1225651 38659
Grand Total: 67,500,000.00 155,563.01 140,259.72 1223631 1,386.99

S@?’

-0t Troeve

/
57 =

Y&, 22
. & /
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Deutsche Bank
OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS DETAIL REPORT

/287201, A34:158M

As of 06/30/2011
YssmeDate  Diaturity Orig. Term Qty. Rem.Life Par Amomat  Issuamce Proceeds Yoterest/Discount  Matarity Amonnt Nowinal Egquiv. Transaction  Casip
Date Notes Amount Rate  Vield Number — Nummber
{ssue Name: Lonisville(Xy) Gas&E-Jefferson Ct &
Program Deseriptior: LG&KE - Jeffexson Cty - Ser ADTCTECP
Dealers Merrll Lynch
..... 06 /}9{753%%._..??!9“:’:29}.1..-.-.---.-.%‘?..-.-----.1_-_‘-_---_-.6_-._-._%?999:9?9-99,-__--___.%%:599:?99@9_.-...--.-----1»?}??.3_-__--_-??é??%?f%._,--_-9-.‘:5999.__?-5{5,0?9,__}_116“1452 . 473041DY5
Merrll Lyneh T 1 22.500,000.00 22,506,060.00 721233 2250721233
Weighted Average s 26.0 6.0 0.45000 0.45000
LGEE - Jefferson Oty - Ser ADTC 1.00 22,560,000.00 22,500,080.00 721233 22,507,212.53
TECP Total
Weichted Average : 26.0 6.0 0.4500¢ 0.45000
Grand Totak 1.00 22,500,000.00 22,500,000.00 721233 22,507212.33
Weighted AvgIssae ] 260 60 045000 0.43000
Y
— ~ Attachment to Response 1o Question No. AG2-2(2}
\J Page 13 of 32
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Deutsche Bank

GI28/20.. 228554

PERIOD ACCRUAL REPORT
From 06/01/2011 to 06/30/2011
Trapsacion  LssueDate Maturity Par Amomt  Daysin Total Iuterest/ Disconat Accrmal Prior Start of Accrmal Omrrent  Aecrnal fter End Dealer
Npxber Date Period At Period Pexiod of Peried
Touisville(Ky) Cas&El- Trimble CtA ~ LG&E - Trimble Cty - Ser A DTC TECP?
11094688 04042011 06/01/2011 27,500,000.00 0 1747944 1747944 000 000  MERRILL
11152491 08012613 0&01/2011 27,500,000.00 30 14,706.86 0.00 723288 747358  MERRIL
55,800,000.00 32,18630 1TATDAL 725258 747398
Grand Total 55,000,000.00 32,8650 1747944 723258 THT58

Attachment 10 Response 10 Question No. AG 22U
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t ) S128r201.  L35:078M
Deutsche Bank A

OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS DETAIL REPORT

As of 06/36/2011
TssueDate  Matmrity Orig. Term Qty. Rem.Lifec Par Axmownt  Tssnance Procceds - Ymterest/Discount Matuority Amouwnt Nominal FBquiv. Transzetion Cusip
Date Notes . Amonnt Rate  Yield Number Nomber
Tssue Name: Loaisvilie(¥y) Gas&El- Trimble Ct A
Program Descripsion: LGEE - Trimble Cty - Sexr ADTC TECP
Dealers Merrill Lyxck
..... ogovil  osowen 8L T R arsomM000 2150000000 MTOSES 2051470636 032000 032000 11152491 896ZPCYI
Merrili Lynch X i Z7,500,000.00 27.500,000.00 14,706.36 27.514,706.86
Weighted Average x, 610 328 0352000 032000
1.G&E - Trimble Cty - Ser ADTC 1.00 27,500,800.00 27,508,000.00 14,706.86 27,514,706.86
EECP Total
Weighted Average: 61.0 32.0 . 052000 032000
Grand Totzl: 1.00 27.500,000.00 27,560,000.00 14,786.86 27,514,706.56
Wﬁgh‘tcd Av‘g Issue 61.0 320 $32000 032000
Vi
/ Attachment to Respouse to Question No. AG2-2(2)
. Page 15 0f32
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. Deutsche Bank oo

PERIOD ACCRUAL REPORT .
From, 06/01/2011 %o 06/30/2011
Tragsaction  IsseDate Waterity Par Amount Daysin Total Taterest/ Discowut Ascrual Prior Start of Acormal Coxrent  Accrnal After Exnd Dealer
Tomber Date Period Amt Period Period of Period

Towsville(Ky) Gas&E~Jelierson CtB - LG&E- Jeffexson Cty - Ser BDTC TECY

11131292 0S/112031  06/08/2011 1,600,000.00 7 1,411.51 1,058.63 55238 0.00 MORG

11139096 05M19/2011 062372011 33,400,000.00 22 33,628.77 12,490.69 21,138.08 0.00 MORG

11156282 06082011 O7/14/2011 1,600,000.00 25 126247 0.00 20658 % 45585 MORG

11174153 067501 OTRLEO 3340000000 B 23,0573 <000 sss549 S 16472 MORG
70,000,000.00 59,362.48 13,54932 28,386.03 1692705

Grand Total: -+ 70,000,000.00 5936248 13,549.52 23,836.05 16,927.15

&

¥

Attachment 10 Response 1o Question No. AG 2-2(2)
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) . 6125200, {:54:52A0
Deutsche Bank
OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS DETAILREPORT

Aseof 86/30/2011
Tssue Date sty ’ Qrig. Term Qty. Rem. Life Par Amomat  Issuance Proceeds Taterest/Disconnt Matority Amount Nominal Equiv. Transaction Cusip
Daze Notes Amounnt Rate  Vield Number Nuomber
Tssue Name: T ouisviRe(Ky) Gas&E-J: offerson CtB
Program Descripion: 1.G&E ~ Jefferson Cly - 3rBDTCTECE
Dealer: Morgan Staniey
06/08/2011 701442011 36 1 4 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 126247 1,601,262.47 0.80000 0.800CC 11155282 47304VEZ3
..... oepsmoty | OTRROM 2l 2 saoopwoon | BEOORNE mosTs | BABEST | 09000 080000 MTEE 4TI0RVEAT
Worgan Stznley 2 53,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 2432228 35,024,32220
Weighted Averae: 254 207 ; 0.89420 0.89420 -
1 G&F - Jefforson Cty - Ser BDXTC C 200 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.00 24,322.20 35,024,52220
TECE Totad ’
Weighted Average 284 20.7 0.89420 0.89420
Grand Totalk 2.00 35,000,000.00 55,000,000.00 0452220 35024352220
Weighted Avg Tssus 284 207 059420 059420
- . i /
/’\/S\ Atachment to Response to Question No. AG22(2)
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Deutsche Bz’mk

-~

6/28/20us29:T5AM

PERIOD ACCRUAL REPORT
From 06/01/2011 to 06/30/2011L

Teopsaetion  IssueDate  Mamxity Par Amomnt Daysin Total Tuterest/ Discownt Acernal Prior Start of Accrual Corvent Acerusl After End Dealer

Noober Date Period At Period Period oancrio-d

Louisville(Ky) Gas&El- Trimble C+B - LG&E - Trimble Cty - Ser BDICTECP

11139055 05/19/2017  Q6/23/2011 35,000,000.00 22 35238.73 13,089.04 22,150.69 0.00 MORG
11174154 06/23/2011 077212011 35,000,000.00 8 2416438 0.00 6,504.11 :—[ 1726027 MORG

70,000,000.00 5940411 13,089.04 25,054.80 1726027

Grand Total: ’70,000,080.00 5940430 13,089.04 29,054.50 1726027

2

Antachment 1o Response 10 Question No. AG2-2(2)
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62826, 11:55:208M
Deutsche Bank
OUTSTANDING TRANSACTIONS DETAIL REPORT

As of 06/30/2011 i
YssmeDate  Matarity Orig. Term Qty. Rem.Life Par Amonnt  Issnance Proceeds Taterest/Discomnt Mafarity Amomit Nominal Eqoiv. Transaction Cusip
Date Notes Amonnt Rate Yield Number Nuomber
Tssue Namez LouisyiDe(iy) Gas&El Trimble CtB
Proxram Description: LGEE - Trimble Cty - Ser BEDTCTECE
Pealers Morgan Stanley :
smspoul | OTA20L 28 A ’o 3500000000 . 3500000000 210438 . 3502416438 050000 050000 11174154 BSCTEEZ
Morgazn Stanley 1 55,000,000.00 35.000,000.00 2476453 35,024,16433
Weigkted Average s 280 210 050000 0.50000
1L.GSE - Trimble Ciy-SerE DTC 100 35,000,000.00 35,000,900.00 2416438 35,024,16438
TECP Total
Weighted Average 238 210 0.90000 090000
Grand Total: 1.00 35,000,000.00 35,000,000.08 24,1643% 35,024,16438
Weighted Avg Issuz 280 2190 0.90000 090000
\ /
—
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{
2002 SERIES A TRIMBLE COUNTY BONDS
(35 DAY) DUTGH AUCTION RATE CALCULATION
$41,665,000 237189
June-11
6/ 0.2620 299,07
612 0.2620 299,07
613 0.2620 209,07
614 0.2820 299,07
816 © 02620 289,07
616 0.2620 299.07
617 0,2620 * 299.07
6/8 0.2420 276.24
6/9 0,2420 276.24 -
6/10 0.2420 276.24
6/11 0.2420 276.24
612 0.2420 276,24
6/13 0.2420 276.24
6/14 0.2420 276.24
6/15 0.2420 276,24
6/16 0.2420 276.24
6/17 0.2420 ' 276,24
-6/18 0.2420 276.24
6/19 0.2420 276.24
6/20 0.2420 . 27824 ‘
6/21 0.2420 276.24
6/22 0.2420 276.24
6/23 0.2420 276.24
6/24 0.2420 276.24
6/26 0.2420 276.24
6/26 0.2420 276.24
/27 0,2420 276.24
6/28 0.2420 276.24
6/29 0.2420 276,24
“6/30 0.2420 \ 27624
/ $8,447.18
AVG MON RATE 0.247
JUNE INTEREST 4,00 wrogR
AVG INT RATE 5 )
RATE-YTD 0.358 4’, 'L«U"("?.\ (o 9,{/
w

5/{) é/ﬂ//

pen v
7
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On May 19, 2000, Apill 13, 2005 and April 26, 2007, the dates on vileli the Bondsera orighnelly fsgArbough

sub,fed to tha conditlons and exceptions sel fortls under the caption “Ihx Treatinent,” wnder then currens
- ewfudable from the gross income of the reclplents thercof for federal iicomea lax purposes, except thatno op.

Tncore with respect o any Bond during n% pertod in which it is field by a “subilontial user” or n Vreleted person™” of 116 re1een LiUjEoe iy SU0E 10ana wic woses s
Section 147{a) of the Tutemal Reveuns Cody of 1986, as ansended (the “Cods™), Ttersst oat each serfes of Vonds will ot bs an He of tax preferenica fu detenninlug
alternative mbitmun faxable tncors for individuals and corporations wnder the Codz, Suel inferest moy be subject to cerlaly federakticome taxes iripoted on certahi
corporations, including imposttlon of the braitel profits tax on a poriton of such Intesest. Bond Connselwas further of the oplifont iRt hferest are eack setfes of Bonds
voild be excludable frons the gross income of the weclplents thereof for Kenlucky fucoma fox purposes and that, vnder then current lavs the princloal of each serles of
Bonds yoould be ecempl from ad valorent taves i Xentueky, Such opintons have not been wpdated as of the date liereof and no contiuling tex exccneptlon aphilons ars
expressed by Bovud Cotntsel, Hoveves in connection vith the converston of the inferest vatg moda on each serles of Bonds fo the Long Renn Rale Perlod {the Rixed Rate
Ferlod yltfs vespect fo tha 2005 Serles A Hands), as mors fully descitbed herely, Bond Counsel vl deliver 1ts optnions to the effect that the conversion of the Interest rate
on each series of Bouds (a) s authontzed or permiied by the At and the related Indentirs and (b) will not adversely affect the valldily of the Bonds or any exclustor of

the lntterest thereon from the gross ncome of the owners of the Bods for federal iucone lax purposer. Sex “Tox Treatment” heret,
25,000,000 $40,000,000 $31,000,000
Loulsvllle/f offerson County Louisvll[e/.])effel'son Coun Toufsyjtle/Jeflerson Comnly
Meiro Govexnnent, Xentucky Metro Government, Kontucky, Motro Government, Xonlucky
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, Yollution Control Revenio Bonds, Envivonmental Faclllfles Revonue
2000 Sertes A 2005 Serles A Rofunding Bonds
(Lonlsville Gag and Blectrle Company (Loufsyllle Gag and Electrle Company 2007 Sevles A
Profect) Profect) (Loulsvllle Gas and Efectxle Company
Due; May 1, 2027 Due; February 3, 2035 ! Profect

Long Ternt Rato Perfods 3 years [ Tixed Rate Pexfods 5 years Dues June 1, 2033

(ending November 30, 20113 {ending Decembor 1, 2013) Long Teom Rala Perlads 4 years
Maugalory Purchase Dater December 2, 2013 (ending December 2, 2012)

Mandafory Purchaso Date; Décember 1, 2011
Yutevest Payment Dafest May 1 antt November 1 Yulerest Payment Datess February 1 and Mondatery Purchase Date; December 3, 2012
Tuterest Payment Datess June 1 and December A

Jnterest Rater 5,375% August 1
4’*/ . Tnterest Kates 5:750% 'p,/ Intres Naler 5.628% /

Convorslon Date; Novembear 25, 2008 //‘”
Ve

'The Bonds of each serles gfnd(vldually, the “2000 Serles A. Bonds,” the 2005 Series A Bonds” snd ‘the 2807 Seres A Bonds” and, collectivoly, the
") ate speeint and Himlted obligatlons of the Loulsviileofferson County Matro Government, Kentucky (the 'Tssuer™), payable by tho Issuer solely

“Bonds’
from am% secured by payments to bo recefyed by the Issuer pursuant to separate Loan Agresments with

LovIsvinLE GAS AnD FXECTRIC COMPANY .

the “Company”), except a5 payable from proceeds of such Bonds or fnvestment earnlngs thereon, The Bonds do not constilule genoral obligations of the
'ssuor or A chargo ngafnst tho goneral credit or taxing powats thoreof or of the Comnionwealth of Kontucky or any other political subdivision of Kentucky.
‘The Bonds sl not be entitled (0 {ho benellts of any financlnl guarauly Insuvancs policles or apy ofhier form of credit enlisucement,

Tha 2000 Sorles A Bonds wers oilginally fssued on May 19, 2000; tho 2005 Serles A Bonds wers ariglnally lsued on Apsil 18, 2005; and the 2007
and each sexles currently beas inlarest al a Weokly Rato, Pursuant o the

Serles A Bonds ware otlginally Issuod on Apxll 26, 2007; each as separato sorlos,
Indentures undorwhich the Bonds were fssved, the Company hias ofecled 10 convert the fnterest 1ate mode on each of the 2000 Serles A Bondy end the ’1100*7th
on the

Serles A Bonds to a Long Term Rafe Pedod (ending on thetates indleated abave) and on the 2005 Serles A Bonds {o a Fixed Rote Porlod (endiug
The Bonds sre subject to mandatory purchase on the Converslon Dafe

dals Indicated abovs), offective as of Novombex 25, 2008 (the "Convosslon Dato”).
Co, and Morgan Slanley & Cp, Jucorporated wilt servo as Infllaf Co-

and ave being reoffered hereby, LB Morgan Sccwlties Ino, Goldman, Sachs &
Romarketing Ageats of the Bonds for purposes of this conversfon and reofferfug, and thereafter, as the Romarketing Agent for the spesific serfes of Honds

sot forth balow its xespective name,

: Tho Bonds of each serics aro sepatato serles, and the sals and dellvery of one serfes fs not dependont on the sale and dellvery of any other serles, The
Bouds wiil acecue loferest from the Converslon Date, payablo.on the Interest payment dales Ifsted aliove, Tha interest rato perlad, luterest rate and Interost
Rate Mode for each sesles of Bonds will be subject to change wader certaln condltlons, as deseribed hiersln, The Bonds whl bs subject to optional redsmption
exiraordinaxy optlonal xedamé)uon, ta wholo or In part, and mandatary sedomption following a daterminatlon of taxabifity prior to moturlly, as describe
hereln. The Bonds will bo snbjeet to mandatory purchese nt the end of cach Long Term Rate Perdod or Fixed Rale Peslod, a3 applicable,

'The Bonds ere reglstered I the nams of Ceds & Co,, as registered awner and nomines for The Deposffory Tust Company (VIC™, New York, New
Yok DTC wii{ nct as seeurltles depository, Breept as desorlbed horeln, purchases of beneficlaf ownership fnterests {rt tho Bonds will be made In book-entry-only
form 1 denomfnatlons of $5,000 aud multiplos thoreof, Purchasers will not recelvo coxiificates yeprasenting their benoficlol inlerests in the Bondy, Ses the
fnformaiton contalned under the capilon “Symmary of the Bonds—Beok-Entry-Only Systom” below, The Xn‘ncipal of; premfun, i any, and Ioterest on the
Tonds witl be pald by Deytschs Bank Trust Company Amenlcas, as Trustes, with respect to the 2003 Serles A Bonds and the 2007 Sexles A Bonds and by The
Bank of New York Mollon, as ‘[fustes, with respect to tho 2000 Serfos A Bonds to Cedo & (., a5 long as Cede & Co, 3 the registored owney of the Bonds,
Dishursement of such payments o the DTG Parilclpants Is tho vesponsibiilty of DIC, and disbursement of such payments fo the pucchasess of beneficlal

owntrship Interes(s js the xesponsibility of ITC'a Direct and Yndlcect Pactlcipants, as movo fully described below.

Prlces 100% .

The Bonds are reoffered subject to pror sale, whkdrawal or modification of the offer withoud notice (provided, howeves, that any suck notlce of withdmwal
musst be given ont the Bushiess Day palor to the Converslon Date) and to the approval of legality by Stoll Keenon Qgden PLLC, Loulsvllle, Kervucky ns Bond
Counsel and m;mn entisfaction of certalns conditlons. Certotn legal inatters will be passed upow for the Company by tés cotnsel, Janes Day, Chicago, Jiltiots, and
John R. McCall, Esq,, Iyectitive Vice Prestdent, General Cowsel, Corporats Secsetary and Chief Complfance Officer of the Contpany, for the Jssteer by its County
Attomeys, end for the Remarketlng Agents by their comnsel, Winston & Steawny LLE Chicago, Hifnols, flIs expected that the Ronds will be availoble for redelivery io

DIC 1 New York, New York on or about November 25, 2008,

J.B Morgan Goldnian, Sachs & Co. Moxgan Stanley
(as Remarketlng A%ent fox tle (as Remarketlug Ageul for the (a5 Remarketlng Agent fof the
2007 Serles A Bouds) 2005 Sexles A Bopds) 2000 Sexles A Bonds) \ \%

Dated: November 19, 2008 | @
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¥ ! Attachment (o Response to Quostion No, AG 2-2(2)
Offeving Memorandum . . Mchert

$535,000’000 Arbough

Louisville Gas and Electric Company |
- B/ $250,000,000 1.625% Tivst Morigage Bonds due 2015 - .
‘W $285,00Q,000 5.125% Tirst Morigage Bonds due 2040

» :

Louwisville Gas and Blectele Company js hereby offoring $250,000,000 of Rirst Morlgage Bonds, 1,625% Seriés due 2015
(the #2015 Bonds") and,$285,000,000 of First Mortgage Bonds, 5.125% Series duo 2040 (the 2040 Bonds" and, togethey with
the 2015 Bonds, the “Bonds”), Interest on the Bonds is payable on May 15 and Novernber 15 ofeach year, beginning on May 15,
2011. The 2015 Bonds will mature on Novernber 15, 2015 and the 2040 Bonds will mature on November 15, 2040, Wo may
redeem some orall of the Bonds at olir option, in wholeat any timo orin pact from time, to time at theyedomption prices 8t forth

fu thls offexing memorandum under “Descrlption of the Bonds— Redemption.” The,Bonds will be issued in minimum
denominations of $2,000 and in multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. ‘

Bach serles of Bonds will be our seniox secured Indebtedness and will rank equally with all of our othes outstanding senior
secured Indebtedness from time to timoe outstanding and issued under onr 2010 mortgage indenture, as deseribed in “Description’

of the Bounds —* Segurity; Lien of the Mofgago” herein, ) } ,
Tvesting in the Bonds involves cextain xisks. See “Rislk Factors” heginning on page 7 of this

offering memoxandum,

Price pev 20115 Bond: 99.647% plus acerued interest, if any, from Novembex 16, 2010
Prico per 2040 Bond: 98.912% plus acerued intevest, if any, firom ~I\"ovembm' 16, 2010

t

* Tho Bonds have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or any St{i!
securities Jaws, Accordingly, the Bonds are being offered and sold only to “qualtfied lustitutional buyers” in accordance with

Rule 144.A under the Securities Act and outside the United States to non-U.S. persons in accordance with Regulation Sunderthe |

Securitles Act, Prospeotive purchasers that are qualified institutional buyers are hereby notified that the seller of the Bonds may I;e.
relying on the exemption from the provistons of Section 5 of the Securitles Act provided by Rule 144A. Fora description of certain
resirictions on transfers of the Bonds, see “Transfer Restrictions™and “Plan of Disteibution,” The Bonds will not be Hsted on any

sechrlties exchange. .

We will enter Into 4 rogistration rights agreernent pursuant to which we will agres lo file axegistration statoment with the
U.S. Securlties and Bxchange Commission relating to an offex: to exchange the Bonds for publicly tradable securities having
substantlally identical terms, See “Registration Rights Agreement for a description of this commltment. 4

The inltat pu'rchasers expect to deHver the Bonds to purchasers in book-enity form only through the facilities of The
Deposltory Trust Company (“DTC) and its pacticipants, on or about November 16, 2010,

Joint Book-Runming Managers *

t

Credit'Suisse

BofA Merxill Eynch,

Credit Agricole CIB Deutsche Bank Securities KeyBanc Capital Markets
Lloyds TSB Corporate Markets , ' _US Bancorp
. . ) Co-Vanagers

BNY Mellon bapital Maxkets, LLC . Wit Thivd Sécxll‘i§ies, Inc,
Ml'zuho Seenvitiey USA Ine. PNC ngital Maskets LLLC

et it | : \ CK
The date of fhis offe.ring memorandum 18 Novembey &, 2010, R ’ @
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NITIAL
DATE
1-Apr-11
7-Apr-11
[4-ppr-11
»1-Apr-11
»8-Apr-11
3-May-11
5-May-11
2-May-11
9-May-11
&-May-11
1-Jun-11
2-Jun-11
o-Jun-11
16-Jun-11
23-Jun-11
30~Jun-11

MATURITY

DATE
7-Apr-11
14-Apr-11

24-Apr-11

28-Apr-11
3-May-11
5-May-11
12-May-11
13-May-11
28-May-11
1-Jun-11
2-Jun-11
g-Jun-11
48-Jun-11
23-Jun~11
30-Jun-11
4-Jul-11

TERM
8

7
7
7
5
2
7
7
7
5
1
7
7
7

7
1

NOTIONAL AMOUNT

BMA
INDEX
0250%
0.230%
0.250%
0270%
0.260%
0.260%
0.230%
0.210%
0.200%
0.180%
0.180%
0.150%
0.130%
0.120%
0.110%
0.090%

LG&E CALCULATION

MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST COMPANY INTEREST RATE SWAP

4.500%
1.610%
1.750%
1.890%
1.300%
0.520%
1.610%
1.470%
1.400%
1.080%
0.180%
1.050%
0.910%
0.840%
0.770%
0.090%

$83,335,000

AVERAGE FLOATING

RATE
0.251560%
0.251560% -
0.251560%
0.251560%
0.251560%
0.209660%
0.209660%
0.209660%
0.209660%
0.209660%
0.128000%
0.128000%
0.128000%
0.128000%
0.128000%
0.128000%

RATELEG

3,446.10
402045
4,020.45
4,020.45
2.871.75

957.37
3,350.80
3,350.80
3,350.80

287211

292 24
2 045.70
2 045.70
2.045.70
2,045.70

29224

(F NEGATIVE
TOTAL 5.49500% LG&E PAYS)

FLOATING  FIXED NET SWAP

RATE LEG RATELEG PAYMENT

I L e s

18,379.18  407,045.18 (3&'38,666.50) |

13,881.88 856,164.53 (342,282.65)

8.767.30 ~ 38180485 FEARSTER 97/
S R ali e

_ 4 g7 0507
} /

Amachment 1o Response © Question No- AG22()
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1 G&E - MISCS SWAP 12r11/03 MSCS Ref: AUCIN Tele: 1-410-534-1479
LG&E Pays 3.657% and receives 68% of 1mo LIBOR

TREMA #4725
(2 London banking days prior {o reset date)

ACCOUNTING DISTRIBUTION: Project: 122810 Task: $32M-10/1/33.M31
‘ Exp Type: 0699 Exp Org: 006250 (If negative
LGaE pays)
Noticnal Day " From To Floafing Fixed Net Swap -
Armnount Rate Count Date Date Rate Leg Raie Leg Payments
$ 32,000,000 0.17510% 3860 12/1/2010 1742011 34 5291.91 107,272.00 (1 01,980.09)
$ 32,000,000 0.17723% 360 1/4/2011 2112011 28 4441.02 87,768.00 (83,356.98)
$ 32,000,000 0.17680% 360 2/1/2011 3M1/2011 28 440036  97,520.00 (93,119.64)
$ 32,000,000 0.17748% 360 3/1/2011 4/1/2011 31 4.890.56 97,520.0@ (92,5629.44)
$ 32,000,000 0.16578% 360 47172011 5/3/2011 32 471563 104,021.33 (99,305.7C)
$ 32,000,000 0.14314% 260 5/3/2011 86/1/2011 29 3,689.83 91,018.67 (87,328.84)
$ 32,000,000 0.12990% 360 6/1/2011 7i1/2011 30 3,464.01 §7,520.00 (94,055.89) f
¥ (mog
/——___N
[ | 9,%:@73, LB
/‘///.—o—'/’/'_’_q
1
- Agachment o Response to Question No. AG2-2(2)
O 8:\8WAPS\SW&PS 043011.xds Page 24 of 32
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LGLE - SCS SWAP 12/11/03 MSCS Ref:AUCIP Tele: 1-410-534-1479
LG&E Pays 3.645% and receives 63% of 1 mo LIBOR

(2 London banking days prior to reset daie)

TREMA #4726

ACCOUNTING DISTRIBUTION: Project: 122810 Task: $32M-10/1/33 MS2-
Exp Type: 0692 Exp Org: 006250 (If negafive
. LG&E pays)
Notional Day From To Floating Fixed Net Swap
Amount Rate Count Date Dzte Rate leg Ratfe Leg Pavments
$ 32,000,000 0.17510% 360 12/1/2010 1/4/2011 34 5,291.91 1086,820.00 (101,628.08)
$ 32,000,000 0.17723% 360 17412011 2/1/2011 28 4.411.02 87.480.00 (83,068.98)
$ 32,000,000 0.17680% 360 2712011 3/1/2011 28 4,400.36  97,200.00 (92,799.64)
$ 32,000,000 0.17748% 360 3/1/2011 4172011 31 4,890.56 97,200.00 (92,309.44)
-$ 32,000,000 0.16578% 360 47172011 5/3/2011 32 471563 103.,680.00 - (98,864.37)
$ 32,000,000 0.14314% 360 ) 51312011 6/1/2011 28 3,689.83 20,720.00 “(87,030.'17) -
$ 32,000,000 0.12000% 360 6/1/2011 77172011 30 3464.01 97,200.00 (83,735.99) 3 /
:h { D—-mMmDS
L1243 3.7
/}”/i/"—“——\
/
Q\? Atrachment to Response to Question No. AG 22(2)
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1&E - Bank of America SWAP 12/12/03 Ref: 3174027 Tele 877-669-7369 TREMA #4727
J&E Pays 3.695% and receives 68% of 1 mo LIBOR

L ondon banking days prtior to reset date}

JCOUNTING DISTRIBUTION:. Project: 122810 Task: $32M~10/1/33 BOCA
Exp Type: 0699 Exp Org: 006250 . (If negative
A LG&E pays)
Notional Day From To Floating Fixed Net Swap
Ameunt Rate GCount Date Date Raie lec Rate Leg Pavments
$ 32,000,000 0.17510% 360 12/1/2010 11472011 34 5,291.91 108,386.67  (103,094.76)
$ 32,000,000 0.17723% 360 1/4/2011 2/1/2011 28 4.411.02 38,680.00 (84.268.88)
$ 32,000,000 0.17680% 360 2172011 3172011 28 440036 98,533.33 (94,132.87)
$ 32,000,000 0.17748% 360 3172011 4172011 31 4,890.56 98,533.33 (93,642.77)
$ 32,000,000 0.16578% 360 4/1/2011 5B/3/2011 32 4.715.63 105,102.22 (’100 386.59) .
$ 32,000,000 0.14314% .360 51312011 6/1/2011 29 3,689.83 81,964.44 (88.274.67)
$ 32,000,000 0.12990% 360 6/1/2011 7112011 30 3,464.01 98,533.33 (95,062.32) 3 /
$ (F-meS

P
|, 140, 35194

/_____________._'.__
/——-\.

/
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Louisville Gas and Blectiic Company
pmortication of Expense o Debt

Aradt

Agcount Exp Act gatance @ Addisoral Per Transferto LESS Belance @
= fun .

Gl Acct Name Poliutiors Corgrol Bonds
UNAM EXP-PCB JC2001A SIDAM oFET 2001 Series APIC 181119 428058 331 ,378.05 234,378.06 “ ,899.38) J - %20,578.68
UNAM P TCR00TA SE0M 8133 2007AS60M 484127 428035 4.045,757.06 4,045,757 06 (3:261.20) 1 1,041 795.86
UNAM EX?-?CB TC2000A £53M 2/30 2000 Sefies ATC 383m 4181129 428078 784 8% 34 744,89131 (3.&5.5‘5) J 738 .565.70
UNAM =XP-PCB JC20014 $22.5M o8 2001 Series AJC 181180 428080 451.337.52 454,337 52 (825.98) s 450,510.54
UNAM EXP-PCB TC2001A $27.5M 9/26 2001 Senes AYC 131181 428081 164.547.27 164,547.27 (899.17) 4 16364810
UNAM exp-PCB 1020078 $35M 1427 2001 Series B b 181182 428082 180,505.35 180,505.35 ©4627) J 179,589.08
A EXP-PCB TC20018 $55M 1 1127 2001 Sesies BTC 421183 428083 480.534.95 480,834.86 (916.42) J 179,518.54
UNAM £Xp-PCB TC2002A $41.565M 4032 2002 Series ATC 181189 478038 794,056.79 +94,056.78 @101.78) S 790,955.01
UNAM EXP-PCB JC2003A $128 1017 JC2003A §128™ 181180 4528091 437.947.58 - 427.947.58 (163392 J 238313.86
oM 8733 JT2007T8 $35.20M 131126 428031 2 - 164,437.20 (622.64) J 453.514.58
UNAM BEXP-FMB $250M 44115 ’ 2010 FMB $250M" 181020 428020 055, 35,183, A7, 5. (40T 94.40) 2,136.450.69
UNAM SFMB $285 1 140 2040 FMB $2850M” 431021 428221 =} 39 3.552.91 0.82

Total

{0.00) praot
%12 mes per G

RS AUTs
18171.562.55) o

“ssued 1/16/2010
- reissued et

Aachment® Response 10 Question No- AG 22D
page 27 of 52
PN JOURNAL ENTRIES ot 1\054UN~201‘&\LG&E\ Arbough
1052-0100-0611 AMORTIZ DEET EXPdsm
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company #100

Debt Discount Amortization
Amort
Account Exp Acct Balance @ Per Balance @
GL Acct Nante Bond Name Number Number 05/31/11 Month 06/30/11
LGE -FMB DEBT DISC $250M Syr LGE -FMB $250M 5Syr 226020 428220 786,895.84 (14,708.33) 772,187.51
LGE -FMB DEBT DISC $285M 30yr LGE -FMB $285M 30yr 226021 428221 3,044,813.34 (8.613.33) 3,036,200.01
Total 3,831,709.13 (23,321.66) 3,808387.52 -  proof
3.808,387.52 per G/L
X 12 mos - discrep
{279,859.92)
e O ey oo A
Attachment to Responsc 10 éustion No. AG2-2(2)
P\l JOURNAL ENTRIES 1201 1106~JUN-201 \LG&E , Pago 28 of 32
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company #100
Amortization of Revolving Credit

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

Amort
Account Exp Acct Balance @ Per Balance @
Number Number 05131711 Month 06/30/11

S .00 proof

Total
T per G/L
x12mos - discrep
'/
Astachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(2)
Pl JOURNAL ENTRIES N201 N\06-JUN-20TNLGEEN iagbg th of 32
Asboug
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Gh. Last Month of
Accouat Namo Criginal Soad tssuo Replacod with Amortization
UNAM LOSS-1885) $25M 07/8S PCBs 1985 J-1985 Note 1 Jun-15
UNAM LOSS-19768 S35.2N 09/06 PCBs 1976 Sarics B Jub13
UNANM LOSS-15975A S31M 09/00 PCB3 1975 Sefes A Aug-17
LNAM LOSS-1987A S50M crg7 PCBs 1887 Series M Aug-17
UNAM LOSS-PCE JC1590A S25M 06/15 JC1SSDA S2SM O61S JC2O00A $25M 0527 Apr2?
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2000A 325M o527 JC2000A S25M 0527
UNAM LOSS-PCBTCT9904 $32.2M 1120 TC1S90A $83.335M TCZ2000A $E2.835M Jup20
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1992A S31M 89117 JCI932A $31M QN7 JC2007A $31M 06133 Jun33
UINAM LOSS-PCE JC2007A S31M 0833 JC2007TASIIM OB/ .
UNAM LOSS-PCER JC1993A $35.2M 0B13 JC1993A $35.2M 08/13 JC20078 S35.2M 06/33 Jun32
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2007E S35.20 0632 JC20078 $35.2 06132
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC19924 $80M 09/17 TC1S92ZA S50M G917 TCZ007A SE0M 06123 Juns3
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1986A I22.5M 088 JC19954 $22.5M 0926 JC2001A $22.5M 09126 Aug2e
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1996A $27.6M 09126 TC19S6ASZ7.5M 09726 TC2001AS27.8M 09126 Aug26
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1997A S25M 1127 JC198TASISM 1127 JC20018 $35M 11127 Oc2Y
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1997A SRSM 1127 TCAGITASISM 1127 TC2001E S35 11427 Oct-27
UNAM LOSS-TC19908 $41.665M 10/20 TC1S908 $41.655M 10720 TC2002A $41.665M 10032 Sop32
UNAM LOSS-ICTIS3E $26M 1103 JC1992B $26M 11/03 JC2003A $12BN. 09132 Sop-33
UNAM LOSS-IC2003A $123M et} JC2003A $128M 05733
UNAN LOSS~IC1995A $40M 11705 JC1935A $40M 11/05 JC200SA $S40M 02135 Jan35
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2005A $40M 02/25 JC2005A $40M 02125
Total

Noto T Thase serics of bongs wore rodoomec. Thoy wore 5ot ropincod with ether sorics. Tharaforo, tho romaining

unamortizod expense is boing amortized ovor the remaindar

9O
AN

oS Inpat

A1 JOURNAL ENTRIES 101 1\0BUN-201 TLGAEY
2004-0100-084 1 AMORY LOSS ON REACQUIRED DEBTm

of the efiginal lifo of tho bonds £ loss on rozsquirod dobt

Lowssvilie Gas and Hectric Company #100
Amortization of Lesz on Reacquired Debt

EBond Serics G

iration

681513
09/NT
oslivsTikg
050127
osoR7
osorRe
QureINi7
CE01/33
el fhec)
ceovse
09/C117
09/0128
910U
10NZ7
130T
kloliopfcve
100133

02/01/35

1cf1

Number

1238004
128008
185009
189010
4188024
189128
189025
189030
189125
183031
189126
189038
123080
489081
183082
129082
488029
483090
189180
188034
189194

1. Accoont G/ Expense

Numbor:

428104
428108
423103
422110
428124
428128
&28125
428130
A2AZT

428131

428126
428135
428180
423181
428182
4237183
428128
a251
423192
428194
428196

Amortization
Bakuice @ N Per Exlance @
sz Adi botal Month 053011
128,589.54 128,589.54 (2.625.00) 125,964.54
47,503.67 4750367 {1.826.00) 4587787
71,668.64 7168864 (956.00) 7073284
643,522,00 642,580.00 {8,552.00) 534,988.00
1,289543.04 1.289,543.04 {6,752.C0) 1.282.751.04
58662664 586,626.64 {3,071.40) 593,565,23
275410252 2,754,102.52 {11.975.00) 2.742,127.52,
410,054.18 110,054,156 416.87) 108,63728
807,731.93 807731.82 (3.055.55) 804,672.34
62,326,689 62,226.69 (235.09) 62,080.60
543,247.96 543 247.56 (2.067.78) 3,15020
145.530.64 145,530.64 (551.25) 144,978.39
4,180772.EQ 118077260 (6,452.00) 1,174,320,80
997.274.97 997 27457 (5.450.00) $51.824.97
B05,185.21 805,185.21 (4,088.00) 80110721
80220661 BOR206.61 {K072.00) 798,124.61
1,190,779.08 1.190,779.08 {4,651.00) 1.186,128.C8
4.248270.55 424927055 (15.215.25} 4.233,455,30
273106345 2.734,083.45 (10,228.70) 272083475
110865222 1,108.652.32 {2,804.00) 1,104.748.22
147378448 1,173,784.48 (4,132.09) 1,169,651.44
2142963470 0.00 24 425,624.70 {101,002.95) 21,328.631.75
x12 oS 2132862175
(1,212,035.20) =
2~

«%a@s

proct

per GiL
discropancy

| Gonet Lora
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Money Pool Statements - June 2011

POOL - LGE

Date

Beginning halance
06/01/11
06/02/11
06/03/11
06/04/11
06/05/11
06/08/11
06/07/11
06/08/11
06/09/11
06/10/11
06/11/11
06/12/11
06/13/11
06/14/11
06/15/11
0s8/16/11
06/17/11
06/18/11
06/19111
06/20/114
06/24/11
06/22/11
06/23/11
06/24/11
06/25/11
06/26/11
06/27/11
06/28/11
06/29/11
06/30/11

VIENERGYWLKC & LKEWLKC (Go. 0004)\Account Analyses - LKC\Cash Management\201112011-06\
Money Pool Statements - June 2011.xlsx

POOL - LGE

Dehit

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Credit

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance

$0.00 *
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Altachmont to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(2)
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AVG

Debt
Rate

0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0,1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0,1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%

0.1600%
{

Interest

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
- $0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

71712011
219 PM

%
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LOUKVILLE GAS AND ELEGTRIC COUPANY
ANALYS!S OF THE EMBEODED COST OF CAPITAL AT
May 3, 204¢
Hastatedlo geftect dety Caccunls on FNBS snd commitmact ey
LONG.TERN DEBT
Anpaatdd Cogt
Ametized Dtd Asroized Loss Letter of Credi Embadded
jo.v] Role Prinipal brtece S/ 0neame) Emnliyioanl Reappiced Detl . erdoherfees | Tetl | Codt
Potuton Conbrod Botfs -
Jeflerson Co. 2000 Sadas A 0509127 P18 BAWY $ 0 2800000 1« § 1378 $ - pat $ Hrest  § = § 14618 58414
Trmils Co, 2000 Sedos A 0891730 Pl 0.180% ¢ 83,335,000 13323 pa 48,707 ¢ 77 143,10 305,68 4 621,84 0.746%
Jelferson Co. 2091 Sadis A Q305727 pl 0.160% * 10,104,000 16883  p 20,393 . 5548 « 12,405 07144
Jeflersm Co, 203 Seivs A HOR a3 {.250% ¢ 22,600.000 281280 put 002 p2? 77424 2285 391,048 1183%
TrenDlo Co, 2008 Series A Ga010 P14 QAN ¥ 21,630.4000 110006 pn 10,189 ¢27 65400 27600 v 213690 03114
JeRerson Co. 2001 Gerles 8 {inine pis 1.054% * 35000600 368,782 pu {0635 p27 40,053 35000 o 483,843 132554
Trimble Co. 2001 Seres B Aol rad pds 10507 * 35,630,600 30700 px 16,037 p21r 48,684 . > 462381 1.321%
Trimtde Co. 2002885 A 1anin2 P47 0.292% * 41645000 199,482 pn 31228 p3r 55,812 123208 « 378463 0.003%
Lovavsis Nato 2003 Serns A jan1a3 PIsY 1.800% 128,000,000 ) 2432000 o2 10607 p22 33727 . 2785334 2.460%
Lewssslo Melro 2005 Serns A 0201435 pa3ts 5.750% 40,000,000 4 2,300,000 . P 6444 - 23944 563
Trimtdo Co. 2007 Sarks A seA i} el P10 4.000% £0,000,000 260000 o 47.83 p2ar 6.615 18270 o 2832418 4.721%
Loutsiils Melro 2007 Goios A 0301133 [S131] 6025% 31,030,000 1,743,780 - p 43,718 . 1,185,484 §.780%
Lousyils Melro 2007 Series B w013 p2s9 1.600% 35,203,000 ) 88,600  pH 1AM po7 2060 s 703101 1.0%%%
CaTed Bosvfs N - - par 187,888 197,889
FraMSonysgo Bands«
2010dua 2048 1HH5HS 3L {.025% 250,000,003 405260 2375 484,713 v - . 4544213 1888%
Detd dscovn 0 FIB 155 1.025% (168354 118,600 110,600 2240
20{0 das 2020 1111540 p2813  b.125% 285,600,000 14600258 pansis Hazee o - 14,710,488 5,185%
Detd dsenurd on FIA3 111540 5.125% (3044813 103350 ¢ 103,340 3388%
Tola) Extornal INbL § 1,10547225% § 31303288 3 2,110,203 S 1212635 8 123428 5_35,350,720,[ 3.498%
Merasl Relo Saaps:
J5 b 3n Chase Bark 1010 0 P § 4.067,02 $ N $ LS - § 40730
Fxpan Stentay Captal Senkes 160113 [ pat 1,047,045 - . . 047,048
Morgan Stantey Capial Sendies 160423 ' 022 1044382 - . B 4,382
Dank of Ameddia 1001733 ' ¥ 1,053,285 - - . 1,069,293
Ilerast Rate Swaps Externyt Debt $ 7238495 $_ - $ - .35 < 57258995 { 0.847%
Hales Payatlota PPL s $ - $ . $ - $ CE - § .
Total taternal Dabt s - £ - $ - 3 - .8 -3 A 0.060%
T8 L 1,105472.298 29,662.25¢ $ 2,110.203 S 1212035 S 125423 ‘:szgml 3884
22l
SHORY.TERIS DEB
Arogafzed oY
Emtaddnd
Matasty Rata Privyal, faletest. Eans0 Lesy Prmum Tea) codl
Hstes Payablo b2 Assecialed Compeny HA pr 0.190% * $ - $ . $ . $ . - % - 0.00%
Rewohleg Credt Factty Payatds . . . - 00K
Tedat 5 . $ : ) : 3 R} e & = 9.000%
Erbedded Costof Telat Deld 3 110510 750 5 38852251 $ 2710203, 8 Ta12q3s. 5 masamd S daecanls [ 38505
* Composta rata al erd ol tuent mondh, P 20 3952%
Dot disosunt shaan on separato foys
1 Asdtmnaltatent dua bo Saap Agreemirds: Bpravond! Frad Foad Vesollo
Gaip LGSE Enap LGSESwp Covrderpasty
2 Nitonal Amount. LMD Postin_ Pustiog. SannPastion
5o Z-PCB 63,335.000 110120 6495% §495%  BYAInNe
Sahs GG, OD L EE- PCH 32,000,000 12013 36579 657N 5% LTI moLIBOR
Serrs CC, DOLEE-PCB 32,600,600 10601723 3.645% IB% 65K T Tmm LIZOR
$3e5 CC, DOLEE. PCB 2, 100133 3695% 35055 6% el s moLIBOR
179335000
2 Gaflpremium and detd expnso I beng emonizod aver the remaivng e of bands due &1IT6, T/E3 eed SITNT,
3 Reacquired bend's wete rekssued 1AM,
4 Remarkeled tards, bkeaed altong (m (ed relo.
§ Friefa Noles Payatie wera pald off on 11/172010 wih PPL Nedes Payalia that were pati off wii tho new FVB Bssues on 11/16/2010.
O icloded cetup feas Fur Lo Vachoyt Credt Facity hiioag term Debt dus lo 4 year ceedt srrecgiment
bsUdUinn
e CRTO FoXALANY L EfcltHures e SRRV AN B Asta
— DN Hutls e DR LE Yy e DA CuNEGS Cava Mefae
e DA AU e B0 B4} e Richard SR e BhEPERN ChANIY
97 FTlE2 _ Rreedadnduses EreRava o Yuterta Scelt
Cecry KeaTrise
§ - hisurance pemums 2rm0aed « based 60 saual lnokes
b~ Remarkeling fea = 10 bask polils
0 Remadkethy fe0 = 25 basts ponls
4~ Cembhationddy ando.
Preparad Uy, D8's;
Reveatd by, sty
Porzaitly Ropoety Erteddsd Cost o Ca ;20 151
Lrbassricars » Nis DU T AESIAIEO L €t Eice 6201 h xse \ eisN
LOE U535 RERTATED 1620



1 JOU Do not delete thess valuas! Trhey aro critcal US

LOUISVILLE GAS ANL

/RIC COMPANY

|

A
Tomplate Style: Single Journat Entry
Set of Books: LGE ENERGY LLC xy178=-0100-0611%
Database: ofmsprod
Category Ust- Te Adjustment
Source Ust- T Spreadsheet
currency ust- Tt USD
Accounting Date yst-Date: 1-Jun-2011
Group 1D value: 10316
Batch Name Tox: KWC
Joumnal Name Taxt JO63-0100-0611
Journal Description Text Amortization expense on debt
IReverse Jourmnal List- Text:
Reversal Period st - Tt
Upl COMPANY PRODUCT ORGANIZATION EXPENDITURE_ORG ACCOUNT INTERCOMPANY EXPENDIIURE_TYPE LOCATION Debit Tredit | StatAmount | Description | Line DFE Contoxt | Line DFF 1] Line DFF 2}
Ust - Taxt Value Vaive Valuo Tot Tod Yot | Texd
T
0100 144 008250 006250 428035 0000 0699 0000 3.96120 AM EXP-JC2007A SEOM il No
0100 141 006250 006250 428059 0000 0898 el 1.699.38 AmDIscPCB 2001 AA JC o7 No
0100 141 006250 006250 428078 0000 0689 0000 322561 AMDIscPCOOA TC 830 Ne
0100 141 006250 006250 428080 0000 0659 0000 82696 | AM EXP-PCB JC2001A $22.5M 9/26 No
0100 141 006250 Q08250 428081 0000 0699 o000 899.17 AM EXP-PCB TC2001A $27.5M 8268 No
0100 141 006250 Q06250 428082 0000 08s9 0000 918.27 AM EXP-PCE JC2001B $35M 9727 No
0100 441 008250 006250 428083 oooe 0699 00co 916.42 AM EXP-PCB TC20018 $35M 8127 No
0100 141 006250 006250 428089 0000 0899 0000 3.101.78 AM EXP-PCB TC2002A $41.665M 1022 No
0100 141 005250 006250 428091 [elalels} 0699 [slalse] 1,633.92 AM EXP-PCB JC2003A $128 10/1/33 No
0100 141 006250 006250 428031 ©000 0688 0000 52264 AM EXP $35.2M 6733 No
2100 141 006250 006250 428020 0000 0889 0000 40,794.40 { AM EXP-FMB $250M 11/15 Ne
0100 141 ©08250 006250 428021 o000 0699 0000 853411 AN EXP-FMB 5285M 1 1740 No
0100 703 006250 006250 181119 0000 0699 0000 1.699.38 UNAM EXP-01 PCB SER AA JC kirag No
0100 703 006250 006250 181127 Q000 0899 0000 3.961.20 UNAM EXP-JCZ007A $60M 6123 No
{ 0100 703 006250 006250 181429 0000 0699 0000 3.225.61 Unam exp PC O0A 8730 No
i 0100 703 006250 006250 181180 0000 0689 0000 826.88 UNAM EXP-PCE JC2001A $22.5M 9126 No
0100 703 006250 006280 181181 0000 0693 0000 899.17 UNAM EXP-PCB TC2001A $27.5M 9128 Na
0100 703 006250 006250 181182 0000 0689 000 916.27 UNAM EXP-PCB JC20018 $35M 8727 No
0100 703 006250 005250 181183 0000 0683 Qooo 91642 UNAM EXP-PCBTC2C01B $35M 827 No
0100 703 006250 006250 181189 ooo0 0699 00 3,101.78 UNAM EXP-PCB TC2002A $41.565M 10732 No
0100 703 006250 005250 181190 cCeo 05g9 0000 1,633.82 UNAM EXP-PCE JC2003A $128 1011433 Ne
0100 703 006250 006250 181126 0000 0599 Q000 622.64 UNAM EXP $35.2M 6133 No
Q100 703 006250 006250 181020 [sisieis} 0698 0000 40,794.40 UNAM EXP-FMB $250M 1 415 No
0100 703 006250 006250 181021 Qo000 0589 {000 9.534.11 UNAM EXP-FIMB $285M 1 140 No
0020 703 000020 000020 234062 0000 0898 0000 50447.25 PPL (C DEWEY LEBECUF IN#E18676 41111 No
0100 703 006250 006250 186004 0000 0699 0000 19.931.98 DEFERRED FINANCING EXPENSE No
0100 703 006250 006250 181020 0000 [sicie 000 35.189.61 UNAM EXP-FMB $250M 11718 Neo |
0100 703 006250 006250 181021 0000 0889 0000 35189.62 UNAM EXP-FMB $285M 11740 No {
0020 703 000020 000020 234052 0000 0698 [ealv) 871111 PPL IC MOODYS IN#M1{791839000 a1t No
0100 141 008990 026330 921003 0000 0205 0000 8.711.11 PPL IC MOODYS INEMT791839C00 42141 Yes 118420 | RATINGD
i
Totals: 147,222.22. 74722222 ) {
Description: _To amonize expense on debt for the current month. -
To transfer financing ©xXpenses from 186004,
Prepared By: Approved By Posted By:
Uploadiconcurrent ID: Posted/Concurrent 1D
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=31t m
$35.2m
$60m

$128m
$40 ™M

GL Acct Name

UNAM EXP-PCB JC2001A $10.1M 927

UNAM EXP-PCB TC2007A $60M 6/33

UNAM EXP-PCB TC2000A $83M 8/30
UNAM EXP-PCB JC2001A $22.5M 9/26
UNAM EXP-PCB TC2001A $27.5M 9/28
UNAM EXP-PCB JC2001B $35M 1127
UNAM EXP-PCB TC2001B $35M 1127
UNAM EXP-PCB TC2002A $41.865M 10732
UNAM EXP-PCB JC2003A $128 10/1/33
UNAM EXP $35.2M 6/23

UNAM EXP-FMB $250M 11/15

UNAM EXP-FMB $285M 11740

Preferred $5.875 Stock

Pollution Control Bonds
1692 Series A
1992 Series A-TC
2001 Series AA JC

Secured

SR

LOUISVILLE GAS ANL

LTRIC COMPANY

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
Amortization of Expense on Debt

2001 Series AJC
2001 Series ATC
2001 Series BJC
2001 Series BTC
2002 Series ATC
JC2002A $128™
JC2007B $35.2M™
2010 FMB $250M”
2010 FMB $285M"
Total

Secured
Secured
Secured
Secured
Secured

Secured
Secured

Amort
Account Exp Acct Balance @ Additional Per Transfer to Loss Balance @
Number Number 253111 Exp/{Refund} Subtotal Month on Reaquired Debt 06/30/11
181108 - 0.00 -
181117 - 0.00 -
181118 - 0.00 -
181119 428059 331.378.06 331,378.06 (1,699.38) 325,673.68
1,045757.06 1,045,757.06 (3,861.20) 1,041,795.86

428076 741,891.31 741,891.31 (3.225.81) 738,665.70
181180 428080 151.237.52 151,337.52 {826.98) 150,510.54
181181 428081 164,54727 164,547.27 (899.17) 163,648.10
181182 428082 180,505.35 180,505.35 (916.27) 179,589.08
184182 428083 180,534.96 180,534.96 (916.42) 176,618.54
181188 428089 794,056.79 794,056.79 (3,101.78} 790,955.01
181190 428091 437.947.58 - 437,947.58 (1.632.92) 436,313.66
181126 428031 164,437.20 - 164,437.20 (622.64) 163,814.56
181020 428020 2,142,055.39 3518061  2,177.245.00 (40,794.40) 2.136,450.60
181021 428221 3,334,255.37 35,189.62 3,369.444.99 (9.534.11) 3,359.910.88

9.668,703.88 70,.379.23 9.729.083.09 (68.131.88) - 9.670,951.21_ (0.00) preof
X 12 mos 9,670,951.21 per GIL
—E1756258) - -

[Note: Amort of all issues are 1o be reviewed monthly by Acctg Analyst for adjustments needed for addiional expenses incurred, which includes analysis of activity in 186004.

[Repurchased bonds - balances maved to 189 accounts: i L

-issued 11/16/2010
- reissued 1/13/11

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
Page 2 of 22
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181129

Dec09

Jan-10

Feb-10

Mar-10

Apr-10

May-10

Jun-10

Jul-10

Aug-10

Sep-10

Oct-10

Nov-10
Additions

Dec-10
Additions

Jan-11
Additions

Feb-11
Additions

Mar-11

Apr-11
Additions

May-11
Additions

Jun-11

Jul-11

Aug-11

Sep-11

Oct-11

Nov-11

Dec-11

Amount
3,22561
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
2.225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61

3,225.61
3,225.81
3,225.61

3,225.61
3,225.61

3.225.61

3,225.61
3,225.61
3,225.61
3.225.61
322561
3,225.61
3,225.81

Balance
796,726.68
793,501.07
790.275.46
787,049.85
783,824.24
780,588.63
777,373.02
774,147.41
770,921.80
767,696.19
764,470.58
761,244,97

758,012.36
754,793.75
751.568.14

748,342.53
745,116.92

741,891.31

738,665.70
735,440.09
732,214.48
728.988.87
725,763.26
722537.65
719,312.04

181119

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jun-11 .

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
QOct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Armount

1,699.38
1.659.38
1.698.38
1,699.38
1,699.38
1,689.38
1,699.38
1,689.38
1,698.38
1.699.38
1,699.38
1,699.38

1,699.38
1,689.38
1,699.38

1,699.38
1,699.28

1,699.38

1.699.38
1.699.38
1,699.28
1,699.38
1.699.28
1,699.38
1,699.38

Balance
360,267.52
358,568.14
356,868.76
355.169.38
353,470.00
351,770.62
350,071.24
348.371.86

.346,672.48

344,973.10
343.273.72
341,574.34

339,874.96
338.175.58
336,475.20

324.776.82
333,077.44

331.378.08

328,678.68
327,979.30
326,279.92
324,580.54
322.881.16
321,181.78
319.482.40

LOUISVILLE GAS ANI

181180
Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jun-11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98

826.98

826.98

826.98

826.92
826.98

£26.98

826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98
826.98

YTRIC COMPANY

Balance
165,396.18
164,569.20
163.,742,22
162,915.24
162,088.26
161,261.28
160.434.30
159,607.32
158,780.34
157,9563.36
157,126.38
156,289.40

155.472.42
154,645.44
153,818.48

152,991.48
152,164.50

151,337.52

150,510.54
149,683.56
148,856.58
148,029.60
147,202.62
146,375.64
145,548.66

181181

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jur-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jun-11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
899,17
899.17
899,17
899.17
899.17
899.17
883.17
888,17
889.17
899.17
899.17
899.17

899.17
898,17
899,17

899.17
899.17

899.17

838917
899.17
899.17
899,17
889.17
898.17
899.17

Balance
179,833.18
178,922.89
178,034,682
177,135.65
176,236.48
175,337.31
174,438.14
173,538.97
172,639.80
171,740.63
170,841.46
169.842.29

169,043.12
168,143.95
167.244.78

166,345.61
165,446.44

164,547.27

163,648.10
162,748.93
161,849.76
160,850.59
160,051.42
15¢,152.25
158.253.08

181182

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec~10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jur-11

Jub11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
816.27
916.27
216.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27

916.27
816.27
916.27

91627
916.27

916.27

916.27
916.27
916.27
916.27
91627
916.27
916.27

Balance
196,081.94
195,165.67
194,249.40
183,333.13
192,416.86
191,500.59
180,584.32
189,668.05
188,751.78
187,835.51
186,919.24
186,002.97

1865,086.70
184,170.43
183,254.16

182,337.89
181,421,862

180,505.35

179,589.08
17867281
177.756.54
176.840.27
175,924.00
175,007.73
174,091.48

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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181183

Dec08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jut-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Fep-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jun~11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Qct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916,42
916,42
916.42
916.42
916.42

816.42
916.42
916.42

916.42
916,42

916.42

91642
§16.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42
916.42

Balance
196,114.10
195,197.68
194,281.26
193,264.84
192,448.42
191,532.00
190,615.58
189,685.16
188,782.74
187,866.32
186,949.90
186,033.48

185,117.06
184,200.64
183,284.22

182,367.80
181,451.38

180,534.96

1 179,618.54

178,702.12
177,785.7C
176,869.28
175.952.86
175,036.44
174,120.02

181189

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
oc-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,101.78
2,101.78
3,101,78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3.101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78

3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78

3,101.78
3.101.78

3,101.78

3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78
3,101.78

LOUISVILLE GAS AM

Balance 1 81 1 90
846,787.05 Oec-09
843,685.27 Jan-10
840,583.49 Feb-10
837.481.71 Mar-10
834,379.83 Apr-10
831,278.15 May-10
828,176.37 Jun-10
825,074.59 Jui-10
321.972.81 Aug-10
81g,871.03 Sep-10
815,769.25 Qct-10
812,667.47 Nov-10
809,565.69 Dec-10
806,463.91 Jan-11
803,362.13 Feb-11
800,260.35 Mar-11
797,188.57 Apr-11
794,056.79 May-11
790,9585.01 Jun-11
787,853.23 Jul-11
784,751.45 Aug-11
781.649.67 Sep-11
778,547.89 Oct-11
77544611 Nov-11
772,344.33 Dec-11

“CTRIC COMPANY

Amount Balance 1 81 127

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10

Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11

Mar-11
Apr-11

May-11

Jur-11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,932.70
393270
3.932.70
3,832.70
3,932.70
3,932.70
3,961.20
3,961.20
3.96120
3.961.20
3.861.20
3,961.20

3,861.20
3,961.20
3,961.20

3,961.20
3,961.20

3,961.20

3.961.20
3,961.20
3.981.20
3,961.20
3,961.20
3.861.20
3,861.20

Balance
1,112,954.96
1,109,022.26
1,105,088.56
1.101,156.86
1,097,224.16
1.093.291.46
1,089,330.26
1.085,369.06
1,081,407.86
1,077,446.66
1.073,485.46
1,069,524.26

1,065,563.06
1,061.601.86
1,057.640.66

1,053,679.46
1.048,718.26

1,045,757.06

1,041,795.86
1,037,834.66
1.033,873.46
1,029,812.26
1,025,951.08
1,021,989.86
1,018,028.66

181190

Beg Bal
Jan-11

Feb-11
Mar additions
Mar-11
Apr-11
May additions
May-11
June additions
Jun-11
Juk-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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Amount

1,435.52
1,464.55

1575.62
1,575.62

1,633.92

1,633.92
1,633.92
1.632.92
1.633.92
1,633.92
1,633.92
1,833.82

Balance

391.896.67
390,461.15
7.896.41
396,893.01
30,101.25
425,418.64
423,843.01
15,738.49
437,947.58

436,313.66
434,679.74
433,045.82
431,411.90
428,777.98
428,144.08
426,510.14

181126

Beg Bal
Jan-11

Feb-11
Mar additions
Mar-11
Apr-11
May additions
May-11
June additions
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

421,27
450.74

563.48
562.48

62264
622.64
622,64
62264

62264
62264

622.64

Balance

113,322.66
112,801.39
7.896.41
120,347.06
30,101.25
143,884.83
149,321.35
15,738.48
164,437.18

163,814.55
183,191.91
162,569.27
161,946.63
161,323.99
160,701.35
160,078.71

LOQUISVILLE GAS AND

181020

Beg Bal
Nov-10
Dec. additions
Dec-10
Jan. adaditions
Jan-11
Feb. additions
Feb-11

Mar additions
Mar-11
Apr-11

May additions
May-11

June additions
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

“TRIC COMPANY
Amount Balance
1,593,019.24
13,275.18 1,579,744.08
622.455.78
37,100.43 2.185,089.44
37,968.22
37.755.04 2,165312.62
30,586.85
38,291.65 2,157,607.81
35,607.32
38,927.50 2,154,287.63
38,927.50 2,115.360.13
66,838.00
40,142.74 2,142,055.39
35,188.61
40,794.40 2,136,450.60
40,794.40 2,095,656.20
40,794.40 2,054,861.80
40,794.40 2,014,067.40
40,784.40 1,873,273.00
40,794.40 1,932,478.60
40,794.40 1.891,684.20

181021

Beg Bal
Nov-10

Dec. additions
Dec-10
Jan. additions
Jan-11

Feb-11
Mar additions
Mar-11
Apr-11
May additions
May-11
June additions
Jun-11
Juk-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Qct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,592.74
8,919.33
9,038.28
9,123.96

9,223.98
$,223.98

8,434.71

9,534.11
9,534.11
8,524.11
9,534.11
9,534.11
9,534.11
9,534.11

Balance

2,586,769.24
2,583,176.50
622,455.79
3,186,712.66
42,583.78
3,230,258.47
30,586.86
3,251,721.37
35,607.3%
3,278,104.72
3,268,880.74
74809.34
3,334,255.37
35,189.62
3,359.810.88
3.350,376.77
3,340,842.65
3,331,308.55
3,321.774.44
3,312,240.32
3,302.706.22

TOTAL AMORT

15,518.31
15,518.31
15,518.31
15,518.31
15,518.31
15,518.31
15,546.81
15,546.81
15,546.81
15,546.81
15,546.81
32414
Dec. additions
61,566.57
Jan. additions
64,196.93
Feb. additions
64,877.71

65.837.39
65,837.39
May additions
67,380.82
June additions
68,131.88
63.131.88
88,131.88
68,131.88
68,131.88
58.131.88
68,131.88

BALANCE

3,854,161.59
3,838,643.28
3,823,124.97
3,807,606.66
3,792,088.35
3,776,570.04
3,761,023.23
3,745476.42
3.729,929.61
3,714,282.80
3,698,835.99
7.846,209.76
1,244,911.58
9.029,554.78
585,771.33
9,651,129.18
76.966.53
9.563,218.00
13141715
9.628,797.76
9.562,860.37
173,124.31
9,668,703.86
70,379.23
9,670,851.21
9,602,818.33
9,534,667.45
9,466,555.57
9,398.422.69
9,330,291.81
9.262,159.93
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1 JOL Do not delote these vaiues! They are citical US

LOUISVILLE GAS AN"

“TRIC COMPANY

|

I

L

Template Style: Singie Journal Entry

So:ofBeus;:sy: LGE ENERGY LLC xJ043-0110-057%1x

Oatabase: ofmsprod _

Catogory ust-Teod: Adjustmant

Source ust-Tex Sproadshect

Currency Lt - Tod USD

Accounting Data Ust Dtz 1Jun-2011

Group 1D vaue: 10316

Batch Name Tex XNC

Joumal Name Text: JO64-DI00-0611

Journat Description Toxt: Amortize 10s on reacquired debt

Reverse Joumal Liat- Tedt

Reversal Porlod List - Teat

Upl] COMPANY PRODUGT ORGANZATION EXPENDITURE ORG ACCOUNT INTERCOMPANY EXPENDITURE _TYPE __LOCATION Dobit Crodit Stat Ameunt Description Lina DFF Contaxt] Line DFF 11 Linc DFF2

Vst - ot Vel Valua Valos Text Ted Yoxt Toxt

0100 141 008250 008250 428104 0000 0899 0000 2,625.00 Am loss roneq 1885 No
0100 141 €08250 008250 428108 0000 06es 0000 1,826.00 Agn loss reaeq 19768 No
0100 141 008250 008250 428109 co0o 0689 0000 956.00 Am loss roacg 1975A Ne
o100 141 £08250 408250 428710 ©000 caee 0000 8,582.00 Armt loss roacq 1987M No
0100 141 008250 008250 428124 0000 0889 0000 8,752.00 A loss roacg 1680 No
0100 141 008250 006250 428128 <000 0489 ooce 3,071.40 AM LOSS-PCB JCZ000A 525M 05727 Ne
0100 141 008250 006250 428125 0000 0699 0000 11.975.00 Amloss reneg @ No
0100 141 008250 006250 428130 g0o0 0898 0000 418.87 AM LOSS-PCB JC2007A S3M 833 No
0100 141 006250 008250 428127 0000 0688 0000 3,059.58 AM LOSS-PCB LMIG2007A S31M 08133 No
100 141 008250 006250 428131 0000 0899 0000 238.09 AM LOSS-PCE JC2007B $352M 623 No
0100 141 008250 008250 428128 0000 ficig 0000 205176 AM LOSS-PCB LMAICZ007B $35.2M 0633 No
0108 141 008250 006250 428135 0000 0888 0000 551.25 AM LOSS-PCE JC2007A 380N 8/32 No
0100 141 008250 006250 428180 0000 0899 0000 8.452.00 AM LOSS-PCB JCR001A $22.5M 9/28 No
0100 141 006250 006250 428181 0000 0898 0000 5,450.00 AW LOSS-PCB TC2001A $27.5M 928 No
£100 141 006250 008250 428182 0000 0892 0000 4,088.00 AM LOSS-PCB JC20018 S35M 9/27 No
0100 141 008250 008250 428183 0000 0899 0000 4,072.00 AM LOSS-PCB TC20018 S35M 9127 No
0100 141 006250 008250 428188 0000 398 oo 4,651,00 AM LOSS-PCB TC2002A $41.685M 10/22 No
0100 141 006250 008250 428181 otoo 0699 0000 1591525 AN LOSS-PCB JC2003A $128M 10733 No
100 141 006250 006250 428192 000 0899 e} 10,228.70 AM LOSS-LM/AIC2002A $128M 10133 No
0100 141 008250 08250 428184 4000 0899 Q000 2.804.00 AM LOSS-PCB JC2005A S40M 2735 Ne
0100 143 006250 008250 428188 0o 0898 0000 4,133.04 AN LOSS-PCB LIJC2005A 340M 02735 No
0100 703 008250 008250 185004 00C0 0899 000 2625.00 Unam loss 1885J No
0100 703 006250 008250 186008 ooce 0696 €000 1.828.60 Unam lass 19768 No
0100 703 008250 008250 185008 0000 0899 o000 £58.00 Unam loss 1975A No
0100 703 006250 008250 483010 0000 0899 felsfosd 8,582.00 Unam loss 1887M No
o100 703 006250 008250 188024 0000 0899 0000 8,752.00 Unom o5 1880 No
0100 703 008250 006250 188128 0000 0889 0000 3,071.4C UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2000A $25M 05727 No
0100 702 008250 008250 185025 o000 0889 oot 11,975.00 Unam loss 2000 TC Ne
0100 703 008250 QUB250 189030 0G0 0889 £000 416,87 UNAM LOSS-PCB JCZ00BA 531M 8/17 No
0100 708 006250 008250 189125 o000 a1 felsloie] 3,058.58 UNAM LOSS-PCB LMUC2007A $31M o833 No
0100 703 006250 008250 188031 0000 0899 felslole] 238.09 UNAM LOSS-PCE JC20068 $35.2M 817 No
0100 703 008250 008250 189128 0000 €889 0000 2,057.76 UNAM LOSS-PCB LMIJG20078 $35.2M G833 No
0100 703 008250 008250 189035 0000 0859 6000 55125 UNAM LOSS-PCE JC2006A S60M 7/13 No
0100 703 006250 008250 189080 0000 0869 0000 6,452.00 UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2001A $22.5M 8728 No
0100 703 008250 008250 189081 Qoo0 0883 Q00C 5,450.00 UNAM LOSS-PCE TC2001A 527.5M 9/28 No
010¢ 703 008250 005250 189082 0000 0688 0000 4,088.00 UNAM LOSS-PCE JC20018 $35M 9727 No
0100 703 008250 005250 189083 ©Qeo 0899 0000 4,072.00 UNAM LOSS-PCB TC2001B $35M 827 No
0100 703 006250 006250 180088 0000 0898 0000 4,851.00 UNAM LOSS-PCB TC20024A $41.885M 10732 No
0100 703 006250 008250 183080 0000 08g9 0000 15,915.25 UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2002A $128M 1033 No
0100 703 008250 008250 189180 0000 0869 o000 10,228.70 UNAM LOSS-LMAJC2003A $126M 1033 No
0100 703 006250 008250 189094 000 €699 0000 3,804.00 UNAM LOSS-PCE JC2003A $40M 2735 No
0100 703 006250 008250 189184 coec 0883 0000 4,133.04 UNAM LOSS-PCB LIAIC2005A S40M 02735 Ne
0100 e 008250 0408250 128004 £000 0899 00C0o - DEFERRED FINANCING EXPENSE No
0100 703 008250 0068250 189128 0000 0698 0000 UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2000A $25M 05727 No
0100 703 008250 006250 189125 sl £699 0000 UNAM LOSS-PCE LM/IC2007A 1M 0833 No
0100 703 008250 008250 189126 0000 0888 0000 UNAM LOSS-PCB LMJC2007B $35.2M 03733 No

Totats: 101.002.95 101,002.85

Description; To amortize foss on dett for the cumoat month. -
Yo teansfor rolated oxponses from 188004,
Prepnred 8y: Karen Calaihan Agpproved By Posted By Koren Callaban

Upload/concuront iD:

Posted/Concurrant 1D:
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G
Account Name

UNAM LOSS-1985.) $25M 07/95

UNAM LOSS-1976B $352M 09/06

UNAM LOSS-1975A $31M 08/00

UNAM LOSS-1987A $60M 08/97

UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1990A $26M 08/15
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2000A $25M 0527
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1980A $83.3M 11720
UNAM LOSS-PCE JC1992A $31M 0917
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2007A §31M 06/33
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1393A $35.2M 0813
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2007B $35.2M 06/33
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1992A $60M 09/17
UNAM LOSS-PCB JC1996A $22,5M 0926
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1996A $27.5M 09126
UNAM LOSS-PCE JC1997A $35M 11/27
UNAM LOSS-PCB TC1997A $35M 11127
UNAM LOSS-TC1990B $41.665M 10720
UNAM LOSS-~IC1993B S26M 11/02
UNAM LOSS-JC2003A $128M 09723
UNANM LOSS-JC1995A $40M 11/05

UNAM LOSS-PCB JC2005A S40M 02/35

Note 1; These series of bonds were redeemed. They were
unamortized expense is being amortizod over the remainder of the original ife of the bon

Original Bond Issue

PCBs 1985 J-1998
PCBs 1976 Series B
PCBs 1975 Series A
PCBs 1987 Sorles M
JC1990A $25M 06/15
JC2000A $25M 05127
TC1990A 583.335M
JC1992A $31M 09/17
JC2007A $31M 06733
JC1593A $35.2M 0813
JC20078 $35.2M 06/33
TC1992A $60M 09117
JC1986A $22.5M 09728
TC1996A $27.5M 0526
JC1997A $35M 11727
TC1697A S35M 1127

TC1990B $41.665M 10/20

JC19938 $26M 1102
JC2003A $128M 08723
JC1995A $40M 11/05
JC2005A $40M 02/35

Total

{Note 1}

PR X

N

BB
cC
Db
EE
FF

GG

HH

Replaced with

Note 1

JC2000A $25M 0527

TC2000A $83.335M
JC2007A $31M 06/33

JC20078 $352M 06733

TC2007A SEOM 06733
JC2001A $22.5M 09726
TCZOO01A $27.5M 09126
JC20018 $25M 1127
TCZ001B $35M 11727

TC2002A S41.665M 10/32

JCZ003A $128M 08733

JC2005A $S40M 02125

not replaced with other serfes. Therafore, the remaining

LOUISVILLE GAS AN

Last Month of
Amortization

Jun-18

Jul13
Aug-17
Aug-17
Apr27

Jul-30
Jun-33

Jun-33

Jun33
Aug-26
Aug-26
Cet-27
Oct-27
Sep-32
Sep-33

Jan-38

ds as loss on reacquired debt

Loulsville Gas and Electric Company #100
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt

Bond Serles G/l Account  G/L Expense

Expiration

08/15/13
09/0117
09101717
05101727
05/01/27
08/01/30
o907
05/01/23
08/01/13
08/01/33
0810117
09/01/26
08/01/26
11/01727
110127
10/01/32
100132

02/01135

“RIC COMPANY

Number

189004
189008
189003
189010
185024
189128
188025
189030
189125
189031
189126
189035
189080
189081
189082
189083
189089
189030
189190
189094
189194

Number

428104
428108
428108
428110
428124
428128
428125
428130
428127
128131
428126
428135
428180
428181
428182
428183
428189
428191
428192
428134
428196

Amortization
Balance @ Per Balance @
0813111 Adl Subtotal Month 06/30/11

128,589.54 128,589.54 (2.625.00) 125.864.54
© 4750267 47,503.67 (1,826.00) 4587787
71.688.64 71,68864 (955.00) 70,732.64
643,580.00 643,580.00 (8.582.00} 634,998.00
1,289,543.04 1,288,543.04 (6,752.00} 1,282,791.04
586,636.64 586.636.64 (3.071.40} £83,565.24
2,754,102.52 2,754,102.52 (11,975.00) 2,742,127.52
110,054.16 110,054.16 {416.87) 109,637.29
807.731.93 807,731.53 (3,059.59) 804,672.34
62,326,629 62,326.69 {226.09) 62,080.60
543,247.95 543,247.98 (2,057.76) 541,190.20
145.530.64 145,530.64 {551.25) 144,979.39
1.180.772.60 1,180,772.60 (6,452.00) 1,174,320.60
997,274.97 997,274.97 {5,450.00} 991,824.97
£05,195.21 806,19521 (4.088.00} 801,107.21
802206.61 802,206.61 (4,072.00) 798,134.61
1,180,779.08 1,190,779.08 (4,651.00) 1,186,128.08
4,248,270.55 424937055 (15,815.25) 423345530
2.731,063.45 2,731,0683.45 {10,228.70) 2720,834.75
1,108,652.32 1,108,652,32 {3,504.00) 1,104,748.32
1,173,784.48 1,173,784.48 (4,133.04) 1,169,651.44
21,429634.70 0.00 21,429,634.70 (101,002.85) 21.328631.75
X 12 mos 21,328,631.75

{1,212.035.40)

- preaf

per G/IL
discrepancy

Atnchment to Response to Question No, Ag 223
Poge 702
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189004

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Qct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00

2,625.00 _

2.625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00
2,625.00

Balance
173,214.54
170,589.54
167,964.54
165,339.54
162,714.54
160,089.54
157,464.54
154,839.54
152,214.54
148,588.54
146,964.54
144,339.54
141,714.54
139,089.54
136,464.54
133,839.54
131.214.54
128,589.54

125,064.54

123,339.54
120,714.54
118,089.54
115,464.54
112,839.54
110,214.54

LOUISVILLE GAS AND  'CTRIC COMPANY

189007 Amount Balance 1 89008

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jui-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11

Jun-11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11

Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1.826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1.826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00
1,826.00

Balance
78,545.67
76,719.67
74.,893.67
73,067.67
71,241.67
69,415.67
67.589.67
65,763.67
63,937.67
62,111.67
60,285.67
58,459.67
56,633.67
54.807.67
52,981.67
51,155.67
49,329.67
47,503.67
45 677.67
43.851.67
42,025.67
40,199.67
38,373.67
36,547.67
34,721.67

189009

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
956.00
856.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00
956.00

Balance
87,940.64
86,984.64
86,028.64
85,072.64
84,116.64
83,160.64
82,204.64
81,248.64
80,292.64
79,336.64
78,380.64
77 424.64
76.468.64
75,512.64
74,556.64
73,600.64
72,644.64
71,688.64
70,732.64
69,776.64
68,820.64
67,864.64
66,908.64
65,952.64
64,996.64
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189010

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

8,682.00
8.582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,5682.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8.582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00

" 8,582.00

8,582.00

- 8,582.00

8,582.00
8,582.00
8.582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00
8,582.00

Balance
788,474.00
780,892.00
772,310.00
763,728.00
755,146.00
748,564.00
737,982.00
729,400.00
720,818.00
712,236.00
703,654.00
695,072.00
686,490.00
677,808.00
669,326.00
660,744.00
652,162.00
643,580.00

634,998.00

626,416.00
817.834.00
609,252.00
600,670.00
592,088.00
583.506.00

LOUISVILLE GAS ANP

189024

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Qct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

6,752.00
8,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6.,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
8,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00
6,752.00

"CTRIC COMPANY

Balance
1,404,327.04
1,397,575.04
1,390,823.04
1,384,071.04
1,377,319.04
1,370,567.04
1,363,815.04
1,357,063.04
1,350,311.04
1,343,559.04
1,336,807.04
1,330,055.04
1.323,303.04
1,316,551.04
1,309,799.04
1.303,047.04
1,296,295.04
1,289,543.04
1.282,791.04
1,276,039.04
1.269,287.04
1,262,535.04
1,255,783.04
1.249,031.04
1,242 279.04

189128

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3.071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40
3,071.40

Balance
638,850.44
635,778.04
632,707.64
629,636.24
626,564 84
623,493.44
620,422.04
617.350.64
614,279.24
611,207.84
608,136.44
605,065.04
601,993.64
598,922.24
595,850.84
592,779.44
589.708.04
586,636.64
583,565.24
580,493.84
577,422.44
574,351.04
571,279.64
568,208.24
565,136.84
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189025

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Juk-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec~10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11.875.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,9875.00
11.875.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,975.00
11,875.00
11,875.00
11,875.00

Balance
2,957.677.52
2.945702.52
2,933,727.52
2.921,752.52
2,809,777.52
2,897,802.52
2,885,827.52
2.873,852.52
2.861,877.52
2,849,802.52
2,837,927.52
2,825,952.52
2,813,877.52
2,802,002.52
2,790,027.52
2,778,052.52
2.766,077.52
2,754,102.52
2,742,127.52
2.730,152.52
2,718,177.52
2.706,202.52
2,694,227.52
2,682,252.52
2,670,277.52

LOUISVILLE GAS AND

1 89080 Amount
Dec-09  6,452.00
Jan-10  6,452.00
Feb-10  6,452.00
Mar-10 6,452.00
Apr-10  6452.00
May-10  6,452.00
Jun-10  6,452.00
Jul-10  6,452.00
Aug-10  86,452.00
Sep-10  6,452.00
QOct-10  6,452.00
Nov-10  ©,452.00
Dec-10  6,452.00
Jan-11 6,452.00
Feb-11 6,452.00
Mar-11 6,452.00
Apr-11 6,452.00
May-11  6,452.00
~dun-11 6,452.00
Jul-11 6,452.00
Aug-11 6,452.00
Sep-11 6,452.00
Oct-11 6,452.00
Nov-11 6,452.00
Dec-11 6,452.00

"CTRIC COMPANY

Balance
1,290,456.60
1,284,004.60
1,277,552.60
1,271,100.60
1.264,648.60
1,258,196.60
1,251,744.60
1,245,292.60
1,238,840.60
1,232,388.60
1,225,936.60
1,219,484.60
1,213,032.60
1,206,580.60
1,200,128.60
1,193,676.60
1,187.224.60
1,180,772.80
1,174,320.60
1,167,868.60
1,161,416.60
1,154,964.60
1,148,512.60
1,142,060.60
1,135,608.60

189081

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb~10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5.450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5.450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5.450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00

5.450.00

5.450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00
5,450.00

Balance
1,089,024.97

$1,084,474.97

1,079,024.97
1,073,574.97
1,068,124.97
1,062,674.97
1,057,224.97
1,051,774.97
1,046,324.97
1,040,874.97
1,035,424.97
1,029,874.97
1,024,524.97
1,019,074.97
1,.013,624.97
1,008,174.97
1,002,724.97
997,274.97
991,824.97
986.374.97
980,924.97
975,474.97
970,024 97
964,574.97
959,124.97
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189082

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00

4,088.00

4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00
4,088.00

Balance
874,691.21
870,603.21
866,515.21
862,427.21
858,339.21
854,251.21
850,163.21
846,075.21
841,987.21
837,899.21
833,811.21
829,723.21
825,635.21
821,547.21
817.459.21
813,371.21
809,283.21
805,195.21
801,107.21
797,019.21
792,931.21
788,343.21
784,755.21
780,667.21
776,579.21

LOUISVILLE GAS AND
1 89083 Amount

Dec-09  4,072.00
Jan-10  4,072.00
Feb-10  4,072.00
Mar-10  4,072.00
Apr-10  4,072.00
May-10  4,072.00
Jun-10  4,072.00

Jul-10  4,072.00
Aug-10  4,072.00
Sep-10  4,072.00
Oct-10  4,072.00
Nov-10  4,072.00
Dec-10  4,072.00
Jan-11 4.072.06
Feb-11 4,072.00
Mar-11 4,072.00
Apr-11 4,072.00
May-11  4,072.00
Jun-11 4,072.00

Jul-11 4,072.00
Aug-11 4,072.00
Sep-11 4,072.00
Oct-11 4,072.00
Nov-11 4.072.00
Dec-11 4,072.00

~CTRIC COMPANY

Balance
871,430.61
887,358.61
863,286.61
859,214.61
855,142.61
851,070.61
846,998.61
842,926.61
838,854.61
834,782.61
830,710.61
826,638.61
822,566.61
818,494.61
814,422.61
810,350.61
806,278.61
802,206.61
798,134.61
794,062.61
789,990.61
785,918.61
781,846.61
777,774.61
773,702.61

189089

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11

Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
4,651.00
4.651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,851.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4.651.00
4,651.00
4.651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4.651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4,651.00
4.651.00

Balance
1,269,846.08
1,265,195.08
1,260,544 .08
1,255,893.08
1,251,242.08
1,246,591.08
1,241,940.08
1,237,289.08
1,232,638.08
1,227,987.08
1,223,336.08
1,218,685.08
1,214,034.08
1,209,383.08
1,204,732.08
1.200,081.08
1.195,430.08
1,190,779.08
1,186,128.08
1,181,477.08
1,176,826.08
1,172,175.08
1,167,524.08
1,162,873.08
1.158,222.08
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189090

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
15,859.00
15,859.00
15,859.00
15.859.00
15,859.00
15,859.00
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,815.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15.915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,815.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,915.25
15,815.25
15.915.25
15.915.25

Balance 1 891 90

4,519,648.55
4,503,789.55
4,487,830.55
4,472,071.55
4,456,212.55
4,440353.55
4,424,438.30
4,408,523.05
4,392,607.80
4,376,692.55
4,360,777.30
4,344,862.05
4,328,946.80
4,313,031.55
4.297,116.30
4,281,201.05
4,265,285.80
4,249,370.55
4,233,455.30
4,217,540.05
4,201,624.80
4,185,709.55
4,169,794.30
4,153,879.05
4,137.963.80

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

LOUISVILLE GAS AND

Amount
10,098.63
10,098.63
10,192.17
10,192.17
10,192.17
10,192.17
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10.228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70
10,228.70

Balance
2,878,108.66
2.894,576.53
2,884.384.36
2.874,192.19
2,864,000.02
2.853,807.85
2.843,579.15
2,833,350.45
2,823,121.75
2,812,893.05
2,802,664.35
2.792.,435.65
2.782,206.95
2.771,978.25
2.761,749.55
2,751,520.85
2,741,292.15
2.731,063.45
2,720,834.75
2,710,606.05
2,700,377.35
2,690,148.865
2.679,912.95
2.669,691.25
2.659,462.55

"CTRIC COMPANY

189094

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jui-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jui-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,804.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,804.00
3,804.00
3,904.00
3,904.00
3,804.00
3,904.00
3.804.00
3.,904.00
3,904.00
3,904.00

Balance
1,175,020.32
1,171,116.32
1,167,212.32
1,163,308.32
1,159,404.32
1,155,500.32
1,151,596.32
1,147,692.32
1,143,788.32
1,139,884.32
1.135,880.32
1,132,076.32
1,128,172.32
1,124,268.32
1,120,364.32
1,116,460.32
1,112,556.32
1,108,652.32
1,104,748.32
1.100,844.32
1,096,940.32
1,003,036.32
1,089,132.32
1,085,228.32
1,081,324.32

189194

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-1C
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Qct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4.133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4.133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4.133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4,133.04
4.133.04
4.133.04
4,133.04

Balance
1.244,046.16
1,239,913.12
1,235,780.08
1,231,647.04
1,227,514.00
1,223,380.96
1,219,247 .92
1,215,114.88
1,210,881.84
1.206,848.80
1,202,715.76
1,198,582.72
1,194,449.68
1.190,316.64
1,186,183.60
1,182,050.56
1,177.917.52
1.173,784.48
1,169,651.44
1,165,518.40
1,161,385.36
1,157,252.32
1,153,119.28
1,148,986.24
1,144,853.20
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189095

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
QOct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

LOUISVILLE GAS AND

Amount Balance 1 89030

Dec-08
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10

Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11

Jun-11

Julk11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
413.87
413.87
413.87
413.87
413.87
413.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87
416.87

“CTRIC COMPANY

Balance
117.,125.95
116,712.08
116,298.21
115,884.34
115,470.47
115,056.60
114.639.73
114,222.86
113,805.99
113,389.12
112,972.25
112,555.38
112.138.51
111.721.64
111.304.77
110,887.80
110,471.03
110,054.16
109,637.28
109,220.42
108,803.55
108,386.68
107,969.81
107,5652.94
107,136.07

189125

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Qct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount

3,037.58
3,037.58
3,037.58
3,037.58
3,037.58
3,037.58
3,059.59
3,059.59
3,058.59
3,059.58
3,059.59
3,059.59
3,058.58
3,059.59
3,059.58
3,059.59
3,059.59
3,058.59
3,059.58
3,059.59
3,059.59
3,059.58
3,058.5¢9
3,059.59
3,058.59

Balance
859,634.91
856,597.33
853,559.75
850,522.17
847,484.59
844.,447.01
841,387.42
838,327.83
835,268.24
832,208.65
829,148.06
826,089.47
823,029.88
819,970.29
816,910.70
813,851.11
810,791.52
807,731.93
804,672.34
801,612.75
798,553.16
795,483.57
792,433.98
789,374.39
786,314.80
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189031

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Oct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
234.39
234.39
234.39
23439
234,39
234.39
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.08
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.09
236.08
236.09
236.09
236.09

Balance
66,331.72
66,097.33
65,862.94
65.628.55
65,394.16
65,159.77
64,923.68
64,687.59
64,451.50
64,215.41
63,979.32
63,743.23
63,507.14
63,271.05
63,034.96
62,798.87
62.562.78
62,326.69
62,090.60
61,854.51
61,618.42
61,382.33
61,146.24
60,810.15
60,674.06

189126

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
Sep-11
Qct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

LOUISVILLE GAS ANT

Amount

2,042.95
2,042.95
2.042.95
2,042.95
2.042.95
2,042.95
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2.,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2.057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76
2,057.76

Balance
578,155.83
576,112.88
574,069.93
572,026.98
569,984.03
567,941.08
565,883.32
563,825.56
561,767.80
558,710.04
557,652.28
555,594.52
553,536.76
551,479.00
549,421.24
547,363.48
545,305.72
543,247.96

© 541,190.20

539,132.44
537,074.68
535,016.92
532,959.16
530,901.40
528,843.64

SCTRIC COMPANY

189035

Dec-09
Jan-10
Feb-10
Mar-10
Apr-10
May-10
Jun-10
Jul-10
Aug-10
Sep-10
Oct-10
Nov-10
Dec-10
Jan-11
Feb-11
Mar-11
Apr-11
May-11
Jun-11
Jul-11
Aug-11
 Sep-11
QOct-11
Nov-11
Dec-11

Amount
547.29
547.29
547.29
547.29
547.29
547.29
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25
551.25

Balance
154,882.09
154,334.80
153,787.51
153,240.22
152,692.93
152,145.64
151,594.39
151,043.14
150,491.89
149,940.64
149,389.39
148,838.14
148,286.88
147,735.64
147,184.39
146,633.14
146,081.89
145,530.64
144,979.39
144,428.14
143,876.89
143,325.64
142,774.39
142,223.14
141,671.89

TOTAL
ANMORT

100,771.15
100,771.15
100,864.69
100.864.69
100,864.69
100,864.69
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.95
101,002.85
101,002.85
101,002.95

BALANCE

23,119,333.51
23,045,128.86
22,944,264.17
22,843,399.48
22742,534.79
22.641,670.10
22,540,667.15
22,439,664.20
22,338,661.25
22,237,658.30
22,136,655.35
22,035,652.40
21,034,649.45
21,833,646.50
21,732,643.55
21,631,640.60
21,5630,837.65
21,429,634.70
21,328,631.75
21,227,628.80
21,126,625.85
21,025,622.90
20,924,619.95
20,823,617.00
20,722,614.05

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)

Page 14 of 22

Arbough



=Y

JOU Do not delete these values! They are critical t US

LOUISVILLE GAS ANT ~CTRIC COMPANY

|

TR

L

TR

I

Template Type: Functional Journal
Template Style: Single Journal Entry
Set of Books: LGE ENERGY LLC x 3 178-0100-061"
Database: ofmsprod
Category Lst - Toxt: Adjustment
Source tist- Toxt: Spreadsheet
Currency Ust- Text USD
Accounting Date List- Date: 1-Jun-2011
Group ID value, 40316
Batch Name Text: KWC
Journal Name Text: J178-0100-0811
Journal Description Text: Debt discount amortization
Reverse Joumnal List - Toxt:
Reversal Period Ust - Text
Upl] COMPANY PRODUCT ORGANIZATION XPENDITURE_OR ACCOUNT NTERCOMPAN PENDITURE Ty LOCATION Debit | Credit tat Amou Description ine DEF Conte] Line DFF 1 { Line DFF 2
Ust- Text Valuo Value Value Text Text | Text Toxt

0100 141 006250 006250 428221 0000 0599 0000 8,613.33 LGE AM EXP-FMB $285M 30yr No

0100 141 006250 006250 428220 0000 0689 0000 14,708.33 LGE AM EXP-FME $250M Syr No

0100 701 006250 006250 226021 000D 0689 0000 8,613.32 LGE -FMB DEBT DISC $285M 30yr No

0100 01 006250 006250 226020 0000 0659 0000 14,708.33 LLGE -FMB DEBT DISC $250M Syr No {

i
Totals: 23,321.66 23,321.66 | | )
Description: _To amortize debt discount for the current month. B
Prepared By: Karen Callahan Approved By: Posted By Karen Callahan

Uploadfconcurrent in)d

PREE——

Posted/Concurrent 1D:

Attachment to Response 10 Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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GL Acct Name
{.GE -FMB DEBT DISC $250M Syt
LGE -FMB DEBT DISC $285M 30yr

LOUISVILLE GAS AN SCTRIC COMPANY

Louisville Gas and Electric Company #100
Debt Discount Amortization

Amort
Account Exp Acct Balance @ Additional Per Balance @
Bond Name Number Number 05/31/11 Exp/{Refund) Subtotal Month 06/30/11

LGE -FMB $250M 5yr Secured AA 226020 428220 786,895.84 786,895.84 (14,708.33) 772,187 .51

LGE -FMB $285M 30yr 226021 428221 3.044.813.34 3.044,813.34 (8.613.33) 3.036.200.01

Total 3,831.709.18 - 3,831,709.18 (23.321.66) 3,808.387.52 -

3,808,387.52

X 12 mos -
(279.859.92)

Attachment to Response to Question No. Ag 2-2(3)

Page 16 of 22
Arbough
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LOUISVILLE GAS At

=CTRIC COMPANY

LGSE - $250,000,000 with coupon of 1.625%, 5 year maturity, semi-annual payments,

YTM of 1.698%

LG&E - $285,000,000 with coupon of 5.125%,

30 year maturity, semi-annual payments, YTM of 5.197%

Stroight-line Method: Straight-line Method:
(a) (b} {c} (d) (e) (4] (a) ) (e} (d} (el ®
Carrying Value Carrying Value
$250,000,000 - $285,000,000 -
{c+d} 250000000%(1.625%/12)  $882,500/60 {e-d} Unamortized Discount (c+d) 285000000*(5.125%/12)  $3,100,800/360 {e-d) Unamortized Discount | Sum of all “(e-d)"
Discount Unamortized Discount Unamortized Total Discount

Period Ending  Period Interest Cash Interest Paid Amortization Discount Carrying Value period Ending  Period interest Cash Interest Paid Amortization Discount Carrying Value Amortization
11/16/2010 $ -8 -3 - § 88250000 S 248,117,500.00 11/16/2010 S - 8 - 8 - § 3,00800.00 $ 281.899,200.00 §  3,883,300.00
11/30/2010 §  1768625.00 3 169,270.83 $ 7.354,17 $ 87514683 § 249,124.854.17 11/30/2010 § 612,90042 $ 60859375 $ 430667 $ 3,09649333 S 28190350667 $  3,971,639.17
12/31/2010 § 35325000 $ 33854167 $ 1470833 $ 86043750 S 248,138,562.50 12/31/2010 $§ 122580083 § 1217,187.50 § 861333 § 3,087.880.00 S 281,912,120.00 §  3,9483217.50
1/31/2011 $ 35325000 S 338541.67 § 14,70833 $ 845729.17 s 249,154,270.83 1/31/2011 $  1.225800.83 $ 1,217,18750 $ 861332 § 3.079,266.67 $ 281,920,73333 §  3,524,995.83
2/28/2011 § 35325000 $ 33854167 $ 1470833 $ 83102083 $ 248,168,979.17 2/28/2011 $ 122580083 $ 1,217,187.50 $ 861333 $ 3,070.653.33 $ 28192934667 $  3,901,674.17°
3/31/2011 $ 35325000 $ 33854167 $ 1470833 $ 81631250 $ 249,183,687.50 3/31/2011 $ 1,225,800.83 $ 1.217,187.50 $ 861333 § 306204000 S 281,937,960.00 $  3,878,352.50
4/30/2011 §  353,25000 § 33854167 $ 1470833 $ 80160417 $ 249,198,395.83 4/30/2011 $ 1,22580083 $ 1,217,487.50 3 861333 S 305342667 S 281,946,573.33 §  3,855,030.84
5/31/2011 $ 35325000 $ 338.54167 $ 1470833 § 78689584 § 249,213,104.16 5/31/2011 $§ 1.225800.83 S 1,217,187.50 861333 § 3.04481334 3 281,955,18666 S  3,831,709.18
6/30/2011 $  353,250.00 $ 33854167 3 14,70833 $ 77218751 $ 249,227,812.49 6/30/2011 $  1,225800.83 $ 1,217,187.50 $ 861333 § 303520001 § 281,963,799.68 §  3,808387.52
7/31/2011 §  353280.00 S 338,54167 S 1470833 § 75747318 $ 249,242,520.82 7/31/2011 $ 122580083 § 121718750 S 8651333 $ 302758668 S 281.072,41332 $  3.785,065.86
§/31/2011 $ 35325000 338,541.67 $ 1470823 § 74277085 S 249,257,229.15 8/31/2011 § 122580083 3 121718750 3 861333 $ 301897335 S 281981,026.65 $  3,761,744.20
9/20/2011 § 35325000 $ 338,541.67 S 1470833 § 72806252 S 248,271,937.48 §/30/2011 $ 122580083 S 121718750 $ 51333 $ 301036002 S 281,989,628.98 S  3,738422.54
10/31/2011 §  353250.00 $ 338,54167 $ 1470833 $ 71335418 § 249,286,645.81 10/31/2011 $ 122580083 S 1.217,187.50 $ 261333 $ 3.00174669 $ 28199825331 $  3,715,100.88
11/30/2011 $ 35325000 $ 338,54167 $ 1470833 $ 698,645.86 5 248,301,354.14 11/30/2011 $  1.225.800.83 $ 1,217,187.50 S 861333 $ 299313336 § 28200686664 S  3,691,779.22
12/31/2011 $  353.25000 $ 33854167 $ 1470833 $ 68393753 S 248,316,062.47 12/31/2011 $ 122580083 $ 1,217,187.50 $ 261333 $ 298452003 S 282,015,479.97 $  3,668,457.56

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
Page 17 of 22
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND  “CTRIC COMPANY

November 8, 2010 Debt Offering Commissions

S vyear 0.600

10 year 0.650

30 year 0.875

Par Value Price after
Proceeds before
issued Maturity Term LG&E Coupon Yield Price MwW Commissions Net Proceeds Commissions Debt Discount Commissions

16-Nov-10 15-Nov-15 5% 250,000,000 1625%  1.699%  99.647 T+10 99.047 $ 247,617,500 $ 249,117,500 $ 882,500 S 1,500,000
16-Nov-10 15-Nov-40 30 285,000,000 5125%  5.197%  98.912 T+20 98.037 279,405,450 281,899,200 3,100,800 2,493,750
$ 535,000,000 $ 527,022,950 $ 531,016,700 $ 3,983,300 $ 3,893,750

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
Page 18 of 22
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LOUISVILLE GAS ANT “TRIC COMPANY

JOU Do not delete these values! They are crit us

Template Style: Single Journal Entry
* 1 - - *
Set of Books: LGE ENERGY LLC $1 78 0100 0611
Database: ofmsprod
Category List- Text: Adjustment
Source Ust-Text Spreadsheet
Currency List- Text: USD
Accounting Date Ust- Date: 1-Jun-2011
Group IR Valuo; 10316
Ratch Name Tox: KWC
Journal Name Toxt: J175-0100-0611
Journal Description Text Amortization expense on revolving credit
Reverse Journal Ust- Text:
Reversal Period ) st~ Toxt:
Upl] COMPANY PRODUCT RGANIZATIOPENDITURE _OF ACCOUNT ITERCOMPANENDITURE T LOCATION Deblt Credit fat Amout Description ne DEF Contd Line DFF 1] Line DFF 2
st Text Valuo Vaiue Valua Text Text Text Text
0100 141 006250 006250 428019 [alsls]s] 0699 0000 §5,147.85 Am Exp - LGE Revolving Credit $400M No
0100 703 006250 006250 181019 oooe 0699 0000 85,147.85 Unam Exp - LGE Revoiving Credit $400M No
85,147.85 85,147.85 ] B

Description: _To amortize expense on revolving credit for the current month.

Prepared By: Karen Caliahan Approved By: Posted By: Karen Callahan

Upload/concurrent (D: Posted/Concurrent 1D:

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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LOUISVILLE GAS ANI"  =CTRIC COMPANY

Louisville Gas and Electric Company #100
Amortization of Revolving Credit

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

proof
per G/L
discrep

Attachment to Response to Question No.AG 2-2(3)
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LOUISVILLE GAS ANl ECTRIC COMPANY

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

LGE - Amortization of Revolving Credit $400M Issuance Expense
(a) (b) ()

c/(#of
remaining
periods) {c-Db)
Amortized Unamortized
Period Ending Amount Amount

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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LOUISVILLE GAS AN"  =CTRIC COMPANY

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REDACTED

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-2(3)
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Response to Question No. 3
Page 1 of 2
Arbough

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011
Case No, 2011-00162
Question No. 3

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

For the four quarters ending June 30, 2011, please provide:
(1) a calculation detailing the Company’s cost of short-term debt;

(2) all data, work papers, and source documents, and calculations used in computing the
short-term cost rate;

(3) all details, including calculations, amortization tables, and work sheets, related to the
cost of short-term debt; and

(4) copies of all debt cost documents, work papers, and data in both hard copy and
electronic (Microsoft Excel) formats, with all data and formulas intact. If this
information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

(1) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No, 3.

(2) The monthly cost-rate of the Money Pool short-term debt is derived from the rates for
high-grade unsecured 30-day commercial paper of major corporations sold through
dealers as quoted in The Wall Street Journal (the “Average Composite™) on the last
business day of the prior calendar month. See attached example of the Wall Street
Journal rate as of June 30 used to calculate July’s interest. Also see the attached
documents which include the rate for each month. The cost-rate of the Revolving
Credit Facility balance borrowing is based on the 30 day LIBOR rate and quoted two
days in advance of the borrowing date plus a margin of 2.00%. The monthly cost rate
for of the short term debt for November 2010 and December 2010 is a weighted
average calculation based on month end balances of the Revolving Credit Facility and
Money Pool. See attached documents on CD in the folder titled Question No. 3,
which include the calculation of the weighted average rates for these months.

(3) The monthly short-term balance was determined using the month-ending balance.
For the months of November 2010 and December 2010 the month-ending balance
includes the Money Pool balance and the Revolving Credit Facility balance
borrowings. See attached documents on CD in the folder titled Question No. 3,



Response to Question No. 3
Page 2 of 2
Arbough

which include the monthly short-term debt balances and show how the balance is
calculated.

(4) The attachments to the above sub-parts contain the calculations of the cost. Please see
the response to KIUC-1 Question No. 10 for a copy of the debt documents,



LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
ANALYSIS OF THE EMBEDDED COST OF CAPITAL AT

September 30, 2010

..  SHORT TERMDEBT: , b
Annualized Cost
Embedded
Maturity Rate Principal interest Expense Loss Premium Total Cost
Notes Payable to Associated Company NA 0.280% * $ 121,885,400 $ 341,278 S S $ - $ 341,279 0.280%
Total $ 121,885,400 % 341,279 $ S $ - $ 341,279 i 0.280%

* Composite rate at end of current month.

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-3(1}
pagelof4
Arbough



LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-3(1)
Page20f4d

ANALYSIS OF THE EMBEDDED COST OF CAPITAL AT
December 31, 2010 Arbough

'SHORT-TERM DEBT: e e e

Annualized Cost

Embedded
Maturity Rate Pringipal Interest Expense Loss Premium Total Cost
Notes Payable 1o Associated Company NA 0.250% $ 11,876,000 s 29680 8 - $ - $ - $ 29,690 0.250%
Revolving Credit Facility Payable 2.270% 163,000,000 3,700,100 - 3,700,100 2.270%
Total $ 174,876,000 3 3,728,790 $ - $ - S - $ 3728790 2.133%

* Composite rate at end of current month.

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-3(1}
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
ANALYSIS OF THE EMBEDDED COST OF CAPITAL AT

March 31, 2011
e SHORT-TERM:DEBT 1
Annualized Cost
Embedded
Maturity Rate Principal Interest Expense Loss Premium Total Cost

Notes Payable to Associated Company NA 0.250% $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ - $ - 0.000%
Revoiving Credit Facility Payable - - - - 0.000%
N s Tt

Total $ - S -8 - $ - $ - $ -1 0.000%

* Composite rate at end of current month.

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-3(1)
Page 3 0of4
Arbough



LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

ANALYSIS OF THE EMBEDDED COST OF CAPITAL AT
June 30, 2011
‘SHORT-TERM DEBT. i -
Annualized Cost
Embedded

Maturity Rate Prncipal interest Expense Loss Premium Total Cost
Notes Payable te Associated Company NA 0.160% * s - $ - 5 - $ B $ - S - 0.000%
Revolving Credit Facility Payable - - - - 0.000%

Total 3 - S - $ - S - S - s - 0.000% |

* Composite rate atend of current month.

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG 2-3{1)
Page 4 ofd

Arbough
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Money Rates g

Find Historlcal Data }@J; WHAT'S THIS?

Thwretay, Juno 30, 2011

INFLATION

GO TO: Infornational Ratos | U.S Goveriment ratos | Secondlary Markat | Other short-term rates | Weokly Survey

U.8. cansumer price Indox
% CHG FROM
fhay index lovel April "1 May 10
Al tems | 225964 | 05 36
Gars i 224.534 | 0z | 15
INTERNATIONAL RATES I y
GO TO: inflation | U.S Government rates | Secondary Market | Gther short-term ratos | Weokly Survey
Peinte ratesf U.8. Eifectivo Dalo: 12/16/2008 )
B2-WEEK
Latost Wk ago High Lows
us. R 3.26 | 325 | 326 | 3.25
Ganada | 3.00 | 3.00 | 3.00 | 2.60
Euro zone | 126 | 125 | 1.25 | 1.00
Japan ! 1.476 | 1475 | 1476 | 1,475
Svillzedand | 0.69 | 0.65 | 0.89 | 0.51
Biltaln 0.60 | 050 | 0.60 | 0.60
Auslralla | 415 | v 475 | 475 | 450
Ovornight roptrchase
52.WEEK
latest Wk ago High Low
us. 0.03 | 0.08 | 033 | 0.02
UK. (BBA) | 0.645 | 0528 | 0.570 | 0.495
Euro zone 0.7 | 0.90 | 150 | 033
U.S, GOVERNMENT RATES
GO TO! Inflatlon | Internatlonal Ratos | Secondary Matket | Othor short-term ratos | Weokly Survoey
Discount [ Effoctive Dator 2/19/2010}
B2-WEEK
Latest Wk ago High Low
0.76 | 0.75 0.75 0.75
Faderal funds [ Effective Date: 1271672008 ]
B2-WEEK
|.atost Wk ago High Low
Effeclive rate 0.07 0.00 | 022 | 0.05
Target rato 5 0-025 | 0025 | 0025 : 0.0.25
High : 0.3760 | 03750 | 0.6000 0.3125
Low 0.0100 0.0500 | 0.1600 0.0100
Bld 0.0500 0.0500 0.2200 0.0500
Olfer 0. 1400 01000 - 3126 0.0800
Troasury hlli auction [ Auction Dato: 6/30/2011 )



4 weeks
13 weoks

26 weaks

FREDDIE MAGC
SECONDARY MARKET

GO TO: Inflatlon | International Rates | U.S Goyernment ratos | Other short-tenm rates | Weakly Survey

Freddle Mac

30.year morigage ylolds

30 days
G0 days

Fannie Mae

30-yoar mortgage ylelds

30 days !
G0 days |

Bankers acceptance

30 days i
60 days §
90 days E
120 days 3
150 days !
180 days }

OTHER SHORT-TERM RATES

GO TO: Inflation | internatlonal Rates | U.8 Government rates | Secondary Markot | Weekly Survey

Gall money [ Effective Date: 12/16/2008 )

Commercial papor

30 lo 40 days
41 1o §9 days
60 lo 74 days
75 lo 89 days

Latest

0.005
0.025 |
0.095 |

Latest
4.34
4,38

Latost
4.314
4.361 |

Latest
0.8 |
0.20 |
020 |
028 |
026 |
0.33 |

Latost
2.00 |
Latost
0.05
0.00
0,10
0.10 |

Wk ago
0.005
0.035
0.100

Wk ago

Wk ago

4211 |
4261 |

WK ago
0.18
0.20
0.20
0.23
0.25
0.33

Wk ago

2.00 |

WK ago

Attachment 1o Response to Question No. AG 2-3 (2)
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High Low
0475 | 0.005
0.180 | 0.026
0.225 | 0.085
52-WEEK
High Low
62.WEEK
High Low
4.857 | 3.683
4.916 | 3.038
B2 WEEK
High Lowvs
046 | 0.17
0.60 | 0.20
055 | 0.20
0.65 | 0.23
075 | 0.25
0.80 | 0.33
62 WEEK
High Low
2.00 | 2,00
SLWEEK
High Low




Adtachiment to Respanse to Question No. AG 2-3 (2)

Page3ofs
. | Arbough
90 to 119 days j 042 ]
120 Lo 149 days ; 0.44 | v |
160 to 179 days ' 0.46 | o
180 to 209 days | 0.7 | |
210 0 230 days ] 0.49 | o
24010 270 days | 021 | o |
Dealer commorclal papor
62.-WEEK
Latest Wk ago High Low
30 days E 0.16 | 016 | 035 0.16
60 days | 047 | 0417 | 043 0.16
90 days | 0.20 | 0.20 | 0.53 0.18
Euro commorclal paper
62-WEEK
Latest Wk ago High Low
30 day ! na. ! n.g. { n.q. 3 n.q.
‘Tvio manth , . § ng. 5 n.g. ], n.dq.
Three monih i 1.81 i 1.28 | 1.32 ‘ 0.56
Four monih { 136 | 1.36 ; 130 | 0.60
Five month i 145 | 1.45 | 147 | 0.6
Six month | 164 | 164 | 167 | 0.77
London Interhank offerotl rate, or Libor
52WEEK
Latost Wk ago High Low
Ong month ! 0.18666 i 0.18580 i 0.34750 ; 0.18530
Three month | 0.24676 | 024650 | 0.63363 | 0.24500
Six month | 0.39776 | 030575 | 0.76100 | 0.30325
One year | 0.73360 | 072726 | 1.47313 | 0.72025
News York Funding Rate
2-WEEK
Latest Wk ago High Low
One month g 01863 | 0.1863 | 0.3603 | 0.1713
Three montn ! 0.2662 | 0.2637 | 0.6088 | 02428
Libor Syeaps {USD)
52.WEEK
Latost Wk ago High Low
Tvio year i 0.700 i 0618 | 1.048 | 0.471
Three yoar | 1439 | 0.983 | 1633 | 0.870
i i i H
Fiva yoar 2028 | 1279 | 2614 1.305
fen yeal ‘ 8202 | 3038 3.679 2.480
20 yaar 3043 | 37385 | 4434 3.033



¢ Atlachment to Response (o Question No.AG 2.3 (2)

Paged of 5
30 yoar | 4.073 3877 |  Arbough
Euro Lilsor
52-WEEK
Latost Wk ago High Low
One month | 1281 | 1270 | 1.281 | 0.461
Three month | 1401 | 1.469 | 1,491 | 0718
Six month | 1760 | 1729 | 1758 | 1013
One year { 2.138 | 2118 | 2,138 | 1205
Euro Intorbank offerad rate
62-WEEK
Latost Wk ago High Low
Ons month | 1325 | 1312 | 1325 | 0.505
Three month | 1647 | 1526 | 1547 | 0.782
Six month | 1788 | 1771 | 1788 | 1.056
One year { 262 | 2447 | 2473 | 1.320
Hibor
52-WEEK
Latest Wk ago High Low
One month [ 0.200 | 0200 | 0524 | 0111
Three month | 0.280 | 0260 | 0571 | 0.190
Six month | 0.041 | 0340 | 0.600 | 0.249
One year } 0.64 | 0640 | 1.049 | 0.680
Cortiflcates of Doposit
52WEEK
Latoat Wk ago High Low
One month 3 0.160 | 0466 | 0.350 | 0.150
Thiee month ‘ 0.200 | 0.200 0.630 0.180
$ix Month } 0310 | 0310 0.760 | 0.250
Eurodoliars (mld rates)
LATEST 52-WEEK
Offor Bld Wk ago High Low
One month § 042 | 025 | 019 | 0.40 | 0.19
Two mionth | 0.12 | 0.26 | 0.19 | 0.5 | 0.19
Three month l 0.6 | 0.30 | 0.23 | 0.5 | 0.23
Four month | 020 | 036 | 028 | 085 | 0.28
Five mionth , 0.5 | 040 | 033 | 0.60 | 0.33
Six month i 030 | 0.60 | 040 | 0.68 ' 0.40
Notes on data:

U.8. priie rato Is elfective December 18, 2008. Dlscount rate Is effeclivo Februpry 19, 2010. ULS, prima rate Is ho base rala on corporate loans posted by at
teast 70% of the 10 largest U.S, banks; Other primo rates aren't directly comparable; lending practices vasy viidely by location; Discount rate Is the chargo on
loans to depository Instilstions by the Now York Federal Reservo Banks; Federal-funds rate Is on roserves traded among commercial banks for overnight use in
amounts of $1 milllon or more; Gall money rale Is the charge on loans to brokers on slock-oxchangs collateral; Dealor cormnerciol papor ratos are for high-
gradoe unsccured noles sofd Huough dealors by major corporations. Libor Is the Brilish Bankers' Assoclalion average of intatbank offered tates for doliar doposiis
In the London markel; Libor Swaps quoted are mld-market, seml-annual swap rates and pay the foating 3-manth Libor cato..

Sources: Metill Lynch; Bureau of Labor Statlstles; SIX Telekurs; General Electrie Capllal Gorp.; ICAP ple; Tuilelt Probon information, Ltd
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Arbough

WEEKLY SURVEY

GO TO: Infiallon | International Rates | U.S Government rates | Secondary tarkot | Other shott-term

Thiirsitay, June 30, 2011

Fraddio Mac
52WEEK
Latest WK ago Year ago
30-yeor fixed i 451 450 | 4.68
15-yoar fixed | 369 | 369 | 4.04
Five-yoar ARM } 322 | 326 | 3.79
One-yoar ARM f 2.07 | 2.09 | 3.80

Source: Freddle Mac
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Money Pool Statements July 2010
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC
AVG
Debt
Date Debit Credit Balance Rate Interest
Beginning Balance ($137,358,40G.00)
07/01410 0.00 3,743,000.00 ($133,615,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,289.04)
07/02/10 0.00 466,000.00 ($133,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,294.51)
07/03/10 0.00 0.00 ($133,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,284.51)
07/04/10 0.00 0.00 {5133,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,294.51)
07/05/10 0.00 0.00 ($133,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,294.51)
07/06/10 0.00 2,127,000.00 ($131,022,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,273.83)
07/07/10 0.00 4,526,000.00 ($126,496,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,229.83)
07/08/10 0.00 5,179,000.00 ($121,317,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,179.47)
07/09/10 0.00 4,318,000.00 {$116,992,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,137.49)
07/10/10 0.00 0.00 {$116,999,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,137.49)
07/11110 0.00 0.00 ($116,999,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,137.49)
07112/10 0.00 3,184,000.00 {$113,815,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,106.64)
07113/10 0.00 3,248,000.00 ($110,567,400.00) 0.3500% (51,074.86)
07/14/10 0.00 §,278,000.00 ($105,289,400.00) 0.3500% (51,023.65)
07/16/10 18,205,000.00 0.00 {$123,494,400.00) 0.3500% {$1,200.64)
07/16/10 1,655,000.00 0.00 ($125,149,400.00) 0.3500% (81,216.73)
07/17110 0.00 0.00 {$125,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,216 73)
07/18/10 0.00 0.00 {$125,149,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,216.73)
07/18/10 1,161,000.00 0.00 ($126,310,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,228.02)
07/20/10 0.00 2,443,000.00 ($123,867,400.00) 0.3500% {$1,204.27)
07121110 0.00 426,000.00 ($123,441,400.00) 0.3500% {$1,200.12)
07/22/10 5,880,000.00 0.00 ($129,421,400.00) 0.3500% (81,258.28)
07/23/10 0.00 849,000.00 ($128,572,400.00) 0.3500% {$1,250.01)
07/24/10 0.00 0.00 ($128,572,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,250.01)
07125110 0.00 0.00 ($128,572,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,250.01)
07/26/10 20,275,000.00 0.00 ($148,847,400.00) 0.3500% (81,447.13)
07127110 0.00 4,883,000.00 ($143,864,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,399.65)
07/28/10 0.00 4,394,000.00 {$139,670,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,356.93)
07/28/10 0.00 3,634,000.00 (8135,936,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,321.80)
07130/10 0.00 888,000.60 ($135,048,400.00) 0.3500% (31,312.97)
07/31/10 0.00 0.00 {$135,048,400.00) 0.3500% ($1,312.97)

47,276,000.00  49,586,000.00 (2,310,600.00) 0.3500% {38,420.62)



Money Pool Statements

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date

Beginning Balance

08/01/10
08/02/10
08/03110
08/04/10
08/05/10
08/06/10
08/07/1C
08/08/10
08/09/10
08/10/10
08/11/10
08/12/10
08/13110
08/14/10
08/15/10
08/16/10
081710
08/18/10
08/19/10
08/20/10
08/21/10
08/22/10
08/23/10
08124/10
08/25/10
08/26/10
08127710
08/28/10
08/29/10
08/30/10
08/31/10

Debit

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,802,000.00
0.00
0.00
18,854,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
27,600,000.00
0.00
0.0
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00

51,266,000.00

Credit

0.00
200,000.00
4,155,000.00
2,655,000.00
6,320,000.00
4,824,000.00
0.00

0.00
3,085,000.00
4,774,000.00
4,550,000.00
3,850,000.00
0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00
895,000.00
2,076,000.00
7.100,000.00
1,687,000.00
0.00

0.00
8,032,000.00
4,810,000.00
0.00
861,000.00
1,348,000.00
0.00

0.00
788,000.00
5,967,000.00

67,978,000.00

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Balance

(5135,048,400.00)
($135,048,400.00)
(5134,848,400.00)
($130,693,400 00)
(5128,038,400.00)
($121,718,400.00)
(5116,894,400.00)
($116,894,400.00)
(3116,894,400.00)
{5113,869,400.00)
{5109,035,400.00)
($104,485,400.00)
($100,635,400.00)
($104,437,400.00)
($104,437,400.00)
($104,437,400.00)
($124,381,400.00)
(5123,496,400.00)
(§121,420,400.00)
($114,320,400,00)
(8112,633,400.00)
($112,633,400.00)
(8112,633,400.00)
($104,601,400.00)

($99,791,400.00)
(8127,291,400.00)
($126,430,400.00)
($125,081,400,00)
($125,081,400.00)
(8125,081,400.00)
($124,293,400.00)
($118,326,400.00)

{16,722,000.00)

AVG
Debt
Rate

0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0,2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%
0.2800%

0.2800%

Page 2 of 12
Arbough

August 2010

Interest

{81,050.38)
(61,048.82)
(51,016.50)
(5995.85)
(5946.70)
(3909.18)
{5909.18)
{8909.18)
(8885.18)
(3848.05)
{5812.66)
(§782.72)
(5812.29)
($812.29)
{5812.29)
(§967.49)
(3960.53)
{8944.38)
(5889.18)
($876.04)
{3876.04)
(5676.04)
($813.57)
(8776.16)
{$590.04)
(3983.35)
($972.86)
(8972.86)
(§972.86)
(5966.73)
{§920.32)

(28,309.68)



Money Pool Statements

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date

Beginning Balance

098/01/10
09/02/10
09/03/10
09/04/10
09/05/10
0%/06/10
09/07/10
09/08/10
09/09/10

‘0910110

oo/11/10
09/12/10
09/13/10
09/14110
09/16/10
09/16/10
09/17/10
09/18/10
098/19/10
09/20/10
09/21/10
09/22/10
09/23/10
09124110
09/25/10
09726110
09127110
09/28/10
09720110
09/30/10

Debit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,547,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,018,000.00
© 0,00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
8,563,000.00
0.00
2,442,000.00
0.00

0.00
24,026,000.00
0.00

0.00
24,526,000.00

73,122,000.00

Credit

4,0865,000.00
2,782,000.00
3,163,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
4,760,000.00
3,678,000.00
6,800,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
1,288,000.00
4,653,000.00
0.00
5,015,000.00
2,535,000.00
0.00

0.00
1,263,000.00
17,150,000.00
0.00
2,865,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,861,000.00
5,676,000.00
0.00

69,563,000.00

Altachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Balance

(3118,326,400.00)
($114,241,400.00)
(8111,459,400.00)
($108,295,400.00)
(5108,296,400.00)
($108,296,400.00)
{$108,296,400.00)
{8108,546,400.00)
($99,868,400.00)
{$93,068,400.00)
($95,615,400.00)
($95,615,400.00)
($95,615,400.00)
(894,327,400.00)
(§89,674,400.00)
($100,692,400.00)
($95,677,400.00)
(393,142,400.00)
($93,142,400.00)
($93,142,400.00)
($91,879,400.00)
(§74,729,400.00)
($83,292,400.00)
($80,427,400.00)
(382,869,400.00)
(582,869,400 00)
($82,869,400.00)
($106,895,400,00)
{$103,034,400.00)
{$97,359,400.00)
($121,885,400.00)

3,559,000.00

Page 3 of 12
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September 2010

AVG
Debt

Rate Interest
0.2800% (5888.54)
0.2800% ($866.91)
0.2800% ($842.31)
0.2800% ($842.31)
0.2800% ($842.31)
0.2800% ($842.31)
0.2800% (5805.36)
0.2800% ($776.75)
0.2800% ($723.87)
0.2800% ($743.68)
0.2800% ($743.68)
0.2800% ($743.68)
0.2800% ($733.66)
0.2800% (8697.47)
0.2800% {$783.16)
0.2800% ($744.16)
0.2800% ($724.44)
0.2800% (5724.44)
0.2800% (8724.44)
0.2800% ($714.62)
0.2800% ($581.23)
0.2800% ($647.83)
0.2800% ($625.65)
0.2800% ($644.54)
0.2800% (5644.54)
0.2800% (5644.54)
0.2800% ($831.41)
0.2800% ($801.38)
0.2800% ($757.24)
0.2800% ($948.00)
0.2800% (22,634.31)
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Money Pool Statements Octoher 2010
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC
AVG
Debt
Date Debit Credit Balance Rate interest
Beginning Balance ($121,885,400.00)
10/01/10 0.00 561,000.00 {$121,324,400,00) 0.2500% ($842.53)
10/02/10 0.00 0.00 ($121,324,400.00) 0.2500% ($842.53)
10/03/10 0.00 0.00 ($121,324,400.00) 0.2500% (8842.53)
10/04/10 0.00 2,398,000.00 ($118,926,400.00) 0.2500% ($825.88)
10/05/10 0.00 4,575,000.00 ($114,351,400.00) 0.2500% {$794.11)
10/06/10 0.00 6,923,000.00 ($107,428,400.00) 0.2500% ($746.03)
10/07/10 0.00 2,310,000.00 ($105,118,400.00) 0.2500% ($729.99)
10/08/10 0.00 3,292,600.00 ($101,826,400.00) 0.2500% {§707.13)
10/09/10 0.00 0.00 ($101,826,400.00) 0.2500% ($707.13)
1011010 0.00 0.00 {$101,826,400.00) 0.2500% (8707.13)
1011110 0.00 0.00 {$101,826,400.00) 0.2500% (8707.13)
10/12110 0.00 2,548,000.00 ($99,278,400.00) 0.2500% ($689.43)
10/13/10 4,418,000.00 0.00 {$103,696,400.00) 0.2500% {$720.11)
10/1410 0.00 8,030,000.00 (895,666,400.00) 0.2500% (5664.35)
101510 13,617,000.00 0.00 {$109,183,400.00) 0.2500% ($758.22)
10/16/10 0.00 0.00 ($109,183,400.00) 0.2500% ($758.22)
10/17410 0.00 0.00 ($109,183,400.00) 0.2500% {$758.22)
10/18110 925,000.00 0.00 ($110,108,400.00) 0.2500% (3764.64)
10/18/10 0.00 3,845,000.00 ($106,263,400.00) 0.2500% ($737.94)
10/20M10 0.00 2,749,000.00 ($103,514,400.00) 0.2500% ($718.85)
10121710 0.00 4,829,000.00 ($98,685,400.00) 0.2500% {3685.32)
10/22110 12,067,000.00 0.00 {(8110,752,400.00) 0.2500% {$769.11)
10123110 0.00 0.00 ($110,752,400.00) 0,2500% ($769.11)
10/24/10 0.00 0.00 ($110,752,400.00) 0.2500% ($769.11)
10125110 5,051,000.00 0.00 ($115,803,400.00) 0.2500% (8804.19)
1012610 22,986,000.00 0.00 ($138,788,400,00) 0.2500% ($963.82)
1012710 0.00 3,341,000.00 ($135,448,400.00) 0.2500% ($940.61)
10/28/10 0.00 1,154,000.00 ($134,294,400.00) 0.2500% {$832.60)
10/29/10 8,015,000.00 0.00  ($142,308,400.00) 0.2500% {$988.26)
10/30/10 0.00 0.00 ($142,309,400.00) 0.2500% ($988.26)
10131110 0.00 0.00 ($142,309,400.00) 0.2500% {8988.26)
686,979,000.00 46,555,000.00 20,424,000.00 0.2500% (24,620.75)



Money Pool Statements

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Debhit

Beginning Balance
11/01110 3,622,000.00
11/02/10 0.00
11/03/10 0.00
/04110 0.00
11705110 371,000.00
11/06/10 0.00
11/07/10 0.00
11/08/10 0.00
11/09/10 0.00
11/10/10 0.00
11114710 Q.00
11/42/10 0.00
11/13/10 0.00
11714710 0.00
11715110 19,618,000.00
11/16/10 * 11,274,799.44
1117110 0.00
11718110 0.00
11/19/10 0.00
11/20/10 0.00
11721710 0.00
11/22/10 0.00
11/23/10 0.00
11124110 3,500,000.00
11/25110 0.00
11126/10 0.00
11127110 0.00
11/28/10 0.00
11729110 0.00
11130110 0.00

38,385,799.44
Date Debit
Money Pool 11/30/2010 $ -

Revalving Credit Borrowing 11/30/2010

STD Balance a! 11/30/10 and Weighted Average Raie

Credit

0.00
331,000.00
5,421,000.00
164,700,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
665,000.00
2,211,000.00
5,786,000.00
0.060
2,956,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
3,600,000.00
0.00

185,570,000.00

Credit

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)
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November 2010
. AVG
Debt
Balance Rate Interest
($147,184,200.56) *
($150,806,200.56) 0.2600% ($1,047.27)
(8150,475,200.56) 0.2500% ($1,044.97)
($145,054,200.56) 0.2500% ($1,007.32)
$19,645,799.44 0.2500% $136.43
$19,274,799.44 0.2500% $133.85
$10,274,799.44 0.2500% $133.85
$19,274,799.44 0.2500% $133.85
$19,939,799.44 0.2500% $138.47
$22,160,799.44 0.2600% $153.83
$27,936,799.44 0.2500% $184.01
$27,936,799.44 0.2500% $194.01
$30,892,799.44 0.2500% $5214.53
$30,892,799.44 0.2500% $214.53
$30,892,799.44 0.2500% $214.53
$11,274,799.44 0.2500% $78.30
(50.00) 0.2500% $0.00
{$0.00) 0.2500% $0.00
{$0.00) 0.2500% $0.00
(80.00) 0.2500% $0.00
(50.00) 0.2500% $0.00
($0.00) 0.2500% $0.00
($0.00) 0.2500% $0.00
($0.00) 0.2500% $0.00
{$3,500,000.00) 0.2500% ($24.31)
{$3,500,000.00) 0.2500% {$24.31)
{$3,500,000.00) 0.2500% {$24.31)
{$3,500,000.00) 0.2500% ($24.31)
($3,500,000.00) 0.2500% ($24.31)
$0.00 0.2500% $0.00
$0.00 0.2500% $0.00
{$147,184,200.56) 0.2500% (1,280.89)
AVG
Debt
Balance Rate Interest
- 0.25% $ -
163,000,000.00 2.26% $ 10,232.78
163,000,000.00 2.26%

* November 1, 2010 - Beginning balance includes $4,874,800.58, accrued interest dus o Fidelia 10/31/10, pald by PPL at merger.
* Novembar 16, 2010 - Louisville Gas and Elactric money paol balance pald from proceeds of long-term debt issuance, receivad on November 16, 2010



Money Pool Statements

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Debit

Beginning Balance
12101110 0.00
12/02/10 0.00
12/03/10 0.00
12/04/10 0.00
12/05/10 0.00
12/06/10 0.00
12107110 0.00
12/08/10 0.00
12/09/10 0.00
12/10/10 0.00
12/11110 0.00
12112110 0.00
12/13/10 0.00
12/14/10 0.00
12/15/10 0.00
12/16/10 0.00
12117110 G.00
12/18/10 0.00
12/19/10 0.00
12120710 0.00
12/21/10 0.00
12/22/10 8,650,000.00
12/23/10 0.00
12124110 0.00
12/25/10 0.00
12126110 0.00
12/27/10 1,9565,000.00
12/28/10 0.00
12128110 0.00
12/30/10 4,000,000.00
12/31/10 0.00

14,605,000.00
Date Debit
Money Pool 1213142010 $ -

Revolving Credit Borrowing 1213112010

87D Balance at 12/31/10 and Wasighted Average Rate

Credit

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
2,729,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,729,000.00

Credit

Ailachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Balance

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
{$8,650,000.00)
($8,650,000.00)
($8,650,000.00)
($8,650,000.00)
($8,650,000.00)
(516,605,000.00)
{$7,876,000.00)
{$7,876,000.00)
(511,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)

11,876,000.00

Balance
11,876,000.00
163,000,000.00

174,876,000.00
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December 2010
AVG
Debt
Rate Interest
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0,00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% §0.00
0.2500% §0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% $0.00
0.2500% ($60.07)
0.2500% (560.07)
0.2500% (860.07)
0.2500% {560.07)
0.2500% ($60.07)
0.2500% {$73.65)
0.2500% {354.69)
0.2500% ($54.69)
0.2500% (582.47)
0.2500% ($62.47)
0.2500% (648.33)
AVG
Debt
Rate Interest
025% $ 82.47
227% $ 10,278.06

2.13%



Money Pool Statements
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date

Beginning Balance
01/01/11
01/02/11
01/03/11
01/04/11
01/05/11
01/06/11
01/07/11
01/08/11
01/09/11
01/10/11
01/11/11
01/12/11
01/13/11
01/14/11
01/15/11
01/16/11
01/17/11
01/18/11
01/19/11
01/20/11
01/21/11
01/22/11
01/23/11
01/24/11
01/25/11
01/26/11
01/27/11
01/28/11
01/29/11
01/30/11
01/31/11

Debit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
28,126,000.00
6,122,000.00
5,105,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
27,041,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

66,394,000.00

Credit

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.60

0.00

0.00
11,400,000.00
476,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
6,622,000.00
0.00
5,521,000.00
5,825,000.00
5,025,000.00
0.00

0.00
3,600,000.00

38,469,000.00

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Balance

($11,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)
{$11,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)
{$11,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)
{$11,876,000.00)
($11,876,000.00)
{$11,876,000.00)
{$11,876,000.00)
($476,000.00)
$0.00

$0.00

0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
($28,126,000.00)
($34,248,000.00)
($39,353,000.00)
($39,353,000.00)
($39,353,000.00)
($32,731,000.00)
{$59,772,000.00)
{$54,251,000.00)
{$48,426,000.00)
($43,401,000.00)
{$43,401,000.00)
($43,401,000.00)
($39,801,000.00)

27,925,000.00

AVG
Debt
Rate

0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%

0.2500%

January 2011

interest

($82.47)
($82.47)
($82.47)
{$82.47)
($82.47)
($82.47)
($82.47)
(382.47)
($82.47)
($82.47)

($3.31)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
{$195.32)
($237.83)
($273.28)
{6273.28)
($273.28)
{$227.30)
($415.08)
($376.72)
{$336.29)
{$301.40)
{$301.40)
{$301.40)
{$276.40)

(4,617.03)
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Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)
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Money Pool Statements February 2011

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

AVG
Debt

Date Debit Credit Balance Rate Interest

Beginning Balance {$39,801,000.00)
02/01/11 0.00 4,016,000.00 {$35,785,000.00) 0.2500% {$248.51)
02/02/11 0.00 9,507,000.00 (526,278,000.00) 0.2500% (§182.49)
02/03/11 0.00 0.00 {$26,278,000.00) 0.2500% ($182.49)
02/04/11 0.00 800,000.00 {$25,478,000.00) 0.2500% {6176.93)
02/05/11 0.00 0.00 {$25,478,000.00) 0.2500% ($176.93)
02/06/11 0.00 0.00 ($25,478,000.00) 0.2500% ($176.93)
02/07/11 0.00  1,360,000.00 {$24,118,000.00) 0.2500% {6167.49)
02/08/11 0,00 895,000.00 ($23,223,000.00) 0.2500% (6161.27)
02/09/11 0.00 2,250,000.00 ($20,973,000.00) 0.2500% (6145.65)
02/10/11 0.00  5,500,000.00 ($15,473,000.00) 0.2500% ($107.45)
02/11/11 0.00  1,000,000.00 ($14,473,000.00) 0.2500% {$100.51)
02/12/11 0.00 0.00 ($14,473,000.00) 0.2500% {$100.51)
02/13/11 0.00 0.00 ($14,473,000.00) 0.2500% ($100.51}
02/14/11 0.00 3,500,600.00 (610,973,000.00} 0.2500% ($76.20)
02/15/11 9,646,000.00 0.00 {$20,619,000.00) 0.2500% (6143.19)
02/16/11 0.00  4,900,000,00 ($15,719,000.00) 0.2500% {5109.16)
02/17/11 0.00 1,200,000.00 ($14,519,000.00) 0.2500% {5100.83)
02/18/11 0.00 1,400,000.00 {$13,119,000.00) 0.2500% ($91.10)
02/19/11 0.00 0.00 {$13,119,000.00) 0.2500% ($91.10)
02/20/11 0.00 0.00 {$13,119,000.00} 0.2500% {$91.10)
02/21/11 0.00 0.00 {(613,118,000.00) 0.2500% {691.10)
02/22/11 0.00 1,600,000.00 {$11,519,000.00) 0.2500% {$79.99)
02/23/11 0.00 11,519,000.00 $0.00 0.2500% $0.00
02/24/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.2500% $0.00
02/25/11 5,664,000.00 0.00 ($5,664,000.00) 0.2500% {$39.33)
02/26/11 0.00 0.00 (55,664,000,00) 0.2500% {$39.33)
02/27/11 0.00 0.00 ($5,664,000.00) 0.2500% ($39.33)
02/28/11 .00 0.00 {65,664,000.00) 0.2500% {639.33)

15,310,000.00  49,447,000.00 (34,137,000.00) 0.2500% (3,058.76)



Money Pool Statements

Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Debit Credit

Beginning balance

03/01/11 0.00 0.00
03/02/11 0.00  3,000,000.00
03/03/11 0.00  2,664,000,00
03/04/11 0.00 0.00
03/05/11 0.00 0.00
03/06/11 0.00 0.00
03/07/11 0.00 0.00
03/08/11 0.00 0.00
03/09/11 0.00 0.00
03/10/11 0.00 0.00
03/11/11 0.00 0.00
03/12/11 0.00 0.00
03/13/11 0.00 0.00
03/14/11 0.00 0.00
03/15/11 0.00 0.00
03/16/11 0.00 0.00
03/17/11 0.00 0.00
03/18/11 0.00 0.00
03/19/11 0.00 0.00
03/20/11 0.00 0.00
03/21/11 0.00 0.00
03/22/11 0,00 0.00
03/23/11 0.00 0.00
03/24/11 0.00 0.00
03/25/11 0.00 0.00
03/26/11 ©0.00 0.00
03/27/11 0.00 0.00
03/28/11 0.00 0.00
03/29/11 0.00 0.00
03/30/11 0.00 0.00
03/31/11 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,664,000.00

Balance

($5,664,000.00)
($5,664,000.00)
($2,664,000.00)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00

(5,664,000.00)

Debt
Rate

0.2600%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2600%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%
0.2500%

0.2500%

March 2011

Interest

{$39.33)
{$18.50)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

(57.83)
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Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

NMoney Pool Statements
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Deblt Credit Balance
Beginning balance $0.00
04/01/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/02/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/03/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/04/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/05/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/06/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/07/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/08/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/09/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/10/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/11/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/12/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/13/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/14/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/15/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/16/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/17/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/18/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/18/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/20/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/21/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/22/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/23/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/24/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/25/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/26/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/27/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/28/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/29/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
04/306/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 .

AVG
Debt
Rate

0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%
0.2000%

0.06000%

April 2011

Interest

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

0.00
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Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Money Pool Statements
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Debit Credit Balance
Beginning balance $0.00
05/01/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/02/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/03/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/04/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/05/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/06/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/07/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/08/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/09/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/10/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/11/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/12/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/13/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/14/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/15/11 0.00 0.00 50.00
05/16/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/17/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/18/11 0.00 0,00 $0.00
05/19/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/20/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/21/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/22/11 0.00 0.00 $0,00
05/23/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/24/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/25/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/26/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/27/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/28/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/29/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/30/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
05/31/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 -

AVG
Debt
Rate

0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1800%
0.1900%
0.1800%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1800%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1800%
0.1800%
0.19800%
0.1800%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%
0.1900%

0.0000%

May 2011

Interest

$0.00
$0.00
$0,00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
50.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

0.00
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Attachment to Response to Question No. AG Q-2-3(3)

Money Pool Statements
POOL - LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC

Date Debit Credit Balance
Beginning balance $0.00
06/01/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/02/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/03/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/04/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/05/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/06/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/07/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/08/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/09/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/10/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/11/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/12/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/13/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/14/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/15/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/16/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/17/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/18/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/19/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/20/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/21/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/22/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/23/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/24/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/25/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/26/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/27/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/28/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/29/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
06/30/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 -

AVG
Debt
Rate

0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1600%
0.1800%
0.1600%
0.1800%
0.1600%

0.0000%

June 2011

interest

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

0.00
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Q-4.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 4

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough / Counsel

Please provide copies of all presentations made to rating agencies and/or investment
firms by PPL and/or the Company between January 1, 2011 and the present. If this
information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

Reference is made to the objections filed on August 24, 2011, Without waiver of these
objections, the Company is providing copies of three rating agency presentations made
during 2011 under seal and pursuant to a petition for confidential protection. Also, the
Companies are providing copies of additional presentations on CD in folder titled
Question No. 4.






Q-5.

A-5.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 5

Witness: Daniel K, Arbough

Please provide copies of all prospectuses, bank lending agreements, and/or private
placement agreements for any financings by PPL and/or the Company since January 1,
2010. If this information has been provided in response to another data request, please
indicate the appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

Please refer to the attachments on CD in the folder titled Question No. 5 containing the
prospectuses for LG&E and PPL. Copies of the $400 million revolving line of credit
agreement and amendment have previously been provided in response to KIUC-1
Question No. 10.






LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Respo/nse to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 6

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Q-6. Please provide copies of credit reports for PPL and/or the Company from the major credit
rating agencies published since January 1, 2010, If this information has been provided in
response to another data request, please indicate the appropriate data request number, the
document title, and the page number(s).

A-6, Certain of the Company’s rating agency reports were provided in response to KPSC-1

Question No. 14. All additional rating agency reports since January 1, 2010 are attached
on CD in the folder titled Question No. 6 on CD in the folder titled Question No. 6.






Q-7.

A-7.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011

Case No, 2011-00162
Question No. 7

Witness: Daniel K, Arbough

Please provide the corporate credit and bond ratings assigned to PPL and the Company
since the year 2006 by S&P, Moody’s, and Fitch. For any change in the credit and/or
bond rating, please provide a copy of the associated report. If this information has been
provided in response to another data request, please indicate the appropriate data request
number, the document title, and the page numbei(s).

The S&P corporate credit rating for PPL Corporation was downgraded from BBB+ to
BBB on March 2, 2011. PPL’s corporate credit rating was upgraded from BBB to BBB+
on October 27, 2010. Prior to the October 27, 2010 upgrade, PPL’s corporate credit rating
had been BBB since before 2006.

The S&P corporate credit rating for LG&E was downgraded from BBB+ to BBB on
March 2, 2011, LG&E’s corporate credit rating had been BBB+ since before 2000.
Senior secured First Mortgage Bonds issued in November 2010 were initially rated A by
S&P but were downgraded to A- on March 2, 2011, LG&E was assigned a short-term
credit rating of A-3 by S&P in March 2011. The rating was upgraded to A-2 on April 15,
2011.

The Moody’s issuer rating for PPL Corporation was downgraded from Baa2 to Baa3 on
April 28, 2010, The issuer rating for PPL had been Baa2 since 2006.

The Moody’s issuer rating for LG&E was downgraded from A2 to Baal on October 25,
2010. The issuer rating for LG&E had been A2 since 2000. Moody’s also downgraded
LG&E’s short-term credit rating to P-2 from P-1 on October 25, 2010. LG&E’s Senior
secured First Mortgage Bonds issued in November 2010 were assigned a rating of A2.

Fitch has assigned an issuer default rating of BBB and a short-term issuer default rating
of F2 to PPL Corporation since January 1, 2008. These ratings were affirmed by Fitch in
March 2011. Information on Fitch’s ratings was only available to 2008 for PPL
Corporation.

In November 2010, Fitch assigned an issuer default rating of A-, a secured debt rating of
A+, a senior unsecured debt rating of A and a short-term issuer default rating of F2 to
LG&E. LG&E was not rated by Fitch prior to 2010.

Copies of rating agency reports reflecting the rating changes described above are
attached.
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’R.evseharch Update: B ' ]
PPL Corp. And UK. Affiliates Are Taken OFff
CreditWatch, Ratings Are Affirmed

Overview

¢ We resolved the CreditWatch with negative lmplications and affirmed the
'BBBR! ratings on diversified enexgy company PPL Corp. and its affiliates
PPL Electrle Utilities (PPLEU), PPL Energy Supply (PPL Energy}, LG&E and
KU Energy LLC (LKE}, Louigville Gas & Electric Co. (LG&E}, and Kentucky
Utilities Co. (KU). The outlook on the ratings lg gtable.

¢ At the same time, we regolved the CreditWatch listing and affirmed the
'BBB! ratings on PPL's U.K. affiliates:; PPL WW Holdings Ltd,
{(intermediate holding company formerly known as Western Powey
Digtribution Holdings Ltd,) and PPL WW's disgtribution network operators
(DNOs) Western Power Distribution (South Wales) and ¥Westexn Power
Distribution (South West); and the new intermediate holding company PPL
WEM Holdings PLC and ltg DNOs Western Power Digtribution (West Midlands)
and Western Power Distribution (East Midlands)., The outloock on all the
ratings 1s stable.

¢ We ralged the short-term ratings on KU, LG&E, PPLEU, Western Powex
Digtribution (East Midlands), Western Power Distribution (West Midlands),
PPL WEM, PPL Wi, Westexn Power Distribution (8South Wales), and Westeun
Power Distribution (South MWest) to 'A-2' from 'A-3', and we removed the
CreditWatch listing. ,

¢ The ratings actions and CreditWatch actiong come as the result of PPL's
raegently completed common stock and equity offerings, .

Rating Action

On April 15, 2011, Standard & Poor's Ratings Services affirmed its "BBB!
corporate c¢redlt ratings on PPL Corp, and its affiliates PPL Electric
Utilitles (PPLEU}, PPL Energy Supply {(PPL Energy), LG&E and KU Enexrgy LLC
(LKE), Louisville Gas & Electric Co, [LG&E), and Kentucky Utilities Co. (KU).
At the same time, we removed the ratings from CreditWatch with negative
implications, where we put them on March 2, 2011, following the acquisition
announcement . (See "PPL Corp. Is Lowered To 'BBB! And Placed On CreditWatch
Negative After Acquisition Announcement," publighed March 2, 2011.) We also
regolved the CreditWatch listings and affirmed the !'BBB! ratings on PPL'g U.K.
affiliates: PPIL, Wi Holdings Ltd. (intermediate holding company formerly known
ag Western Power Distribution Holdings Ltd.) and PPL Wi's distribution network
operators (DNOs) ¥flestern Power Distribution {South Wales) and Western Powver
Distribution {South West}); and the new intermediate holding cowpany PPL WEM
Roldings PLC and its DNOs Western Power Distribution (West Midlands) and
Western Power Distribution (Bast Midlands). The outlook on all the ratings igs
stable. We raised the short-term ratings on KU, LG&E, PPLEU, Western Power
Distribution (WPD} (East Midlands), WPD (West Midlands), PPL WEM, PPL WW, WED
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{South Wales), and WPD (South West) to *A-2' from ‘'A-3',

Allentown, Pa.-based PPL has about $12.7 billion of long-texm debt, including
$1,63 billion of junior subordinated notes, Including all junior subordinated
notes, we estimate pro forma debt to bhe roughly $16.6 billiom,

The ratings affirmations and removal of the CreditWatch listings follow PPL's
recently completed offeringg of 92 mlllion shares (after exexcise of the
overallotment option) of PPL common stock (roughly $2.3 billion of.gross
proceeds), and 19.55 million (after exercise of the overallotment option) of
equity units (roughly £$978 million of gross proceeds), to which we assign high
equity content.

PPL completed the equity financing as part of the permanent financing plan for
the completed acquisition of E.ON U.K,'s Centrxal Networks West PLC and Central
Networks Easgt PLC. The CreditWatch listing wag directly related to the
execution of the financing plan for the acquisition, which included the
company's commitment of a substantial issuance of eguity. PPL will use
proceeds from both jgsuances to repay a portlon of a £3.6 billion 364-day
bridge facility that funded the acquisition April 1, The company will repay
the remaining balance on the bridge loan with proceeds from future permanent
debt issuancesg as indicated by PPL,

Rationale

For the cash portion of itg acquisition of E.ON U.K.'s Central Networks, PPL
issued the common stock and equity units and expeacts to issue unsecured debt
at intexmediate holding company PPL WEM Holdings PLC and ils two new operating
subsidiaries, WPD (West Midlands) and ¥PD (EBast Midlands)., PPL's regulated
cash flows should rise to approximately 75% from 60% before it completes the
acquisition, Before PPL bought the Kentucky utilities, ites regulated cash
flows compriged lesgs than 30%, Due to the potential cash flow contribution to
the consolidated PPL family from the enlarged U.K, operations, we believe that
the U.K. group is now a core part of PPL's strategy. Therefore, we matched the
ratings on all these entities with our rating on PPL. We rate PPL W¥'s senior
ungecured debt one notch lower than its long-term rating to reflect structural
subordination, We would take the same approach to rating any debt PPL WEM
issues. For more information on the rating methodology for the U,K, group,
please see "U,K, OpCos WPD Wesl and East Midlands Downgraded To 'BBB/A-3' On
New Owner; New HoldCo Rated *'BBB/A-3!; On Watch Negq," published April 12,
2011,

Our aspsessment of the business profile as excellent reflects the addition of
fully regulated distribution utilities that have credit-supportive U.K.
regulation and no commodity exposure, since power for retall customers is
procured by nonaffiliated retall suppliers. The new DNOs are contiguous to the
UK. utilitles PPL's already owns. We expect U.K, operatlons to be about 30%
of PPL's consolidated cash flow. The stability of U.K. cash £lows, which are
wires-only distribution utilitles, along with existing utility assets in
Kentucky and Pennsylvania, all of which we asgess ap excellent, will more than
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offset the business risk profile of PPL Energy's merchant generation, which we
assesg as sabisfactory, resulting in an excellent businese profile overall. Ve
expect the merchant generation business to comprise less than 25% of pro forma
consolidated casgh flows.

Wle consider the Financial risk profile to be auggressive, which reflects in
part the company's financial policies toward acquisitions, including funding
with aggressive levels of hybrid mecurities, The congolidated financial
weasures include all cash flows and debt obligations from the U.K, utilities
and PPLEU in PPL's financial measures. We expect consclidated financial
measures, including ratios of debt to EBITDA, funds from operations (FFO} to
total debt, and debt to capital, to range into the aggressilve category of our
financial risk profile, Debt to EBITDA should range between 4x and 5%, while
we expect the percentage of FFO to debt to be in the mid-teens. These measures
will support ratings at the 'BBR! level on succegsful completion of all the
permanent financing.

Liquidity

Standard & Poor's currently believes PPL's ligquidity is adeqguate undex its
corporate liquidity methodology, which categorizes liquidity in five standard
degscriptors. (See "Standaxd & Poor's Standardizes Liquidity Descriptors for
Global Coxpordte Issuers," published July 2, 2010.) Our assessment of PPL's
liguidity supports our ‘BBB! issuer credit rating on the company. Its
projected sources of liquidity--mainly operating cash flow and available bank
lineg--exceed its projected uses--mainly necessary capital expendituraes, debt
maturities, and common dividends--by about 1.2x over the next 12 to 18 wonths,.
We expect net sources to rewain positive, even 1f EBITDA declineg wore than
15%. Compliance with financial covenants could survive a 15% drop in EBITDA,
in our view, Further supporting our liquidity assessment 1s PPL's ability to
absorb high-impact, low-probabillity events with limited need for refinancing,
iks flexibility to lower capital spending, its sound bank relationships, its
solid standing in credit warkets, and ilts generally prudent risk wmanagement.

Outlook

The stable ocutlook on our ratings on PPL and its all rated subsidiariles
reflects our expectation that management will maintain an excellent business
profile by foousing on its regulated utilities and will not increase
unregulated operations beyond current levels, The outlook also reflects our
expectations that cash flow protection and debt leverage measures will be in
line for the rating. Specifically, our baseline forecast includes FFO to total
debt of around 15%, debt to EBITDA between 4x and 5%, and debt leverage to
total capital under 60%, consistent with our expectations for the !'BBB!
rating. Given the companyi!s mostly regulated focus, we expect that PPL will
avold any meaningful xise in business risk by reaching constructive regulatory
outcomes and limit its unregulated operatlong to existing levels. We could
lower the ratinga if PPL cannot sustain consolidated financial wmeagures of FFO
to total debt of at least 12%, debt to EBITDA below 5x, and debt leverage
under 62%, This could occur if market power prices continue to remain weak due
to ongoing depressed dewand. Although unlikely over the Ilntermediate term, we
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could raise ratings if the business profile further strengthens and if
financial measures exceed our bage line forecast on a congistent basig,
including FFO to total debt in excess of Z0%, debt to EBITDA below 4x, and
debt to total capital around 50%,

Related Criteria And Research

* U.K., OpCos WPD West And East Midlands Downgraded To 'BBB/A-3! On New
Owner; New HoldCo Rated 'BBB/A-3'; On Watch Neg, April 12, 2011

» U,K,-Based WPD Operating Cos Downgraded To 'BBB/A-3' And Placed On Wabtch
Neqg Afteyr Same Action On U,S8. Parent PPL, March 3, 2011

¢ Standard & Poor's Standaxdizes Liquidity Descriptors for Global Corporate
Yasuers, July 2, 2010

¢ Criteria Methodology: Business Risk/Financlal Risk Matrix Expanded, May
27, 2009

» Corporate Ratings Criteria 2008: Analytical Methodolegy, April 15, 2008

¢ Corporate Ratings Criteria 2008: Ratios And Adjustments, April 15, 2008

Ratings List
Ratings Affirmed; C(reditWatch Action; Upgraded

To From
PPI, Corp.
PPL Energy Supply LLC
LG&E and KU Energy LIC
Corporate Credit Rating BBB/Stable/-~ BBB/tWatch Neg/-~

Kentucky Utilities Co,
Western Power Digtribution (South West) PLC
Western Power NDistribution (South Wales) PLC
WPD Hest Midlands PLC
WPD RBast Midlands PLC
PPL WW Holdings Ltd,
PPL WEM Holdings PLC
PPL Electric Utilities Corxp.
Louisville das & Blectrig co.
Corporate Credit Rating BBB/Stable/A-2 BBB/Watch Neg/A-3

A}
Kentucky Utilitieg Co,
Senior Secured A- A-/Vatch Neg

Recovery Rating 1+

LGeR and KU Energy LLC
Senior Unsecured BBB-~ BBB~/Watch Neg

Louisville Gas & Electric Co.

Senior Secured A~ A-/VWatch Neg
Recovery Rating 1
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PPL Capital Funding Inc.
Senior Unsecured BBB- BBB~/Watch Neg
Junior Subordinabed BB+ BB+/Watch Neg

PPL Electric Utilities Corp.

Senior Secured BBB+ BBR+/Watch Neg
Recovery Rating 1
Preference Stock BB+ BB+ /Watch Neg

PPLs Energy Supply LLC
Senlor Unsecured BBB RBB/Watch Neg

PPL WEM Holdings PLC
Senior Unsecured BBB- BBB-/Watch Neg

PPL ¥ Holdings Ltd.
Senior Unsecured BRB-~ BBR-/Natch Neg

WPD East Midlands PLC
genior Unsecured BBB BBB/Watch Neg

WED West Midlands PLC
Senior Unsecured BBB BRB/Watch Neg

Western Power Distribution {(South Waleg) PLC
Senior Unsecured BBBR BBB/Watch Neg

Western Power Distiributlon (South West) PLC
Senlor Unsgecured - BBB BBEB/Watch Neg

Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect on
the Global Credit Portal at wuw.globalereditportal.com. ALL ratings affected
by thig rating actlion can be Ffound on Standard & Poor's public Web site at
wwir, standardandpoors. com, Use the Ratings search box located in the left
column,
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Moony’s
INVESTORS SERVICE
Rating Actlon: Moody's downgrades tho Issuer Ratings for E.ON U.S, and its subsldiarles

Glohal Gredit Research - 25 O¢t 2010

New York, October 25, 2010 -- Moody's Ihvesiors Service today downgraded the lssuer Rating of E,ON U.S, LLC (E.ON U,8)
to Baa2 from A3 and ths Issuer Raflngs of ils two ulility subsidiarles, Keptucky Utitittes Coinpany (KU) and Loulsville Gas and
Eleclric Company (LG&E), to Baat from A2. Moody's also dowingraded KU and LG&E's short-term ratings for variable rate
demand debt to Prime-2 from Prime-1. These rating aclions conclude the review for possible downgrads that commenced on
Aprll 29, 2010. The raling oullooks for E.ON U.S., KU and LG&E are stable, '

Separately, Moody's confirmad KU and LG&E's outstanding tax-exempt debt at A2, The rating confirmation considers that, In
the case of LG&E, the formarly unsecured debl has been secured with first morigage honds provided-to the trustee and, whils
KU's bonds are currently unsecured, the ulllity intends to secure them In a similar manner over the next week. It s Moody's
policy to generally rate first mortgage bonds of Investment-grade rated utilllies two alpha-numerlc ratings higher ihan its lssuer
Rating or senior unsecurad debt rating, :

RATINGS RATIONALE

The downgrade of E.ON U.S., KU and LG&E's Issusr Ratings foflows recelpl of saveral regulatory approvals, most notably
from the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC), relating to the proposed sale of E.ON U.S, by E.ON AG (E.ON: A2
senior unsacured) to PPL Corp. (PPL: Baa3 senior unsecured) for approximately $7.626 biillon,

While approval from the FERC remains ouistanding, we bellove there is a high probability that it will be received and that the
transactlion will close in a matter of weeks, Upon closing of the transaction, E.ON U.S, will becoms a subsidiary of PPL and will
be renamed LG&E and KU Energy LLG (LKE), with KU and LG&E remalning as dislingt and separate operating entitles. In the
unlikely scenarlo that the merger is not consummated, the lssuer Ratings for E.ON U.8., LG&E and KU would likely revert
back to thelr respactive prior assigned lovels,

¢

"E.ON's ownership of E.ON U.8., KU and LG&E was an Important factor supporting their prior respective Issuer Ratings” sald
Moady's Vice Presldent Scott Solomon, "Specifically, E.ON's size, scale and craedit profile provided liquidily and financial
flaxibliity in the form of significant inter-company funding along with a liberal dividend policy that strengthened the related
company's respedctive financlal position and provided ratings Ift",

Today's dovingrades were triggered by the expected near-term transfer of ownership and the elimination of any ratings [ift.
£.0N U.S., KU and LG&E's ralings, however, are well positioned within thelr newly assigned rating categories and reflective of
sound financial melrics and a generally supportive regulatory envirorment thaf provides for above-average cost recovery.
Fluctuations in KU and LG&E's cost of fusl and purchased powaer, for Instance, are recoverable with mintimal regulatory lag
while investments and costs borne by the utilitles In order {o remain compliant with the Clean Air Act are recoverable through
an environmenlal surcharge mechanism,

KU and LG&E's ratlo of consolidated cash flow before changes In working capital (CFO pre W/C) to debt and CFO pre-W/C
Interest coverage for the twalve months ended Juns 30, 2010, were each approximately 20% and 6.6 tlines, respectively.
Financial metrlcs for both ulilities are expected to rond modestly upward over the near-lerm dus in farge part to rate increases
. that became sffeclive in August 2010. That being sald, both utiliies are expected o Increase their respaciive dividend
payments under PPL ownership, E.ON U.8, is expecled to gsnarate consolidated CFO pre-W/C to debt metrics in the mid-to-
upper teens and CFO pre-W/C Inferest coverage above 4 times, placing It firmly in the mid-Baa rating category.

KU and LO&E, combined, had approximately $2.6 biltion of fong-term debt oulstanding at December 31, 2009, Of his amount,
approximately 70% was Intercompany debt provided by E.ON affillates (the remaining 30% Is tax-exempt debt that will remain
outstanding), While the absolute amount of debt al KU and LGE s hot expected fo be impacted by the proposad acquisition,

* PPL. anticipates ultimately refinancing the intercompany debt with first ortgage bond debt offerings at KU and LG&E and
senior unsacured debt at LKE (the renamed E.ON U.S.)

Moody's Issuer Ratlngs are an opinlon of the abilily of an enfily lo honor its senlor unsecured financial obligations, Speclfic
deb! issues may be rated differently and are consldered unrated unless rated by Moody's, That belng said, itis Moody's
expeclation that any debt offering by LKE would likely be rated Baa2,

The KPSC's approval of the acquisition included (wo commitments affecting rates. The first places a moratorium on any base
rate Increases by KU and LG&E unill 1/1/13. The second provision establishes a mechanism under which earnings at the
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utilities in excess of a 10.76% ROE will be shared equally between ratepayers and shareholders, The agresment has no
impact on the utllities' ability to seek rate adjusiments through thelr existing fusl and environmental cost adjusiment
mechanisms.

The stable oullook conslders the modast expected Improvement in financial metrics over the near-ferm and the supporilve
regulatory enviranment in which the ullliies operate,

Upward pressure may materialize for KU and LG&E if they achiave financlal metrdcs such as CFO pre-WG to debt in excess of
25% and retained cash flow to deht of greater than 17% on a sustainablg basis, LKE's raling may be upgraded if it achleves
consofldated GFO pre-WCG fo debt In excess of 19% on a sustalnable basis,

KU, LG&E and LKE's ratings couild be downgraded should the utflittes encounter unexpected problems integrating with PPL or
If unexpected changes are made to the regulatory compact that currently provides for timely recovery of costs. Financial
melrics that may trigger downward raling pressure Inciude, for KU and LG&E, ralios of CFQ pre-WC to debt of below 16% or,
Inthe cass of LKE, helow 13%.

The principal mathodology used In rating €. ON U.S. LLC was Reguialed Electdc and Gas Ulllilles rating methodolegy
publishad {1 August 2009. Other methodologles and factors that may have been consldered In the process of rating this issuer
can also he found on Maody's website, '

E.ON U,S. LLGC Is headquariered in Loulsville, Kentucky.
REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

Informatlon sources used to prepare the cradit rating are the following: parties nvolved In the rafings, parliss hot invalved in
the ratings, public information, confidentlal and proprlstary Moody's Investors Service's Informallon, confidential and
proprisiary Moody's Analytics' Informalion.

Moody's Investors Service considers the quality of Infermation available oh the Issuer or obligation satisfactory for the
purposes of maintaining a credit rating,

;

MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the Information It uses In assigning a aredit rating Is of sufficlent quallly and

from sources MOQDY'S considers to be rellable Including, when appropriate, independent third-parly sources, Howaver,

MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in every Instance Independenily verify or validate information recsived Iin the raling
pracess.,

Please see ratings fab on the issuer/eniity page on Moodys.com for the last rating action and the rating history.

The date on which some Credit Ratings were first released goes hack to a time before Moody's investors Service's Cradit
Ratings were {ully diglitized and accurate dala may not be available. Consequently, Moody's investors Service provides a dale
that It belleves Is tha most rellable and accurate based on lhe Informalion that s avallable to It. Please see the ratings
disclosure page on our webslie www.moodys.com for further informatlon, :

Please seo the Credi( Policy page on Moodys.com for the methodologles used in determining ratings, further Information on
the meaning of sach raling category and the definition of dafault and recovery, ’

New York

Scolt Solonon

Vice President - Senlor Analyst
Infrastruclure Finance Group
Moody's investors Service
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0378
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

New York

Wiilliam L. Hess

MOD - Ulilities

Infrastructure Flnance Group
Moody's investors Service
JOURNMALISTS: 212-553.0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-6563-1653
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© 2011 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. andfor Its licensors and affillates (coflectively, "MOODY'S"), All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ARE MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, ING.'S ("MIS") CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE
CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES. MIS DEFINES GREDIT RISK AS
THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY GOME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCGIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT
STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FAGT, GREDIT RATINGS DO NOT GONSTITUTE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL
ADVICE, AND GREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURGHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES,
CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR, MIS
ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE 175 OWN
STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EAGH SEGURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN 1S PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND
NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED,
TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH
PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT
MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT, All information contalned hereln is obtainad by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be
accurate and rellable. Because of {he possibility of human or mechanlcal srror as well as other factors, howevaer, all information contained
herein Is provided "AS 1S" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in
asslgning a credil rating is of sufficlent qualily and from sources Moody's considers to be rellable, including, when appropriats,
independent third-parly sources. However, MOODY'S Is not an auditor and cannot In every Instance Indepandantly verify or validate
Informatlon recelved In the rating process, Undsr no clreumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any person or entily for (a} any
loss or damage In whole or In part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any srror (negiigent or otherwise) or other ckcumstancs or
conlingency within or oulsids the control of MOODY'S or any of its dirsctors, offfcers, smployses or agents In connection with the
procurenent, colleclion, compltation, analysls, inlerpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such Informatlon, or (b} any
direct, Indirect, special, consequantial, compensatory or Incidental demages whatsoaver (Including without limifation, lost profits), even If
MOODY'S Is advised In advancs of the possiollity of such damages, resulting from the use of or inabliity to use, any such Information. The
ratings, financial reporting analysls, projections, and other sbservatlons, If any, constituting part of the information contalned herein are,
and must be consirusd solely as, statemenls of opinion and not statements of fact or recommentdations to purchass, ssll or hold any
securilles. Each user of the information contalnad hereln must make ils own siudy and evaluation of sach securily It may conslder
purchasing, holding or sefling, NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURAQCY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTIGULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR
INFORMATION {S GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER.

MIS, & wholly-ownaed credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Comoration (‘MCO"), hereby dlscloses that most Issuers of dobt
securilies {intluding corporate and municipal bonds, dsbentures, notes and commerclal paper) and preferrad stock ratsd by MIS havs,
prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appralsal and raling services rendered by It fees ranging from $1,500 fo
approximalely $2,600,000. MCO and MIS also malntaln pollcies and procadures to address the Independence of MiS's rafings and raling
processes, Information regarding cerlaln afiillalions that may exist betwsen direclors of MCO and rated entlties, and belwaen entiles who
tiold ratings fram MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEG an ownership Interest in MCO of more than 6%, is posted annually at
vevw,moodys.con undsr the heading "Shareholder Relations — Gorporate Governance — Director and Sharsholder Affiliatlon Policy.”

Any publication Into Australia of this document Is by MOODY'S alflliate, Moody's Investors Servics Ply Limited ABN 61 003 399 657,
which holds Australlan Financlal Services License no, 336969, This document Is intendsd lo be provided only fo “wholesals cllents” within
the meaning of section 761G of the Corporallons Act 2001. By contlnulng to access this document from within Australia, you represent to
MOQDY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a 7epresentative of, a “wholesale cllent” and thal neither yoti nor the entily you
repressnt will direclly or Indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to "retall clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the
Corporations Act 2001,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, cradit ralings assighed on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan KK, (*MJKK’) are MIKK's current
opinions of the relative kulure credit risk of entllies, cradit comimilments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a cass, "MIS™ In the
foregoing slatements shal be deemed 1o be replacead with "MJIKIC, MIKK Is a wholly-owaed credit raling agency subsidiary of Moody's
Group Japan G.K,, which Is wholly owned by Moody's Overseas Holdlngs Inc., a wholly-owned subsldlary of MCO,

http://www.moodys.com/researclyMoodys-downgrades-the-Issuer-Ratings-for-BON-US-a..,  8/23/2011
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This credil rating Is an opinlon as lo the eredibworthiness or a debl obligation of the issuer, not on the equily securilles of the issuer or any
form of securlly that is avaliable to relall investors, [t would be dangerous for retall Investors to make any Investment daclslon based on
thls credit rating. If In doubt you should contact your financlal or olher professional adviser,

hitp:/Avww.moodys.com/research/Moodys-downgrades-the-Issuer-Ratings-for-EON-US-a...  8/23/2011
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Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE
Raflng Actlon: Moody's asslyns rallngs to LG&E, KU and parent LKE

Glohal Credit Research - 09 Nov 2010
Approximately $2.9 bilifon of debt securitles affected

New York, November 09, 2010 -- Moody's Investors Service has assigned ratings of A2 to $1,600 mililon of first mortgage
bonds lssued by Kentucky Utililes Company (KU: Baa1 Issuer Ratlng) and $635 million of first mortgage bands lssued by
Loulsvlile Gas and Electric Company (LG&E: Baat Issuor Rating). Moody's also assigned a Baa? rating {o $875 million of
senior tnsecurad noltes lssuad by thelr Intermediata parent holding company, LG&E and KU Energy LLC (LKE: Baa2 lesuer
Ralting). The rating outiooks for KU, LG&E and LKE are stable,

Asslgrunents:

.Jssuar; Kentucky Utililles Co.

«..Senlor Secured First Morigage Bonds, Assigned A2
-Jssuer: LG&E and KU Energy LLG

....Sentor Unsecured Regutar BondiDebenture, Asslgned Baa2
.Issuer: Loufsville Gas & Elaclric Company

...3enfor Sscured First Morlgage Bonds, Asslgned A2
RATINGS RATIONALE

Procesds from these offerings will he used to repay Intercompany debt arising fom PPL Corporation's (PPL: Baa3 senlor
unsecured) acquisition of LKE and its subsidiarles on November 1, 2010 for approximately $7.625 biillon.

KU and LG&E's Issuer Ratings are supportad by their sound financlal performance and the supporiive regulatory environment
in which they operate offsel In part by a lack of fuel diversity and modestly sized service territories. It is Moody's policy to
generally rale first morigage honds of invastment-grade rated ulllitles two alpha-humeric raings higher than ils Issuer Rating
or senlor uhsecured debt raling. The Baa2 rating assigned lo LKE's senfor unsecured debt is the same as its Issuer Rating
and one-notch helow KU and LG&E's Issuer Ratings due lo the struclural subordinallon of its debt to the dobt Issued at lts
utllity subsidiarles. . .

Please refer to Mood?s.com for additonal research relaling to KU, LO&E and LKE.

The principai methodo.logy used In this rating was Regulated Eleslde and Gas Utllitles published in August 2009,
PPL Is a diversified energy holding company headquarterad in Allentown, Penn.sylvania.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

Information sources used (o prepare the credlt rating are the followlng: pariles Involved in the ralings, parlies nolinvolved In
the ratings, public Information, confidential and proprietary Moody's Investors Service Information, and confidentlal and
proprietary Moody's Analylics Information,

Moody's Investors Service considers (hie quality of informatlon available on the issuer or obligation sgfisfactory for the
purposes of agsighing & credii rating.

Moody's adopts all necessary measures so {hat the Information It uses In assigning a credit raling is of sufficlent quality and
from sources Moody's considers fo be reliable including, when appropriate, Independent third-parly sources. However,
Moody's Is not an auditor and cannot in every Inslance independently verify or validale information recelved In the rating

s e asin vacearch/Moadvs-assigns-ratings-to-LGE-K U-and-parent-LKE?L...  8/23/2011
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process,
Please see ratings tab on the Issusr/entity page on Moodys.com for the last rating actlon and the rating history.

The date on which some Credit Ralings were first released goss back fo a time before Moody's Investors Service's Credit
Ratings were fully digilized and accurate data may not be avallable. Conssquently, Moody’s Investors Seyvice provides a dale
that it belleves is the most reliable and accurate based on the Information that is available to it. Pleass see the ralings
disclosure page on our webslte www.moodys.com for further information,

Plaase see the Credit Policy page on Moodys.com for the methodologles used In determining ratings, further information en
the meaning of each rating calegory and the definition of defaulf and recovary. ‘

Newr York

Scotf Solomon

Vice Presldent - Senior Analyst
Infrastruiure Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service
JOURNALISTS: 212-663-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1663

New York

Willlam L. Hess

MD - Utilliles

Infrasteucture Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-653-1653

Moody's Investors Service
260 Greenwich Slreet
New York, NY 10007
U.S.A.

b
Moopy’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

©® 2011 Moody's Investors Service, inc. and/or is licansors and affillates (collectivaly, "MOODY'S"), All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ARE MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVIGE, ING.'S {"MIS") CURRENT ORINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE
CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, GREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, MIS DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS
THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET TS GONTRAGTUAL, FINANGIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY GOME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT, CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK,
INGLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO; LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRIGE VOLATILITY, CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT
STATEMENTS OF GURRENT OR HISTORIGAL FAGT, GREDIT RATINGS DO NOT CONSTITUTE INVESTMENT OR FINANGIAL
ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURGHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTIGULAR SECURITIES,
CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT GOMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MIS
ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS OWN
STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EAGH SECURITY THAT 1S UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN 1S PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND
NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED,
TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REOISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH
PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT
MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT, All information confained herein is oblained by MOODY'S from sources helieved by it to be
accurate and rellable. Because of the possibllity of human or mechanlcal error as well as other faclors, however, all Informatlon contained
herein Is provided "AS 1S" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts alf nscessary meastires so that the Informatlon it uses In
asslaning a credit rating ls of sufficlent qualily and from sources Moody's conslders fo be rellabls, Including, when appropriate,
Independent third-parly sources. However, MOODY'S s not an auditor and cannot in every Instance Independently verify or vaildate
Information receivad In the rating process, Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any [fabifity to any person or entily for {a) any
loss or damage In whole or In part caused by, resulting fram, or relating to, any error {negligent or olhervise) or other circumstance or
contingsncy within or outside the control of MOODY’S or any of lts direclors, officers, smployees or agents In connectlon with the
procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any such Information, or (b} any

hitne/Avww moodvs.com/fresearch/Moodys-assigns-ratings-to-LGB-K U-and-parent-LKE?L.., 8/23/2011
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direl, indlrect, spaclal, consaquential, compensatory or incidentat damages whatsogver (including without timitation, lost profits), sven If
MOODY'S Is advised In advance of the possibllity of such damagses, resulling from {he use of or inability to use, any such Information, The
ratings, financial reporling analysls, projections, and other observalions, if any, constituting part of the Information contained herein are,
and must be construed solely as, statements of opinlon and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any
securiies. Each user of the Information contained herein must make Iis own study and evaluation of each securlly t may conslder
purchasing, holding or selting. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURAGY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR
INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER,

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidlary of Moody's Corporalion ("MCO™, hereby discloses that most issuers of debt
securiies (Incliding corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock raled by MIS have,
prlor to assignment of any rafing, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating services rendered by If fees ranging from $1,600 lo
approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MLS also malntain policies and procedures to address the independence of MIS's ralings and rating
processes. Informatlon regarding certain affiitations that may exist balween directars of MCO and rated enlilies, and between entilles who
hold ralings from MIS and have als¢ publicly reported to the SEC an ownarship Interest In MCO of more than 5%, Is posted annually at
vavwinoodys.com under the headlng "Shareholdsr Relations — Corporate Governance — Dirgclor and Shareholder Affifiation Polley."

Any publfication into Australia of this document Is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Inveslors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399 657,
which holds Auslralian Financlal Services License no. 336969, This document s intended to be provided only (o “wholesale cllents” within
the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing lo access this document from within Australla, you represent fo
MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale cllen{” and that neither you nor the enlity you
represent will directly or indirectly disserminate this document or ite contents to "retall cllents” within the meaning of section 761G of the
Corporations Act 2001,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings asslgned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan K.K. ("MJKK") are MJKK's current
opinions of the relative fulure credit dsk of entities, credit commilments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a case, "MIS™ n the
foregoaing statements shall be deemsd 1o be replaced with "MIKK”". MJIKK is a wholly-owned credlt rafing agency subsidiary of Moody's
Group Japan GK,, which Is wholly ownad by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating Is an opinlon as fo the craditworlhiness or a debt obligation of the [ssuer, not on (he equity securitles of the issuer or any
farm of sscurity that Is available to retall Investors, it would be dangerous for retall investors to make any Investment decision based on
this credlt raling. If in doubt you should confact your financlal or other professional adviser.

httpi//www.moodys.com/research/Moodys-assigns-ratings-to-LGE-KU-and-parent-LKE?,.., 8/23/2011
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FitchRatings

Fitch Affirms the Ratings of PPL and Subs on Acquisitlon Ratlags
02 Mar 2011 6:11 PM (EST)

Flich Ralings-New York-02 March 2011; Filch Rallngs has affirmed (he ralings of PPL Corp, (PPL) and s U,S,
subsidiaries following the announceniant of a definilive agreement {o acquire the Central Nelworks UK electrle distribulion
businesses from £.0N UK plo for $5.6 billion in cash plus the assumption of $800 milion of deb! and transacllon ¢osts,
‘The Rafings Oullook for all entities Is Slable. Sae a full st of ralings affirmed befovs,

The affirmation reflects the reduction in business risk that resulls from the additlon of two regulated electric utllities, and the
on-going transformatlon from a company rellant on commaodily-sensilive businesses {0 one that Is highly regulated. It also
assumas that the Inftial Increase in leverage, as measured by the rallo of deh/EBITDA, will dacline over the next few years
as the company realizes a full year of earnings from the November 2010 acqulsilion of LG&E & KU Ensrgy LLC (raled with
a'BBB+ Issuer Default Raling [IDR] by Filch) and from the Integration of Cenlral Networks. In additlon, the majority of the
acqulsitlon debf wiil be housed at the newly acqulred UK subsldiarles, and will be non-racourse to PPL, The capilal market
risk of placing the permanent debt and equily finencing and the abilily {o extract expected synergles from the nevily
acquirad UK businesses are the primery credlt concems, There are no regulatory approvals required and managsmaent
expects to completo the fransaction in Aprll 2011.

PPL plans lo Infilally fund the $5.6 billlon acquisition with draviings under a commitied bridge loan facility, The permanent
financing, expected to ba complsled In the second quarter of 2011, will be comprised of approximatsly $1,75 billion of
common squily, $876 million of mandatory converilble debt, and $3 billfon of subsidlary debt including $750 million at an
Intermedlate UK holding company and $2.45 bililon at Gentral Networks' two operating utllitles, Cenlral Networks East plc
and Cenlral Nejworks Wesl ple. The capital market 1lsk Is mitigated by the short time frame {o closing. Flich calculates the
pro forma 2010 ratlo of debtVEBITDA wili fnitially splke to 5.0 times (x) compared fo the adjusted 2010 DebVEBITDA of
4.4x%, By 2013, Fitch expocts the debl rallo to fall belovs 4,0x,

The acqulsition substantlally reduces PPL's commodily price exposure and lowers Flich's business risk assessment by a
{ull category. By 2013, management expscts {0 derive approximately 75% of EBITOA from reguiated operations compared
to approximately 80% prior to the currant transaction and about 30% prior to the acquilsition of LG&E and KU Ensrgy In
Novamber 2010. The service lerritories of Central Networks' two operallng ullfitles are contiguous with PPL's olher UK
slaclric distriibulion business, Wastern Power Distribution, which provides the opportunily for synergy savings, which under
UK regulallon are retained until the next prlce review dua in mid-2013.

Fiteh affirms the following ratings with a Stable Oullook:

PPL Corp
--Long-term [DR at'BBB"
~-Short-term IDR al 'F2'.

PPL Ensrgy Supply, LLG
--Long-term DR al 'BBBY,
--Senior unsecired dabt al ‘BBBY,
~-Short-term IDR at 'F2'.

PPL Caplial Funding Inc.
--Long-lerm IDR at 'BBBY
--Short-term IDR at'F2"; .
--Senlor unsecured debt al 'BBS';
--Jr. subordinated notes at 'BB+',

PPL Elaclric Utilitles Corp.
--Long-ierm IDR al '‘BBB',
--Socured debt ‘A
~-Preference slock at ‘BBO.,
--Short-ternt IDR al F2";
--Commerclal paper at 'F2',

hitpi/iwewnw fitchratings.con/ereditdesk/press_releases/detail.cfm?print=1&pr_id=688584 31372011
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LG&E and KU Energy LLC
~Long-lerm IDR at 'BBB+,
--Senlor unsecursd debt al 'BBB+,
-Short-term {DR at 'F2',

Kentucky Utilitles Company
--Long-term DR at ‘A,
--Seacurad debt at 'A+;
--Senlor unsecured debt at ‘A’
--Short-term DR at 'F2',

L.ouisvlile Gas and Etectrlc Company
--L.ong-term {DR at ‘A

~Sacured debt at ‘A+';

--Senilor unsecurad debt al 'A’}
--Shor~erm IDR at 'F2',

Contact;

Primary Analyst
Robert Hornlck

Sanlor Director
+1-212-9808-0523

Ons State Street Plaza
New York, NY 10004

Secondary Analyst
Philippe Beard
Assaclate Direclor
+1-212-808-0242

Commitiee Chalrperson
Glen Grabelsky
Managlng Director
+1-212-808-0577

Media Relallons: Gindy Siolier, New York, Tel: +1 212 808 0526, Email: cindy.sloller@fitchratings.com.
Additional Information is available at 'www . filchratings.com’.

Appilcable Criterla and Related Ressarch:

-‘Corporate Rafing Methodology' (Nov, 24, 2000);

-'Credlt Rating Guldslines for Regulated uliiity Gompanles’ (July 31, 2007);

-'U.8, Power and Gas Comparative Operating Risk (COR) Evaluation and Financlal Guldslines' (August 22, 2007).

Applicable Criterla and Related Research:

U.8. Power and Gas Comparalive Oparaling Risk (COR} Evaluation and Financial Guldelines
Credit Ratlng Guidelines for Regulaled Ulillly Companles

Corporate Rating Methodology

ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS. PLEASE READ
THESE LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS BY FOLLOWING THIS LINK!

HTTPYIFITCHRATINGS, COM/UNDERSTANDINGCREDITRATINGS, IN ADDITION, RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE
TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE ON THE AGENCY'S PUBLIC WEBSITE
WWW,FITCHRATINGS.COM'. PUBLISHED RATINGS, CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM
THIS SITE AT ALL TIMES. FITCH'S CODE OF CONDUGT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AFFILIATE
FIREWALL, COMPLIANGE AND OTHER RELEVANT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE FROM
THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT' SECTION OF THIS SITE,

Copyright @ 2011 by Flich, Inc., Fitch Ralings Lid. and Hs subsidiarles.

h(!p://www,ﬁtchfatil}gs.com/creditciesk/pressmrelenses/detai!.cﬁn?pri nt=)&pr_id=688584 3/3/2011
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Fiteh Ratings

CORRECTION - FITCH ASSIGNS EXPECTED RTGS TO KY
UTILITIES CO,, LOUISVILLE G&F. AND LG&E AND KU
ENERGY

Yitch Ratings-New York-04 November 2010: (This is a correction for a release issued on Oct. 25,
2010, Tt amends the expected senior unsecured ratings for both Louisville Gas and Electric
Company and Kentucky Utility Company fo 'A'In addition, the Issuer Default Ratings and
short-term IDRs for all entities are now final and the Rating Outlooks Stable.)

Fitch Ratings expects to assign the ratings listed below to Kentucky Utilities Company (KU),
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E), and LG&E and KU Energy LLC (currently E. ON
U.9) following the close of PPL Corp.'s (Issuer Default Rating [IDR] 'BBB") acquisition of E.ON
1.8, The expected ratings are as follows:

LG&E and KU Enesgy LLC

--Issuer Default Raling (IDR) 'BBB+,
--Senior unsecued debt'BBB+,;
--Short-term IDR.'F2',

Kentucky Utilities Co.
--JDR'A-

--Secured debt 'A+;
--Senior unsecured debt'A’;
--Short-term IDR 'F2".

Louisville Gas and Electric Co.
«-IDR A

--Secured debt 'A+;

--Senior unsecured debt'A";
~~Short-term IDR ‘2",

The proposed ratings reflect the currently sound credit quality of the two regulated utilities, PPL's
balanced financing plan for completing the acquisition, constructive regulatory policies in Kentucky
and the Kentucky Public Service Commission's (PSC) track record for timely rate decisions.
Constructive regulatory policies include a monthly fuel adjustiment clause and an environmental
cost recovery (ECR) mechanism, The ECR mechanism substantially reduces the environmental
rvisks associated with the companies' coal-fired generating portfolios, Regulatory statutes also
include the inclusion of construction work in progress (CWIP) in rate base. Consequently, the
utilitics' investment in Trimble County unit 2 (TC2), & 760 mw coal plant expected to enter
commercial operation by year-end, is already reflected in rate base. Moreover, the majority of its
non-fuel operating costs were recognized in rates in the July 2010 rate order, which telied on a test
year ended Oct. 31, 2009, at which time TC2 was already in testing mode and fully staffed. In July
2010, the two utilities each received constructive rate decisions from the Kentucky PSC that will
enhance carnings and cash flow. The rate decisions were issued six months after the companies’
filed their rate increase requests following a settiement agreement with intervenors. -

The primary credit concerns, other than exposure to changing environmental regulations, is a
provision in the change of control setflement that prohibits the companies from seeking a base rate
adjustment that would be effective prior to Jan, 1, 2013 (excluding fuel and ECR adjustments),
which will require the company to absorb cost increases in the interim, and the delay in commercial
opetation of TC2. Burner malfunctions and a {ransformer failure occurred during commissioning
and testing activily of TC2 conducted in the second and third quarter of 2010 causing a dclay in
TC2 commercial operation, The unit is now expected (o enter commercial operation by year end.
Because TC2 was constructed with a fixed price contract with liquidated damages, (he two utilities
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are not expected o incur any significant additional capital costs from the start-up delay.

On April 28, 2010, E.ON AG entered into a definitive agreement to sell PPL Corp. (PPL) its cquity
interests in B.ON U8, LLC, the parent company of LG&E and KU, The cash purchase price,
excluding the assumption of $925 million of pollution control bonds, is approximately $6.7 billion.
In June 2010, PPL issued an aggregate of $3.6 billion of common equity and hybrid securities to
complete the equity and hybrid security portion of the acquisition financing plan, including $1.15
billion of equity units and $2.484 billion of common equity (net procceds of $1.116 billion and
$2.409 billion, respectively). The remaining cash purchase price of approximately $3.175 billion
will be funded with a draw on PPL's existing credit facility, to be repaid with the proceeds of
subsidiary debt to be issued after closing the transaction and cash. Management has indicated it
plans to issue approximately $2.1 billion of first morlgage bonds at the two utilities and to retire a
similar amount of existing inter-company borrowings, Consequently, debt levels shonld not be
meaningfully different from the June 30, 2010 levels and going forward leverage and interest
coverage measures should benefit from vecently implemented rate increases as well as accessing the
capital markets during a period of exceptionally low interest rates, Planned debt financing at LG&E
and KX Energy LLC of approximately $800 million is well below the existing parent
inter-conypany borrowings of more than $2 billion,

PPL expects to close the acquisition in the fourth quarter of 2010, On Sept. 2, 2010, PPL reached a
settlement agreement with all intervening pattics in its change of control application in Kentucky.
In the settlement, PPL agreed not to raise base rates before Jan, 1, 2013 (excluding fuel and ECR
adjustments). Rate increases that took effect on Aug. 1, 2010 will remain in place. The change of
controt agreement also provides for 50/50 sharing of any earnings above a 10,75% RO, On Sept,
30, 2010, the Kentucky PSC approved the proposed acquisition subject to PPL's acceptance of all
conditions, State regulators in Tennessee and Virginia have also approved the merger. Other
required approvals include the Federal Energy Regulatory Comunission (FERC). Pennsylvania
Public Utility Commission (PUC) approval is not required,

Contact:

Primary Analyst
Robert Hornick
Senior Director
+1-212-908-0523
Fitch, Inc.

One State Street Plaza
New York, NY 10004

Secondary Analyst
Glen Grabelsky
Managing Director
+1-212-908-0577

Commniittee Chaitperson
Philip Smyth

Senior Director
+1-212-908-0531

Media Relalions: Cindy Stoller, New York, Tel: +1I 212 908 0526, Email:
cindy.stoller@fitchratings.com,

Additional information is available at 'www.fitchratings.com',

Applicable Criteria and Related Research:

-'Corporate Rating Methodology' (Nov. 24, 2009)

-!Credit Rating Guidelines for Regulated utility Companies' (July 31, 2007)

.8, Power and Gas Comparative Operating Risk (COR) Evaluation and Financial Guidelines'
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(Aug. 22, 2007)

Applicable Criteria and Related Research:

Corporate Rating Methodology ‘

http:/fwwnw fitchratings.convereditdesk/veports/report_frame.cfin?rpt_id=546646

Credit Rating Guidelines for Regulated Utility Companies

hitp/iwww fitchratings.com/creditdesk/reports/report_frame.cfin?rpt_id=334652

U.S. Power and Gas Comparative Operating Risk (COR) Evaluation and Financial Guidelines
http:/hwvww fitchratings.com/creditdesk/reportsfreport_frame.cfm?rpt_id=338030

ALL FITCH CREDIT RATINGS ARE SUBJECT TO CERTAIN LIMITATIONS AND
DISCLAIMERS, PLEASE READ THESE LIMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS BY
FOLLOWING THIS LINK:
HTTP/IFITCHRATINGS.COM/UNDERSTANDINGCREDITRATINGS., IN  ADDITION,
RATING DEFINITIONS AND THE TERMS OF USE OF SUCH RATINGS ARE AVAILABLE
ON THE AGENCY'S PUBLIC WEBSITE '‘WWW.FITCHRATINGS.COM', PUBLISHED
RATINGS, CRITERIA AND METHODOLOGIES ARE AVAILABLE FROM THIS SITE AT
ALL TIMES, FITCH'S CODE OF CONDUCT, CONFIDENTIALITY, CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST, AFFILTATE FIREWALL, COMPLIANCE AND OTHER RELEVANT TPOLICIES
AND PROCEDURES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE FROM THE 'CODE OF CONDUCT' SECTION
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LG&E and KU Energy LL.C's Senior Unsecured
Debt Rated At 'BBB', Subsidiaries' First
- Mortgage Bonds Rated At 'A’

Primary Credit Analyst:
Gerrit Jepsen, CFA, New York (1) 212-438-2629; gerrit_jepsen@standardandpoors.com

Secondary Contact:
Barbara A.Eiseman, New York (1) 212-438-7666; barbara_giseman@standardandpoors.com

NEW YORK ({Standard & Poor's) Nov. 8, 2010--Standard & Poor's Ratings Services
assigned its 'BBEB! rating to LG&E and KU Energy LLC's $875 million senior
unsecured debt offering.

In addition, we assigned our 'A' issue-level ratings and 'l+' recovery rating
to Kentucky Utilities Co.'s (KU) and Louisville Gas & Electric Co.'s (LG&E)
approximately $2 billion first mortgage bond offerings. The issue-level rating
and recovery rating reflect our highest expectation of full recovery of
principal (100%) in a default scenario since both utilities can issue new
secured bonds in an amount not exceeding 66.7% of property additions.

These rating actions follow PPL Corp.'s Nov. 1, 2010, acguisition of E.ON U.S.
LLC {(now known as LG&E and XU Energy LLC) and utility subsidiaries LG&E and
KU, Please see PPL Corp. Upgraded To 'BBB+' And Off CreditWatch On Expected
Cloging Of E.ON Acquisition. '

RELATED CRITERIA AND RESEARCH

* 2008 Corporate Criteria: Analytical Methodology

* Criteria Methodology: Business Risk/Financial Risk Matrix Expanded

¢ 2008 Corporate Criteria: Ratios And Adjustments

e Methodology And Assumptions: Standard & Pooxr's Standardizes Liquidity
Descriptors For Global Corporate Issuers

RATINGS LIST
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

www.standardandpoors.com/ratingsdirect 1
33025 | 306055285
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LG&E and KU Energy LLC's Senior Unsecured Debt Rated At 'BBB', Subsidiaries' First Morigage Bonds Rated At

Corp. credit rating BBR+/Stable/-~

Kentucky Utilities Co.
Corp. credit rating BBB+/Stable/A-2

Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
Corp credit rating BBHE+/Stable/--

Ratings Assigned

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Senior unsecured debt due 2015 & 2020

Kentucky Utilities Co.
First mortgage bonds due 2015, 2020 & 2040
Recovery rating

Louisgville Gas & Electric Co.
First mortgage bonds due 2015 & 2040
Recovery rating

BBEB

|A|

Complete ratings information is available to RatingsDirect subscribers on

the Global Credit Portal at www.globalcoreditportal.com and RatingsDirect
subscribers at www.ratingsdirect.com. 211 ratings affected by this rating

action can be found on Standard & Poor's public Web site at

www . standardandpoors.com, Use the Ratings search box located in the left

column,

Standard & Poor’s | RatingsDiréct on the Glohal Credit Portal | November 8, 2010
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Rating Action: Moody's downgrades PPL and PPL Electric, outlook stable

Global Credit Research - 28 Apr 2010
Approximately $1,3 billion of ratad Instruments affected

New York, April 28, 2010 -- Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) downgraded the long-term unsacured ratings of PPL
Corporation (PPL: Issuer Rating to BaaJ from Baa2), and ils subslidiaries PPL Elsctric Ulllities Corporatlon (PPL EU:
senlor unsecurad to Baa2 from Baat), and PPL Capital Funding, Inc. (PPL Capital: seplor unsecured guaranteed by
PPL {o Baal from Baa2); the A3 rating for PPL EU's secured debt, and ifs Prime-2 rating for commercial paper are
affirmed. The outlook for PPL, PPL EU, and PPL Capital is stable. The ratings of PPL's subsidiary PPL Energy Supply
{PPL Supply; Baa2 senlor unsecured) are affirmed and the outlook remalns stable.

The rating actions follow PPL’s announced agresment to acquire E.ONU.S. LLC (E.ON U.8.) and its subsidiarles
Loulsville Gas & Electric Company (LG&E) and Kentucky Ulititles Comipany (KU), and while reflactive of the
announced transaction, are driven more by weaksning financial metrics and the negative outlooks that had been in
place for PPL EU and PPL for the past year.

On April 28, 2010, PPL announced that it had reached a definitive agresment with E.ONAG 1o acquire E.ON U.S, the
parent company of LG&E and KU, two regulated ulllilies with operatlons principally in Kentucky. The fransaction
values E.ON U.S. at approximately $7.6 billion, including the assumption of $926 million of existing tax-exempt debt
and the repayment of E.ONAG intercompany debt. Permanent financing for the transaction wilt include a combination
of common equity, utility first mortgaga bonds, ulility holding company bonds, hybrid securities and cash on hand. We
anticlpate that PPL will arrange the permanent financing In a balanced manner that will be supportive of its Baa3
lssuer Rating,

PPL's Baa3 Issuer Ratlng consliders the additional regulatory scale, diversity and cash flow stability that are likely to
result from s planned acqulsition of E.ON US, On a pro-forma basis, we anticinate that over 50% of PPL's assets
and cash flows would be assoclated with regulated operations; absent the transaction, we would expect regulated
contributions to remain significantly below 50%. The rating also considers the challsnges the company is facing as it
transitions o a fully compelitive market in lts Pennsylvania service territory where slgnificant utllity Investment is
nesded while its wholesale generation business continues fo operate within weakened commaditles markets, The
rating reflecis pro-forma consolidated credit profile and cash flow credit metrics that we anticipate will remain within
ranges appropriate for the rating. The Baa3 ratings for PPL and PPL Capital also recognize thelr siructurally
subordinate positlon relative to the Baa2 senior unsecured dabt of PPL Supply and PPL EU, and fo likely holding
company and operating company debt at the Kentucky utllitles,

The downgrade for PPL EU reflects our conlinued expectation that beglnning In 2010, the company's cash flow credit
metrics will decling dramatically from their recent levels and will remain toward the lower and of the ranges indicated
in Moody's August 2009 Rating Methodology for Regulated Elsctric and Gas Utilities (the Regulated Methodology)
rated Baa for the foresesable future, The expected decline in metrics comes as PPL EU implements market rates for
generation while simultaneously incurring increased expenditures for capital Investment (o support and maintain the
reliabllity of ts aging distribution and transmission systems. As a result, PPL EU's debt burden will increase, and cash
flows coverage of debt and debt service Is expected to be dramatically reduced. For-example, for the foreseeable
future, the ratlo of cash flow from operations excluding chianges in working capital (CFQ Pre -- WC) to deb,
caloulated in accordance with Moody's standard analytical adjustments, is expected to remain in the low-to-mid teens,
and the ratlo of CFO Pre -- WG plus interest {o interest is anticipated to remain around thres times.

The affirmation of the A3 rating for the senior secured debt at PPL EU reflects its priority position within PPL EU's
capltal structure and follows Moody's August 2009 implementation of wider notching between the vast majority of
ratings for senior secured and senior unsecured debt ratings for investment grade regulated utllities. Issuers with
negative outlooks were excluded from the August implementation, -

The affirmation of the BaaZ senlor unsecured ralings for PPL Supply conslders the relatively strong market and
competitive position that results from its significant base-load generatlon portfolio located primarily near load serving
entities within the highly liquid and transparent PJM market, The affirmation also recognizes that 2010 [s the first year
the company is able to sell power produced by its Pennsylvania generation resources at market rates. For 2010 and
beyond, we anticipate increased volatility of cash flows, mitigated to some extent by PPL Supply’s hedging strategy;
howsver, we also anlicipate a strengthening of its cash flow credit metrics commensurate with the cornpany's



Increased business risk. For example, we anticlpate the rallo of CFO Pre-WC to debt (excluding the debt and cash
flows associated with its LK. distribution ufilities) to remain above 25%. PPL Supply’s published consolldated credil
melrics will continue to be impacted by the ownership of its UK. distribution utilitles, which benefit from reasonably
stabla cash flow, but also. employ leverage commensurate with thelr regulated nelwork activities. We anficipate PPL
Supply's consolidated published ratio of CFO Pre-WC to debt will remain above 20%.

The stable oullook for PPL EU reflects our expectalion that PPL EU's financial metrics will generally remain within the
ranges indicated for electric distribution and transmisston utilities rated Baa. The outlook also assumes that PPL EU
will finance its significant capital expenditure program in a manner that Is consistent with maintaining lts current cradit
profils and that it will continue to successfully manage Its regulatory relationships as Pennsylvania continuss lts
statewide transition {o market rates.

The stable outiooks for PPL Supply, PPL Capital, and PPL reflect our view that the planned acqulsition of E.ON U.S.
will be financed In a balanced manner that Is consistent with PPL's Baa3 Issuer rating. The stable outlooks also
assume that in 2010 and beyond, PPL Supply's low-cost, strategically placed, primarily base load generating assets
will generate increased cash flows, and that PRPL wiil continue (o seek to mitigate the volatility of these market based
cash flow by use of disciplined hedging strategles. In addition, the stable outlooks assume that the transition to the
competitive sleciricity market In Pennsylvania will continue to proceed relatively smoothly and that PPL EU's planned
capltal expenditures will be financed In a manner that Is supportive of its credit quality.

The principal methodology used In rating PPL EU, PPL and PPL Capltal was Rating Methodology: Regulated Electric
and Gas Utilities, published August 2009 and available on www.moodys.com In the Rating Methodologles sub-
directory under the Research and Ratings tab. The principal methodology used In rating PPL Supply was Rating
Vethodology: Unregulated Utiltlas and Power Companiss, published In August 2009 and also avallable on
www.moodys.com in the Rating Methodolegles sub-directory under the Research & Ratings tab, Other
methodologles and factors that may have been considered in the process of rating these issuers can also be found In
the Rating Methodologles sub-directory on Moody's website.

Moody's last rating action on PPL EU, PPL, PPL Capiltal and PPL Supply occurred May 11, 2009 the outlooks of PPL
EU, PPL and PPL Capital were revised to negative from stable and the ratings of PPL Supply were affirmed with a
stable outlook:

PPLIs a diversified energy holding company headquartered in Allentown, Pennsylvania. PPLEU is a regulated
transmisslon and distribution utility; PPL Supply Is a holding company engaged primarily in non-regulated generation
and marketing of power In the U.S, and the regulated dslivery of elactricity in the U.K.; PPL Capital is a financiny
subsidiary of PPL - its debt Is guaranteed by PPL.

Downgrades:

PPL Corporation

Issuer Raling, Downgraded to Baa3 from Baa2

PPL Capital Funding, Inc.

Junior Subordinated Regular Bond/Debenture, Downgraded o Bal from Baa3

Muitiple Senlority Shelf, Downgraded to (P)Baa3, (P)Baft from (P)Baa2, (P)Baa3

Senior Unsecured Regular Bond/Debenture, Downgraded to Baa3 from Baa2

PPL. Electric Utilities Corporation

Issuer Rating, Downgraded to Baa2 from Baat

Muitiple Seniority Shelf, Downgraded to (P)Ba1 from (P)Baa3

Preferred Stock, Downgraded fo Ba1l from Baa3

Senior Unsecured Bank Cradit Facllity, Downgraded to Baa2 from Baat

Senior Unsecured Revenus Bonds (Lehigh County Industrial Development Authority), Downgraded to BaaZ2 from Baat

Qutlook Actions:
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PPL Corporation

Outlook, Changed To Stable From Negative
PP, Capital Funding, Inc.

QOutlook, Changed To Stable From Negatlve
PPL Electric Utifities Corporation

Outlook, Changed To Stable From Negative

New York
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© Copyright 2010, Moody's Investors Service, Inc, andfor its ficensors including Moody’s Assurance Company, inc.
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RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-UKE
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and have also pubhicly reporied 10 the SEC an ownership mterest in MCO of more than 5%, is posled annuaily at
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Research Update:

PPL Corp. Is Lowered To 'BBB' And Placed On
CreditWatch Negative After Acquisition
Announcement

Overview

o We lowered our ratings on diversified energy company PPL Corxp. (PPL}) and
its affiliates PPL Energy Supply (PPL Energy), LG&E and KU Energy LLC
(LKE), Louisville Gas & Blectric Co. (LG&E), and Kentucky Utilities Co.
{KU) to 'BBB' from 'BBB+!'.

e We lowered the rating on PPL subsidiary PPL Electric Utilities (PPLEU} to
'BBB! from 'A-T,

e At the same, time we placed all the 'BBB' ratings on CreditWatch with
negative implications.

¢ The short-term ratings on Kentucky Utilities, Louisville Gas & Electric,
and PPLEU are 'A-3!'.

¢ The downgrades and CreditWatch listing follow PPL's proposed acqguisition
of E.ON UK's Central Networks West PLC (CNW) and Central Networks East
PLC (CNE) .

Rating Action

On March 2, 2011, Standard & Poor's Ratings Services lowered the corporate
credit ratings on PPL Corp. (PPL) and its affiliates PPL Energy Supply (PPL

. Energy), LG&E and KU Energy LLC (LKE), Louisville Gas & Electric Co. (LG&E),
and Kentucky Utilities Co. (KU) to *'BBB' from ‘BBB+' and placed these ratings
on CreditWatch with negative implications. We also lowered the rating on PPL
subgidiary PPL Electric Utilities (PPLEU) to ‘BBB' from 'A-!. The ratings
actions follow PPL's planned acquisition of E.ON UK's Central Networks West
PLC (CNW) and Central Networks East PLC (CNE), two distribution networks in
the United Kingdom. The CreditWatch listing is directly related to the
execution of the financing plan for the acquisition, which includes a
commitment by the company for a substantial issuance of equity. Resolution of
the CreditWatch will depend on the ability of the company to complete its
financing activities consistent with our expectations for the 'BBB' ratings.
Allentown, Pa.-based PPL has about $12.7 billion of lcng—term debt, including
$1.63 billion of junior subordinated notes.

The CreditWatch listing will remain until demonstrated progress on the
permanent financing plan has been executed in line with our expectations. The
acquisition requires large permanent financing that has attendant execution
risks, and we will monitor PPL's ability to finalize this permanent financing.
We could remove the CreditWatch listing and assign a stable outlook if
financing is consistent with our expectation. We could lower the ratings if
PPL is unable to fully execute 1ts permanent financing plan in a

Standard & Poor’s | RatingsDirect on the Global Gredit Portal | March 2, 2011 2
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Research Update: PPL Corp. Is Lowered To 'BBB' Aud Placed On CreditWaich Negative After Acquisition
Announcement

credit-supportive manner consistent with our expectations for 'BBB' ratings.

Rationale

PPL's purchase price of E.ON UK's Central Networks utilities includes the
assumption of $800 million of public debt and cash of $5.6 billion (excluding
related transaction expenses and feesg) that will be funded through a
combination of cash, common eguity issuance at PPL, unsecured debt at CNW and
CNE, and unsecured debts at an intermediate holding company (generically called
UK Holdings) that will own CNW and CNE. In addition, PPL will issue eqguity
units at PPL Capital Funding, which will likely receive high equity credit
under our rating criteria. This acguisition will raise PPL's regulated cash
flows to approximately 75% from the current level of 60%. Before PPL bought
the Kentucky utilities, its regulated cash flows comprised less than 30%. The
ratings change reflects our revigionsg, in accordance with our criteria, of
PPL's business risk profile to excellent from strong and the company's
financial risk profile to aggressive from significant.

Our revision of the business profile to excellent reflects the addition of
fully regulated distribution utilities that have credit-supportive U.K.
regulation and no commodity exposure, since power for retail customers is
procured by nonaffiliated retail suppliers. The Central Networks utilities are
contiguous to PPL's existing U,.X. utilities, After the acquisition of CNE and
CNYW, we expect U.K. operationg to be about 30% of PPL's consolidated cash
flow. With this transaction, we are viewing all of PPL's utility assets as
part of a consolidated entity, whereas previously we considered only the
guality of the utility's dividends to its parent. The stability of CNE and CNW
along with existing utility assets in the U.K., Kentucky, and Pennsylvania,
which we assess as excellent, will more than offget the business risk profile,
which we agsess as satisfactory, of PPL Energy's merchant generation,
resulting in an excellent business profile. We expect the mexrchant generation
business to comprise less than 25% of pro forma consolidated cash flows.

Our revision’of the financial risk profile to aggressive reflects in part the
company's financial policies toward acquisitions, including funding with
aggressive levels of hybrid securities. Furthermore, due to the company's
strategy to focus on fully regulated operations and also expand its U.K.

' presence, we are incorporating consolidated financial measures for PPL in our
analysis. When reviewing the financial metxics, we are now including all cash
flows and debt obligations from the U.K. utilities and PPLEU in PPL's
financial measures. We expect congolidated financial measures, including
ratios of debt to EBITDA, funds from operationsg (FFO) to total debt, and debt
to capital, to range in the aggressive category of our financial risk profile.
Debt to BEBITDA should range between 4x and 5%, while we expect the percentage
of FFO to debt to be in the wmid-teens. These measures will support ratings at
the 'BBB' level on successful completion of the permanent financing.

www.standardandpoors.com/ratingsdirect 3
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‘ Announcement

Short-term credit factors

Standard & Poor's currently views PPL's liquidity as strong under its
corporate liquidity methodology, which categorizes liquidity in five standard
descriptors. Our assessment of liguidity as strong supports PPL's 'BBB' issuer
credit rating. Projected sources of liquidity--mainly operating cash flow and
available bank lines--exceed projected uses--mainly necessary capital
expenditures, debt maturities, and common dividends--by more than 1.5x. The
ratio of gources over uses would be positive even after a 50% EBITDA decline.
Additional factors that support the liguidity are PPL's ability to absorb
high-impact, low-probability events with limited need for refinancing, its
flexibility to lower capital spending, its sound bank relationships, its solid
standing in credit markets, and its generally prudent risk wanagement.

CreditWatch

The CreditWatch listing will remailn until demonstrated progress on the
permanent financing plan has been executed in line with our expectations. The
acquisition requires large permanent financing that has attendant execution
risks, and we will monitor PPL's ability to finalize this permanent financing.
We could remove the CreditWatch listing and assign a stable outlook if
financing is congistent with our expectation. We could lower the ratings if
PPL is unable to fully execute its permanent financing plan in a
credit-supportive manner consistent with our expectations for 'BBB' ratings.

Related Criteria And Research

¢ "Criteria Methodology: Business Risk/Financial Risk Matrix Expanded,” May
27, 2009

¢ 2008 Corporate Criteria: Analytical Methodology," April 15, 2008

¢ "2008 Corporate Criteria: Ratios And Adjustments," April 15, 2008

Ratings List
Dovwngraded; CreditWatch Action

To From
PPL Corp.
Corporate Credit Rating ’BBB/Watch Neg/~- BBB+/Stable/--
PPL Capital Funding Inc.
Senior Unsecured BBB-/Watch Neg BBB
Junior Subordinated BB+/Watch Neg BBB -
PPL Energy Supply LLC
Corporate Credit Rating BBB/Watch Neg/-- BBB+/Stable/-~
Senior Unsecured BBB/Watch Neg BBR+
PPL Electric Utilities Corp.
Corporate Credit Rating BBB/Watch Neg/A-3 A-/Stable/aA-2
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Senior Secured
Recovery Rating
Prefevence Stock

Commercial Paper

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
Corporate Credit Rating
Senior Unsecured

Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
Corporate Credit Rating
Senior Secured
Recovery Rating

Kentucky Utilities Co.,

Corporate Credit Rating
Senior Secured
Recovery Rating

BBB+/Watch Neg
1

BB+/Watch Neg
A-3/Watch Neg

BEB/Watch Neg/- -
BBB-/Watch Neg

BBB/Watch Neg/--
A-/Watch Neg
1+

BBB/Watch Neg/a-3
A-/Watch Neg
1+

Annotncement

BBB
A-2

BBB+/Stable/ -~
BBRB

BBB+/Stable/--
A
1+

BBB+/Stable/A-2
A
1+

Complete ratings information is available to subscribers of RatingsDirect on
the Global Credit Portal at www.globalcreditportal.com. All ratings affected
by this rating action can be found on Standard & Poor's public Web site at:
www.standardandpoors.com., Use the Ratings search box located in the left

column.
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Research Update:

PPL Corp. Upgladed To 'BBB+' And Off
CreditWatch On Expected Closing Of E.ON

Acquisition

Overview

¢ We resolved the CreditWatch listing on diversified energy company PPL
Corp. and affiliate PPL Energy Supply LLC (PPL Energy) on the expected
Nov. 1, 2010, acquisition of E.ON U.,S. LLC and its utility subsidiaries,
Louisville Gas & Electric Co. (LG&E) and Kentucky Utilities Co. (KU), for
$7.625 billion,

¢ We are upgrading PPL and PPL Energy to 'BBB+' from 'BBB' to reflect the
pro forma congolidated company's expected stronger credit profile due to
a reconfigured husiness strategy that we expect will garner at least
two-thirds of the projected operating cash flows from fully regulated
utilities. The outlooks are stable. ,

s We are reviging the ocutlook on utility affiliate PPL Electric Utilities
(PPLEU) to stable from negative and affirming the 'A-' c¢orporate credit
rating.

¢ Ve are affirming the 'BBB+' corporate credit ratings on E,ON, LG&E, and
KU. The outlooks are stable.

¢ We are ralising the issue rating to 'A/A-2' from 'BBB+' and assigning a
'1+!' recovery rating on LG&E's approximately $575 million of outstanding
tax-exempt pollution control bonds to reflect the addition of first
mortgage bonds as collateral and their secured gtatus.

Rating Action
On Oct. 27, 2010, Standard & Poor's Ratings Services raised the corporate
credit ratings on PPL and PPL Energy to 'BBB+' from 'BBB'. At the same time,
we removed the ratings from CreditWatch with posiltive implications, where we
put them on April 28, 2010, following the acquisition announcement, The
outlooks are stable. We affirmed the 'A-' rating on PPLEU and reviged the
outlook to stable from negative. In addition, we affirmed the 'BBR+' ratings
on LG&E and KU, and their parent, E.ON U,S. The outlooks are stable. Also, we
raised the ratings on LG&E's approximately $575 million of tax-exempt
pollution contreol revenue bonds to 'A' from 'BBB+' to reflect the addition of
first mortgage bonds as collateral for the duration of the bonds. For these
newly collatexralized bonds, we are assigning a recovery rating of '1+!',
reflecting our highest expectation of full recovery of principal (100%
recovery) in a default scenario. Following the closing of acguisition, E.ON
U.8. will change its name to LG&E and KU Energy LLC.

The upgrade reflects our opinion of an improved credit profile of the
consolidated company following the acquisition closing. The inclusion of
regulated LG&E and KU into the PPL portfollo is expected to contribute at
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‘ Acquisition

least two-thirds of overall operating cash flow compared with existing
majority of cash flow coming from unregulated operations. In our opinion, the
excellent business risk profiles of the regulated utilicies will more than
offset PPL Energy's satisfactory business risk profile. This results in a pro
forma strong consolidated business risk profile. We expect consolidated debt
to EBITDA and debt to capital ratios to range in the significant financial
risk profile category.

Rationale

For the $6.7 billion cash portion of the §7.625 billion acquisition (excluding
$250 million in related transaction expenses/fees), PPL will use cash on hand,
approximately $2 billion of LG&E and KU debt, and $800-$900 million of senior
unsecured debt at LG&E and KU Energy LLC {intermediate holding company) that
will ultimately be igsued. In order to complete the acquisition, PPL will draw
down Lts PPL Energy credit facility by about $3 billion after which it is
expected to conduct permanent financing that will be used to repay the
short-term outstanding debt. PPL has also issued $2.4 billion of common equity
and PPL Capital Funding issued $1.1 billion of equity units that receive high
equity credit under our rating criteria.

Allentown, Pa.-based PPL has about $4.7 billion of long-term debt
excluding debt at PPLEU and the Western Power Distribution (WPD) group of
companies. Excluding PPLEU and WEPD debt, pro forma PPL debt is expected to be
about $9 billion,

LG&E and XU are fully regulated vertically-integrated electric utilities
serving customers in Loulsville and its surrounding area. The strengths of
thege utilities include relatively predictable utility operations and
associated cash flows, constructive regulatory environment, and competitive
rates. The offgsetting factor is the reliance on a fleet of mostly coal-fired
generation, but the assets are up to date for current envirommental
requirements and have a significant proportion of future capital spending
through 2014 approved in rates.

For PPL Energy, the expiration of PPLEU's long-term
provider-of-last-resort (POLR} supply contract, wvhich hitherto provided cash
flow stability, has increased volaltility of realized margins and liquidity
requirements for collateral. While PPL Energy's cash flow is expected to
improve because it has contracted much of its 2010 and 2011 generation at
substantially higher prices than in 2009, Ratings also reflect a
backward~dated REBITDA profile and execution risks assoclated with PPL Energy's
ability to achieve stronger filnancial metrics and counter the higher business
risk that will come attendant with its greater merchant exposure. Market
fundamentals also have weakened, The expected tightening of reserve margins in
the PJM Interconnection has not materialized because of the economic sglowdown.
Some drop in demand has depressed RPM prices (rest of RTO price} as well as
auctions/RFPs of neighboring utilities (FirstEnergy, Allegheny). We consider
PPL's financial risk profile to be significant, with adjusted financial
measures expected to be in line for the rating. We expect that financial
measures will continue at current levels as full cost recovery following the
acquisition. We expect consolidated debt to EBITDA and debt to capital ratios

\

www.standardandpoors.com/ratingsdirect 3



Research Update: PPL Corp. Upgiaded To 'BBB+' And Off CreditWatch On Expected Closing Of E.ON
Acquisition

to range in the significant financial risk profile category. Projected FFO to
debt in the 22%-23% range is expected to support ratings at the higher end of
the 'BBB' category.

Short-term credit factors

The short-term rating on PPL and affiliates is 'A-2'. Standard & Poor's views
PPL's ligquidity as strong under its corporate liquidity methodology, which
categorizes ligquidity in five standaxrd descriptors. Projected sources of
liquidity, mainly operating cash flow and available bank lines, exceed
projected uses, mainly necessary capltal expenditures, debt maturities, and
common dividends, by more than 1.5x. Sources over uses would be positive even
after a 50% EBITDA decline. Additional factors that support the liquidity are
PPL's ability to absorb high-impact, low-probability events with limited need
- for refinancing, its flexibility to lower capital spending, its sound bank
relationships, its solid standing in credit markets, and generally prudent
risk management. We will assesa the pro forma liguidity of newly combined
company once bank credit facilities and other short-term financing have been
finalized.

QOutlook

The stable outlook on PPL and lts subsidiaries, and those of LG&E and KU,
reflect our expectation that management will maintain a strong business
profile by focusing on its regulated utlilities and not increase unregulated
o operations beyond current levels. The outlook also reflects expectations that
cash flow protection and debt leverage measures will be in line for the
rating. Specifically, our baseline forecast includes FFO to total debt of
about 23%, debt to EBITDA under 4x, and debt leverage to total capital of
about 52%, consistent with our expectations for the 'BBB+' rating. Given the
company's mostly regulated focus, we expect that PPL will avoild any meaningful
rise in business risk by reaching constructive regulatory outcomes and not
expand its unregulated operations, We could lower the ratings if unregulated
cash flow expectations lag due to weaker demand for power in the PJM market or
forecasted financial measures are not sustalned at expected levels. Although
unlikely over the intermediate term, we could raise ratings i1f the business
risk profile moves further towards excellent and financlal measures exceed our
base line forecast on a consistent basis, including FFO to total debt in
excess of 23%, debt to EBITDA below 4x, and debt to total capital around 50%.

Related Criteria And Research

2008 Corporate Criteria: Analytical Methodology

Criteria Methodology: Business Risk/Financial Risk Matrix Expanded
2008 Corporate Criteria: Ratios And Adjustments

Methodology And Assumptions: Standard & Poor's Standardizes Liquidity
Descriptors For Global Corporate Issuers

o & &
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Ratings List

Upgraded; CreditWatch/Outlook Action

TO From

PPL Corp.
PPL Energy Supply LLC

Corporate Credit Rating BBB+/Stable/~- BBB/Watch Pos/--
PPL Capital Funding Inc.

Senior Unsecured BBR BBB-/Watch Pos
Junior Subordinated BBB- BB+/Watch Pos
PPL Capital Funding Trust I

preference Stock BBB- BB+/Watch Pos
PPL Energy Supply LLC

Senior Unsecured BBB+ ' BBB/Watch Pos
Ratings Affirmed/Outlook Action

PPL Electric Utilities Corp.

Qgg Corporate Credit Rating A-/Stable/A-2 A-/Negative/A-2
Senior Secured A~
Recovery Rating 1

Preference Stock BBB

Commercial Paper A-2
Ratings Affirmed
E.ON U.8. LLC
Louisville Gas & Electric Co.

Kentucky Utilities Co.

Corporate credit rating BBR+/Stable/--

Upgraded TO From

Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
$575M tax-exempt pollution control bonds

A/A-2 BBB
Rating Assigned
Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
Recovery rating 1+
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Complete ratings information is available to RatingsDirect subscribers on the
Global Credit Portal at www.globalcreditportal.com and RatingsDirect
subscribers at www.ratingsdirect.com. All ratings affected by this rating
action can be found on Standard & Poor's public Web site at

www ., standardandpoors.com. Use the Ratings search box located in the left
column,
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A-8.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 8

Witness: Shannon L. Charnas

Please provide copies of the financial statements (balance sheet, income statement,
statement of cash flows, and the notes to the financial statements) for PPL and the
Company for the past two years. Please provide copies of the financial statements in both
hard copy and electronic (Microsoft Excel) formats, with all data and formulas intact. If
this information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

Please refer to the attachments on CD in the folder titled Question No. 8. The financial
statements are presented in .pdf format, which is the format in which they are filed.
There are no Excel versions of the published financial statements.






LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011

Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 9

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Please provide copies of all presentations made to the Company’s board of directors,
senior management, and/or financial officers since January 1, 2010, regarding the
Company’s proposed financings over the next three-to-five years, If this information has
been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the appropriate data
request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

There have not been any presentations to the Company’s board of directors, senior
management, and/or financial officers since January 1, 2010 regarding the proposed
financings over the next three to five years. Such presentations are generally made in the
year prior to the financing need and there has not yet been a financing need.







LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011

Q-10.

A-10.

Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 10

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Please provide copies of all internal presentations developed by senior management
and/or financial officers since January 1, 2010 regarding the Company’s proposed
financings over the next three-to-five years. If this information has been provided in
response to another data request, please indicate the appropriate data request number, the
document title, and the page number(s).

There are no internal presentations developed by senior management and/or financial
officers since January 1, 2010 regarding the Company’s proposed financings over the
next three-to-five years. Such presentations are generally made in the year prior to the
financing need and there has not yet been a financing need.
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011

Q-11.

A-11.

Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 11

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Please provide:
(1) the projected quarterly cash flow figures for KU and LGE for 2011, 2012, and 2013;

(2) the financing cash inflows and outflows associated with the quarterly projected
quarterly cash flow figures for 2011, 2012, and 2013;

(3) the projected quarterly capitalization amounts and ratios, including and excluding
short-term debt, for 2011, 2012, and 2013; (2) and copies the data, work papers, and
source documents used in developing the quarterly capital capitalizations for 2011,
2012, and 2013;

(4) the projected quarterly dividends paid by LG& and KU to PPL, and the projected
quarterly equity infusions made by PPL into LGE and KU, for 2011, 2012, and 2013;
and

(5) the data and work papers associated with parts (1) — (4) in both hard copy and
electronic (Microsoft Excel) formats, with all data and formulas intact, If this
information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

Reference is made to the objections filed August 24, 2011, Without waiver of these
objections, the Company provides the following response:

(1) The projected annual cash flows associated with the ECR projects are shown in the
attachment. Quarterly cash flows are not available, The annual cash flows are taken
from the file provided in response to KPSC-1 Question No. 49.

(2) Annual financing cash flows are shown in the attachment as well. These cash flows
are based on a targeted capital structure shown in the attachment. The targeted
capital structure is different from the capital structure shown in file provided in
response to KPSC-1 Question No. 49. The original file was based on the actual
capital structure as of August 2010. As explained in the response to KPSC-1
Question No. 13, the debt will be sourced from short-term lines of credit and
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commercial paper until long term debt is issued in minimum amounts of $250 million
of first mortgage bonds unless tax-exempt bonds are available in smaller amounts.
The source of the equity will be a combination of retaining earnings and equity
confributions from LG&E and KU Energy LLC, the Company’s parent.

(3) The attachment calculates the debt and equity needs for each year using the targeted
capital structure shown in the attachment,

(4) LG&E does not expect to pay any dividends to PPL. Dividends, if any, will be paid
to LG&E’s parent, LG&E and KU Energy LLC.

(5) See items (1) and (2).



Construction Expenditures
Revenue Reguirement
Incremental O&M
Property Taxes

interest Expense

income Taxes

Net Cash Flow

Financing Cash Flows
Debt
Equity

Debt
Equity

LG&E

38.9%

Attachment to Response to AG-2 Question No, 11

Pagelof 1
Arbough
LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMMPANY
PROJECTED ANNUAL CASH FLOWS
Ratio Cost
47% 4.60%
53%
2011 2012 2013
$ (9,618,429) $  (213,389,212) S (436,179,991}
S 948,858 S 22,012,293 S 66,797,278
S -8 - S (1,693,407)
S - S (14,428) S (334,511)
S (221,206) $ (5,349,958) S (20,288,816}
$ (283,057) $ {6,476,036) S (17,302,931)
S (9,173,834) $ (203,217,341) $ {409,002,379)
S 4,311,702 §$ 95,512,150 $ 192,231,118
$ 4,862,132 S 107,705,191 $ 216,771,261






LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18, 2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 12

Witness: Lonnie E. Bellar

Q-12. Will the company amend its application, or parts thereof, if the current and anticipated
EPA rules addressed therein, are changed whether substantively or procedurally?

A-12. As with all EPA proposed and final rules, LG&E will assess the final rules and will
advise the Commission of changes, if any, in compliance requirements or compliance
strategy occasioned by changes from the proposed to the final rulemaking.



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

THE APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR CERTIFICATES
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
AND APPROVAL OF ITS 2011 COMPLIANCE
PLAN FOR RECOVERY BY ENVIRONMENTAL
SURCHARGE

CASE NO. 2011-00162
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Response to Attorney General’s Supplemental Data Requests Dated August 18,2011
Case No. 2011-00162
Question No. 2

Witness: Daniel K. Arbough

Q-2. For the four quarters ending June 30, 2011, please provide:
(1) a calculation detailing the Company’s cost of long-term debt;

(2) all data, work papers, and source documents, and calculations used in computing the
long-term cost rate;

(3) all details, including calculations, amortization tables, and work sheets, related to the
amounts for unamortized debt issuance balance and unamortized premium/discount
and issuance expenses;

(4) copies, details, and documentation of all debt issues as well as private placement,
and/or loan agreements (issue date, debt amounts, private placement agreements,
lending agreements, underwriter, underwriting spread, SEC filings, etc.) associated all
financings used in determining the Company’s long-term debt cost rate; and

(5) copies of all debt cost documents, work papers, and data in both hard copy and
electronic (Microsoft Excel) formats, with all data and formulas intact. If this
information has been provided in response to another data request, please indicate the
appropriate data request number, the document title, and the page number(s).

A-2. (1) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection.

(2) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection.

(3) Please see the attachment on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2 being filed
pursuant to a Petition for Confidential Protection. Amortization tables for Purchase
Accounting Adjustments (PAA) are not included because PAA is not used for
ratemaking purposes.

(4) Copies of all debt documents are attached on CD in the folder titled Question No. 2.
The underwriter spread provided below for the LG&E First Mortgage bond issuances
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was calculated by taking the difference between the offering price within the Term
Sheet and the purchase price stated in Section 3 of the Bond Purchase Agreement.
The Term Sheet and Bond Purchase Agreement are also attached as support to this
response.

Louisville Gas & Electric First Mortgage Bonds

Maturity Principal Term Sheet Bond Purchase Agreement Underwriter Spread
2015 $ 250,000,000 99.647% 99.047% 0.600%
2040 S 285,000,000 98.912% 98.037% 0.875%

(5) See responses to items 1-4 above.
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AMENDED AND RESTATED NOTE

$25,000,000 April 16, 2007

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, on January 16, 2012 (“Maturity Date”) the undersigned,
LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation (the “Borrower"),
unconditionally promises to pay to FIDELIA CORPORATION (the “Lender”), at the Lender’s
office at 300 Delaware Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, or at such other place as the
holder of this Note may from time to time designate in writing, in lawful money of the United
States of America and immediately available funds, the principal sum of $25,000,000. This Note
is referred to in and was executed and delivered under the Loan and Security Agreement dated as
of August 15, 2003, as amended by the Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement dated as of
April 16, 2007 (as amended, modified or restated from time to time, the “Loan Agreement”)
between the Borrower and the Lender, to which reference is made for a more complete statement
of the terms and conditions under which the loan evidenced by this Note was made and is to be
repaid. Capitalized terms used in this Note and not otherwise defined have the meanings
assigned to such terms in the Loan Agreement.

Unless otherwise paid sooner under the provisions of Section 2.6(c) or 7.1 of the Loan
Agreement, the principal indebtedness represented by this Note is payable on the Maturity Date.
The Borrower further promises to pay interest on the outstanding principal amount of the
indebtedness represented by this Note from the date of this Note until payment in full at the
applicable rates determined in accordance with Section 2.3(A) of the Loan Agreement. Except
as otherwise provided in the Loan Agreement, interest is payable quarterly in arrears not later
than the last Business Day of each calendar quarter and is computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

If payment under this Note becomes due and payable on a day that is not a Business Day,
the due date of such payment is extended to the next succeeding Business Day. In no
contingency or event whatsoever will interest charged under this Note, however such interest
may be characterized or computed, exceed the highest rate permissible under any law which a
court of competent jurisdiction, in a final determination, deems applicable to this Note. In the
event that such a court determines that the Lender has received interest under this Note in excess
of the highest rate applicable to this Note, any such excess interest collected by the Lender is
deemed to have been a repayment of principal and be so applied.

This Note is subject to prepayment at the option of the Borrower as provided in the Loan
Agreement.

DEMAND, PRESENTMENT, PROTEST AND NOTICE OF NONPAYMENT AND
PROTEST ARE WAIVED BY THE BORROWER.

This Note amends and restates the Note dated as of January 15, 2004 (the “Existing
Note’”) made by the Borrower in favor of the Lender in the original principal amount of
$25.000,000. Execution and delivery of this Note and any document executed pursuant hereto



are not intended and should not be construed (i) to deem to have repaid or otherwise discharged
any amount of principal of or interest on the Existing Note, or (ii) to effect a novation or
otherwise to release the obligation of the undersigned under or extinguish the debt evidenced by

the Existing Note.

This Note has been delivered and is deemed to have been made, at Wilmington, Delaware
and will be interpreted in accordance with the internal law as (as opposed to conflicts of law
provisions) and decisions of the State of Delaware. Whenever possible each provision of this
Note will be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if
any provision of this Note is prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision will
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder
of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Note. Whenever in this Note reference is
made to the Lender or the Borrower, such reference is deemed to include, as applicable, a
reference to their respective successors and assigns. The provisions of this Note are binding
upon and inure to the benefit of said successors and assigns. The Borrower’s successors and
assigns include, without limitation, a receiver, trustee or debtor-in-possession of or for the

Borrower.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY

/7

By: Dﬂvﬂllol {C- la"’(n/ aL

Title: 1-‘(‘&{_5 W
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July 25, 2008

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
(as Borrower)

Fidelia Corporation, Inc.
(as Lender)

LOAN AGREEMENT
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THIS AGREEMENT made on July 25, 2008
Between

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation,
as borrower (the Borrower); and

Fidelia Corporation, a Delaware corporation, as lender (the Lender).

Whereas

The Lender and the Borrower hereby enter into an agreement for the
provision by the Lender to the Borrower of a loan in the amount of
$25,000,000 (the “Loan Amount”);

Now it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Definitions
1.1 In this Agreement

Business Day means a day on which banks in New York are generally
open;

Default Interest Rate means the rate, as determined by the Lender,
applying to the principal element of an overdue amount under Clause 6.3,
calculated as the sum of the interest rate in effect immediately before the
due date of such amount, plus 1%;

Effective Date shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 2.1,
Final Repayment Date means July 25, 2018;

Interest Payment Date means January 25 and July 25 of each year,
commencing January 26, 2009, during the term of this agreement,

provided, that:

any Interest Payment Date which is not a Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Business Day;

Loan Amount means $25,000,000;



Maturity Date means the Final Repayment Date;

Request means a request for the Loan Amount from the Borrower to the
Lender under the terms of Clause 3.1;

Termination Event means an event specified as such in Clause 7,

Value Date means the date upon which cleared funds are made available
to the Borrower by the Lender pursuant to a Request made in accordance
with Clause 3.1. Such date shall be a Business Day as defined herein.

2. Term Loan

2.1 This Agreement shall come into effect on July 25, 2008 (the
"Effective Date").

2.2 The Lender grants to the Borrower upon the terms and conditions of
this Agreement a term loan in an amount of $25,000,000.

2.3 The new indebtedness shall be evidenced by a note in substantially
the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

3. Availability of Requests

3.1 On the Effective Date, the Borrower will submit a request (the
‘Request”) to the Lender for the Loan Amount, such Request
specifying the Value Date, the Maturity Date and the bank account
to which payment is to be made. The Reguest shall be submitted to
the Lender by the Borrower and delivered in accordance with Clause
9.3.

4. Interest
4.1 The rate of interest on the Loan Amount is 6.21%.

4.2 Interest shall accrue on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30-day months upon the Loan Amount.

4.3 Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

2
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6.2
6.3

Repayment and Prepayment

The Borrower shall repay the Loan Amount together with all interest
accrued thereon and all other amounts due from the Borrower
hereunder on the Final Repayment Date, whereupon this Agreement
shall be terminated.

On any Interest Payment Date, and with at least three business
days’ prior written notice, the Borrower shall be entitled to prepay
any amount of the loan outstanding, provided such payment is not
less than $1,000,000 and, provided further, the Borrower shall pay a
prepayment charge equal to the present value of the difference
between (i) the interest payable provided in this loan agreement and
(i) the interest payable at the prevailing interest rate at the time of
prepayment, for the period from the date of prepayment through the
Maturity Date, which difference, if negative, shall be deemed to be
zero. The present value will be determined using the prevailing
interest rate at the time of the prepayment as the discount rate.

A certificate from the Lender as to the amount due at any time from
the Borrower to the Lender under this Agreement shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive.

Payments

All payments of principal to be made to the Lender by the Borrower
shall be made on the Final Repayment Date, or on an Interest
Payment Date under Clause 5.2 to such account as the Lender shall
have specified.

Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

If and to the extent that full payment of any amount due hereunder is
not made by the Borrower on the due date then, interest shall be
charged at the Default Interest Rate on such overdue amount from
the date of such default to the date payment is received by the

Lender.



7.2

Termination Events

The Borrower shall notify the Lender of any Event of Default (and
the steps, if any, being taken to remedy it) promptly upon becoming
aware of it.

The following shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

7.2.1 Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum
due under this Agreement and such default continues for a
period of 10 Business Days;

7.2.2 Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower;

7.2.3 The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e. the companies
consolidated in E.ON AG’s balance sheet);

If a Termination Event occurs under Clause 7.2.2 of this section, the Loan
Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and payable
immediately.

If a Termination Event occurs according to Clauses 7.2.1 or 7.2.3 of this
Section, Lender shall at its discretion grant Borrower a reasonable grace
period unless such grace period shall be detrimental to the Lender. If the
Termination Event is uncured at the expiration of such period, the Loan
Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and payable
immediately.

8.1

Operational Breakdown

The Borrower is not liable for any damages incurred by the Lender
and the Lender is not liable for any damages incurred by the
Borrower caused by Acts of God or other circumstances incurred by
one party for which the other party cannot be held responsible (i.e.
power outages, strikes, lock-outs, domestic and foreign acts of
government and the like).



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

11.

12.

12.1

Notices

Each communication to be made in respect of this Agreement shall
be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by
facsimile transmission or letter.

Communications to the Borrower shall be addressed to: Louisville
Gas and Electric Company, 220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY 40202,
Attn: Treasurer, Fax No. (502) 627-4742, except for confirmations,
which shall be sent to the attention of Karen Daly.

Communications to the Lender shall be addressed to: Fidelia
Corporation, Inc., 2751 Centerville Road, Suite 231, Wilmington, DE
19808, Fax No. (302) 996-9080, Atin: President.

Assignment

The Lender may at any time assign, novate or otherwise transfer all
or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
affiliate of the Lender.

Severability

If any of the provisions of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired.

Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts that
shall together constitute one Agreement. Any party may enter into
an Agreement by signing any such counterpart.

oy



13. Law

13.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed for all purposes
in accordance with the laws of Delaware.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and
ear first above writte J
Y 7" S0

A4/ ’ ’/
SIGNED by /@w/ .

Daniel K. Arbough "frggasur/er
for and on behalf of I,-";/’!
Louisville Gas and Eléctric Company

SIGNED by
Udo H. Koch, President
Fidelia Corporation
! R /f,\ P
SIGNED by [ S AN Y f‘ A

Claire Morse, Treasurer
Fidelia Corporation
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November 26, 2007

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
(as Borrower)

Fidelia Corporation
(as Lender)

LOAN AGREEMENT
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THIS AGREEMENT made on November 26, 2007
Between

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation,
as borrower (the Borrower); and

FIDELIA CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation, as lender (the
Lender).

Whereas

(A)  The Lender and the Borrower hereby enter into an agreement for the
provision by the Lender to the Borrower of a loan in the amount of
$47,000,000 (the Loan Amount).

Now it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Definitions

1.1 In this Agreement

Business Day means a day on which banks in New York are generally
open

Default Interest Rate means: the rate, as determined by the Lender,
applying to the principal element of an overdue amount under Clause 6.3,
calculated as the sum of the interest rate in effect immediately before the
due date of such amount, plus 1%;

Effective Date shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 2.1,

Final Repayment Date means November 28, 2022;

Interest Payment Date means May 26 and November 26 of each year
during the term of this agreement, provided, that:

any Interest Payment Date which is not a Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Business Day;

Loan Amount means $47,000,000;

Maturity Date means the Final Repayment Date;

1



Request means a request for the Loan Amount from the Borrower to the
Lender under the terms of Clause 3.1;

Termination Event means an event specified as such in Clause 7,

Value Date means the date upon which cleared funds are made available
to the Borrower by the Lender pursuant to a Request made in accordance
with Clause 3.1. Such date shall be a Business Day as defined herein.

2. Term Loan

2.1 This Agreement shall come into effect on November 26, 2007 (the
"Effective Date").

2.2 The Lender grants to the Borrower upon the terms and conditions of
this Agreement a term loan in an amount of $47,000,000.

2.3 The new indebtedness shall be evidenced by a note in substantially
the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

3. Availability of Requests

3.1  On the Effective Date, the Borrower will submit a request (the
“‘Request”) to the Lender for the Loan Amount, such Request
specifying the Value Date, the Maturity Date and the bank account
to which payment is to be made. The Request shall be submitted to
the Lender by the Borrower and delivered in accordance with Clause
9.3.

4, Interest
4.1  The rate of interest on the Loan Amount is 5.72%.

4.2 Interest shall accrue on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30 day months upon the Loan Amount.

4.3 Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.



5.2

5.3

6.2
6.3

Repayment and Prepayment

The Borrower shall repay the Loan Amount together with all interest
accrued thereon and all other amounts due from the Borrower
hereunder on the Final Repayment Date, whereupon this Agreement
shall be terminated.

On any Interest Payment Date, and with at least three business
days' prior written notice, the Borrower shall be entitled to prepay
any amount of the loan outstanding, provided such payment is not
less than $1,000,000 and, provided further, the Borrower shall pay a
prepayment charge equal to the present value of the difference
between (i) the interest payable provided in this loan agreement and
(ii) the interest payable at the prevailing interest rate at the time of
prepayment, for the period from the date of prepayment through the
Maturity Date, which difference, if negative, shall be deemed to be
zero. The present value will be determined using the prevailing
interest rate at the time of the prepayment as the discount rate.

A certificate from the Lender as to the amount due at any time from
the Borrower to the Lender under this Agreement shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive.

Payments

All payments of principal to be made to the Lender by the Borrower
shall be made on the Final Repayment Date, or on an Interest
Payment Date under Clause 5.2 to such account as the Lender shall
have specified.

Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

If and to the extent that full payment of any amount due hereunder is
not made by the Borrower on the due date then, interest shall be
charged at the Default Interest Rate on such overdue amount from
the date of such default to the date payment is received by the
Lender.



7. Termination Events

7.1 The Borrower shall notify the Lender of any Event of Default (and
the steps, if any, being taken to remedy it) promptly upon becoming
aware of it.

7.2 The following shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

7.2.1 Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum
due under this Agreement and such default continues for a
period of 10 Business Days;

7.2.2 Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower;

7.2.3 The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e. the companies
consolidated in EON AG’s balance sheet);

If a Termination Event occurs under Clause 7.2.2 of this section, the lLoan
Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and payable
immediately.

If a Termination Event occurs according to Clauses 7.2.1 or 7.2.3 or 7.2.4
of this Section, Lender shall at its discretion grant Borrower a reasonable
grace period unless such grace period shall be detrimental to the Lender. If
the Termination Event is uncured at the expiration of such period, the Loan
Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and payable
immediately.

8. Operational Breakdown

8.1 The Borrower is not liable for any damages incurred by the Lender
and the Lender is not liable for any damages incurred by the
Borrower caused by Acts of God or other circumstances incurred by
one party for which the other party cannot be held responsible (i.e.
power outages, strikes, lock-outs, domestic and foreign acts of
government and the like).



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

11.

11.1

12.

12.1

Notices

Each communication to be made in respect of this Agreement shall
be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by
facsimile transmission or letter.

Communications to the Borrower shall be addressed to: Louisville
Gas and Electric Company, 220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY 40202,
Attn: Treasurer fax# (502) 627-4742 except for confirmations which
should be sent to the attention of Gloria Dickson.

Communications to the Lender shall be addressed to: Fidelia
Corporation, 2751 Centerville Road, Suite 231, Wilmington, DE
19808, fax # (302) 996-9080, Attn: President

Assignment

The Lender may at any time assign, novate or otherwise transfer all
or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
affiliate of the Lender.

Severability

If any of the provisions of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired.

Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts that

shall together constitute one Agreement. Any party may enter into
an Agreement by signing any such counterpart.



13. Law

13.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed for all purposes
in accordance with the laws of Delaware.

IN WITNESS whereaf the parties have executed this Agreement the day and
year first above wntten
)/

SIGNED by /! ’Mc /// 7 ) Daniel K. Arbough, Treasurer

for and on behalf of /,,-7 )
Louisville Gas & Electric Co. )

. ¥
/ K
e /

//
SIGNED by { L /7/ ) Udo H. Koch, President
Fidelia Corporation )
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April 13, 2007

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
(as Borrower)

Fidelia Corporation
(as Lender)

LOAN AGREEMENT
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THIS AGREEMENT made on April 13, 2007

Between

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation,
as borrower (the Borrower); and

FIDELIA CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation, as lender (the
Lender).

Whereas

(A) The Lender and the Borrower hereby enter into an agreement for the
provision by the Lender to the Borrower of a loan in the amount of
$68,000,000 (the Loan Amount).

Now it is hereby agreed as follows:
1. Definitions
1.1 Inthis Agreement

Business Day means a day on which banks in New York are generally
open

Default Interest Rate means: the rate, as determined by the Lender,

applying to the principal element of an overdue amount under Clause 6.3,
calculated as the sum of the interest rate in effect immediately before the

due date of such amount, plus 1%;
Effective Date shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 2.1;
Final Repayment Date means April 13, 2031;

Interest Payment Date means April 13 and October 13 of each year
during the term of this agreement, provided, that:

any Interest Payment Date which is not a Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Business Day;

Loan Amount means $68,000,000;

Maturity Date means the Final Repayment Date;

1



Request means a request for the Loan Amount from the Borrower to the
Lender under the terms of clause 3.1;

Termination Event means an event specified as such in Clause 7,

Value Date means the date upon which cleared funds are made available
to the Borrower by the Lender pursuant to a Request made in accordance
with Clause 3.1. Such date shall be a Business Day as defined herein.

2. Term Loan

2.1 This Agreement shall come into effect on April 13, 2007 (the
"Effective Date").

2.2 The Lender grants to the Borrower upon the terms and conditions of
this Agreement a term loan in an amount of $68,000,000.

2.3 The new indebtedness shall be evidenced by a note in substantially
the form of Exhibit "A" attached hereto.

3. Availability of Requests

3.1  On the Effective Date, the Borrower will submit a request (the
“‘Request’) to the Lender for the Loan Amount, such Request
specifying the Value Date, the Maturity Date and the bank account
to which payment is to be made. The Request shall be submitted to
the Lender by the Borrower and delivered in accordance with Clause
9.3.

4. Interest
4.1  The rate of interest on the Loan Amount is 5.93%.

4.2 Interest shall accrue on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30 day months upon the Loan Amount.

4.3 Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.
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5.3

6.2
6.3

Repayment and Prepayment

The Borrower shall repay the Loan Amount together with all interest
accrued thereon and all other amounts due from the Borrower
hereunder on the Final Repayment Date, whereupon this Agreement
shall be terminated.

On any Interest Payment Date, and with at least three business
day's prior written notice, the Borrower shall be entitled to prepay
any amount of the loan outstanding, provided such payment is not
less than $1,000,000 and, provided further, the Borrower shall pay a
prepayment charge equal to the present value of the difference
between (i) the interest payable provided in this loan agreement and
(i) the interest payable at the prevailing interest rate at the time of
prepayment, for the period from the date of prepayment through the
Maturity Date, which difference, if negative, shall be deemed to be
zero. The present value will be determined using the prevailing
interest rate at the time of the prepayment as the discount rate.

A certificate from the Lender as to the amount due at any time from
the Borrower to the Lender under this Agreement shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive,

Payments

All payments of principal to be made to the Lender by the Borrower
shall be made on the Final Repayment Date, or on an Interest
Payment Date under Clause (5.2) to such account as the Lender
shall have specified.

Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

If and to the extent that full payment of any amount due hereunder is
not made by the Borrower on the due date then, interest shall be
charged at the Default Interest Rate on such overdue amount from
the date of such defauit to the date payment is received by the
Lender.



7.2

Termination Events

The Borrower shall notify the Lender of any Event of Default (and
the steps, if any, being taken to remedy it) promptly upon becoming
aware of it.

The following shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

7.2.1 Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum
due under this Agreement and such default continues for a

period of 10 Business Days;
7.2.2 Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower,

7.2.3 The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e. the companies
consolidated in EON AG's balance sheet);

7.2.4 Securities and Exchange Commission or Public Utility Holding
Company Act (PUHCA) requirements prohibit the transactions

hereunder.

If a Termination Event occurs under Clause (7.2.2) of this section, the
Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and

payable immediately.

If a Termination Event occurs according to Clauses (7.2.1) or (7.2.3) or
(7.2.4) of this Section, Lender shall at its discretion grant Borrower a
reasonable grace period unless such grace period shall be detrimental to
the Lender. If the Termination Event is uncured at the expiration of such
period, the Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become
due and payable immediately.

8.

8.1

Operational Breakdown

The Borrower is not liable for any damages incurred by the Lender
and the Lender is not liable for any damages incurred by the
Borrower caused by Acts of God or other circumstances incurred by
one party for which the other party cannot be held responsible (i.e.
power outages, strikes, lock-outs, domestic and foreign acts of
government and the like).



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

11.

11.1

12.

12.1

Notices

Each communication to be made in respect of this Agreement shall
be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by
facsimile transmission or letter.

Communications to the Borrower shall be addressed to: Louisville
Gas and Electric Company., 220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY 40202,
Attn: Treasurer fax# (502)627-4742 except for confirmations which
should be sent to the attention of Mimi Kelly.

Communications to the Lender shall be addressed to: Fidelia
Corporation, 2751 Centerville Road, Suite 231, fax # (302) 006-
9080, Attn: President

Assignment

The Lender may at any time assign, novate or otherwise transfer all
or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
affiliate of the Lender.

Severability

If any of the provisions of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired.

Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts that
shall together constitute one Agreement. Any party may enter into
an Agreement by signing any such counterpart.



13. Law
13.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed for all purposes

in accordance with the laws of Delaware.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and
year first above written. P

SIGNED by ’//ﬁ/v//%4

for and on behalf of / )
¥Co. )
)

Louisville Gas & Electri
in the presence of:

SIGNED by )
Udo Koch, President )
Fidelia Corporation )
SIGNED by )
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April 13, 2007

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
(as Borrower)

Fidelia Corporation
(as Lender)

LOAN AGREEMENT
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THIS AGREEMENT made on April 13, 2007

Between

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation,
as borrower (the Borrower); and

FIDELIA CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation, as lender (the
Lender).

Whereas

(A) The Lender and the Borrower hereby enter into an agreement for the
provision by the L.ender to the Borrower of a loan in the amount of
$70,000,000 (the Loan Amount).

Now it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Definitions

1.1 In this Agreement

Business Day means a day on which banks in New York are generally
open

Default Interest Rate means: the rate, as determined by the Lender,
applying to the principal element of an overdue amount under Clause 6.3,
calculated as the sum of the interest rate in effect immediately before the
due date of such amount, plus 1%;

Effective Date shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 2.1;
Final Repayment Date means April 13, 2037;

Interest Payment Date means April 13 and October 13 of each year
during the term of this agreement, provided, that:

any Interest Payment Date which is not a Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Business Day;

Loan Amount means $70,000,000;

Maturity Date means the Final Repayment Date;

1



Request means a request for the Loan Amount from the Borrower to the
Lender under the terms of clause 3.1;

Termination Event means an event specified as such in Clause 7,

Value Date means the date upon which cleared funds are made available
to the Borrower by the Lender pursuant to a Request made in accordance
with Clause 3.1. Such date shall be a Business Day as defined herein.

2. Term Loan

2.1  This Agreement shall come into effect on April 13, 2007 (the
"Effective Date").

2.2 The Lender grants to the Borrower upon the terms and conditions of
this Agreement a term loan in an amount of $70,000,000.

2.3 The new indebtedness shall be evidenced by a note in substantially
the form of Exhibit “A" attached hereto.

3. Availability of Requests

3.1 On the Effective Date, the Borrower will submit a request (the
“Request”) to the Lender for the Loan Amount, such Request
specifying the Value Date, the Maturity Date and the bank account
to which payment is to be made. The Request shall be submitted to
the Lender by the Borrower and delivered in accordance with Clause
9.3.

4. Interest
4.1 The rate of interest on the Loan Amount is 5.98%.

4.2 Interest shall accrue on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30 day months upon the Loan Amount.

4.3 Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.



5.2

53

6.2
6.3

Repayment and Prepayment

The Borrower shall repay the Loan Amount together with all interest
accrued thereon and all other amounts due from the Borrower
hereunder on the Final Repayment Date, whereupon this Agreement
shall be terminated.

On any Interest Payment Date, and with at least three business
day’s prior written notice, the Borrower shall be entitled to prepay
any amount of the loan outstanding, provided such payment is not
less than $1,000,000 and, provided further, the Borrower shall pay a
prepayment charge equal to the present value of the difference
between (i) the interest payable provided in this loan agreement and
(i) the interest payable at the prevailing interest rate at the time of
prepayment, for the period from the date of prepayment through the
Maturity Date, which difference, if negative, shall be deemed to be
zero. The present value will be determined using the prevailing
interest rate at the time of the prepayment as the discount rate.

A certificate from the Lender as to the amount due at any time from
the Borrower to the Lender under this Agreement shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive.

Payments

All payments of principal to be made to the Lender by the Borrower
shall be made on the Final Repayment Date, or on an Interest
Payment Date under Clause (5.2) to such account as the Lender
shall have specified.

Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

If and to the extent that full payment of any amount due hereunder is
not made by the Borrower on the due date then, interest shall be
charged at the Default Interest Rate on such overdue amount from
the date of such default to the date payment is received by the
Lender.



7.2

Termination Events

The Borrower shall notify the Lender of any Event of Default (and
the steps, if any, being taken to remedy it) promptly upon becoming
aware of it.

The following shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

7.2.1 Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum
due under this Agreement and such default continues for a
period of 10 Business Days;

7.2.2 Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower,;

7.2.3 The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e. the companies
consolidated in EON AG’s balance sheet);

7.2.4 Securities and Exchange Commission or Public Utility Holding
Company Act (PUHCA) requirements prohibit the transactions
hereunder.

If a Termination Event occurs under Clause (7.2.2) of this section, the
Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and
payable immediately.

If a Termination Event occurs according to Clauses (7.2.1) or (7.2.3) or
(7.2.4) of this Section, Lender shall at its discretion grant Borrower a
reasonable grace period unless such grace period shall be detrimental to
the Lender. If the Termination Event is uncured at the expiration of such
period, the Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become
due and payable immediately.

8.

8.1

Operational Breakdown

The Borrower is not liable for any damages incurred by the Lender
and the Lender is not liable for any damages incurred by the
Borrower caused by Acts of God or other circumstances incurred by
one party for which the other party cannot be held responsible (i.e.
power outages, strikes, lock-outs, domestic and foreign acts of
government and the like).



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

11.

11.1

12.

12.1

Notices

Each communication to be made in respect of this Agreement shall
be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by
facsimile transmission or letter.

Communications to the Borrower shall be addressed to: Louisville
Gas and Electric Company., 220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY 40202,
Attn: Treasurer fax# (502)627-4742 except for confirmations which
should be sent to the attention of Mimi Kelly.

Communications to the Lender shall be addressed to: Fidelia
Corporation, 2751 Centerville Road, Suite 231, fax # (302) 006-
9080, Attn: President

Assignment

The Lender may at any time assign, novate or otherwise transfer all
or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
affiliate of the Lender.

Severability

If any of the provisions of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shali not in any way be
affected or impaired.

Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts that
shall together constitute one Agreement. Any party may enter into
an Agreement by signing any such counterpart.



13. Law

13.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed for afl purposes
in accordance with the laws of Delaware.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have g/a/xecuted this Agreement the day and

year first above written. / /
iy
SIGNED by JQWW/,: e

)

for and on behalf of g )
0. )

)

Louisville Gas & Electric
in the presence of:

SIGNED by )
Udo Koch, President )
Fidelia Corporation )
SIGNED by )
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Draft: 03/23/07

Amendment
to
Loan and Security Agreement
between
Louisville Gas & Electric Company
and
Fidelia Corporation

This Amendment (the “Amendment”) to that certain Loan and Security Agreement dated
as of August 15, 2003 between Louisville Gas & Electric Company (the “Borrower”) and Fidelia
Corporation (the “Lender”) is entered into as of April 16, 2007.

WHEREAS, Borrower and Lender entered a Loan and Security Agreement dated as of
August 15, 2003 (as modified and amended, the “Loan and Security Agreement”) pursuant to
which Lender agreed to make term loans available to Borrower;

WHEREAS, in order to induce the Lender to make such term loans available, the
Borrower agreed to secure its obligations to Lender by granting the Lender a security interest in,
and lien upon, the Collateral (as defined in the Loan and Security Agreement);

WHEREAS, pursuant to such Loan and Security Agreement, Borrower has two Loans
outstanding — one in the amount of $100,000,000 due August 15, 2013, and evidenced by a
promissory note dated August 15, 2003 and one in the amount of $25,000,000 due January 16,
2012 and evidenced by a promissory note dated January 15, 2004 (collectively, the “Promissory
Notes™);

WHEREAS, Lender and Borrower have determined that it is no longer necessary or
advisable for the existing and future Loans under the Loan and Security Agreement to be secured
by the Collateral; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Loan and Security Agreement and the
Promissory Notes to reflect that the Loans will be unsecured.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual agreements
contained in this Amendment, the Borrower and the Lender agree as follows:

1. Definitions. All capitalized terms used herein shall have the same meaning given
to them in the Loan and Security Agreement, unless otherwise defined herein.

2. Issuance of Amended and Restated Notes; Cancellation of Prior Notes; Release of
Security Interest. In connection with this Amendment, the Borrower shall issue to the Lender
Amended and Restated Notes duly executed by the Borrower in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit B for each of the existing Promissory Notes. Concurrent with receipt thereof, the Lender
shall deliver such existing Promissory Notes to Borrower marked “Cancelled. Replaced with
“Amended and Restated Note.” The Lender’s security interest and other liens in, on and to the
Collateral shall be, and hereby is, terminated and released and Lender shall, and hereby does,
reassign and redeliver (or cause to be reassigned and redelivered) to the Borrower, or to such
Person as the Borrower designates such of the Collateral (if any) assigned by the Borrower to the
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Lender (or otherwise held by the Lender) as has not been sold or otherwise applied by the Lender
under the terms of the Loan and Security Agreement and still held by it thereunder, together with
appropriate instruments of reassignment and release, including UCC termination statements. For
avoidance of doubt, the use of the term “Loan and Security Agreement” shall not be construed so
as to evidence any continuing or future security interest or lien in the Collateral.

3. Amendment of Section 1.1. (a) Section 1.1 of the Loan and Security Agreement
is hereby amended by deleting the following definitions:

“Bond Trustee”

“Code”

“Collateral”

“Equipment”

“First Mortgage Indenture”
“Lien”

“Permitted Lien”

(b) Section 1.1 of the Loan and Security Agreement is hereby amended by
deleting the definition of “Agreement” in its entirety and replacing it with the following:

“Agreement” means that certain Loan and Security Agreement dated as of
August 15, 2003 between Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Fidelia
Corporation, as the same may be amended, modified or restated from time
to time.

4. Amendment of Section 1.3. Section 1.3 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

1.3  Intentionally omitted.

5. Amendment of Section 2.7. Section 2.7 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby amended by deleting the phrase, “and the Lender is entitled to retain its security interest
in and to all existing and future Collateral” in the second sentence thereof.

6. Amendment of Section 3.1. Section 3.1 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“31 Documents. The Lender has received all of the following (or the delivery
of such has been waived), each duly executed, in form and substance satisfactory to the
Lender, and delivered on or prior to the applicable Borrowing Date:

'6)) This Agreement, duly executed by the Borrower.

(i) The Note, evidencing such Loan, duly executed by the Borrower.
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(iii)  Certified copies of all documents evidencing any necessary
corporate action, consents and governmental approvals, if any,
with respect to this Agreement and the Notes.

(iv) A signature authorization certificate for the Borrower.
(v) Such other documents as the Lender may reasonably request.”

7. Amendment of Article 4. Article 4 “Collateral” of the .oan and Security
Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“4, Intentionally omitted.”

8. Amendment of Section 5.2. Section 5.2 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“5.2  Authority. The execution and delivery by the Borrower of this
Agreement and the Notes and the performance of the Borrower’s obligations under this
Agreement and the Notes: (i) are within the Borrower’s corporate powers; (i) are duly
authorized by the Borrower’s board of directors or other governing body; (iii) are not in
contravention of the terms of the Borrower’s certificate of incorporation or bylaws or of
any material indenture, agreement or undertaking to which the Borrower is a party or by
which the Borrower or any of its property is bound; (iv) does not require any consent,
registration or approval of any Governmental Authority, which has not been obtained; (v)
does not contravene any material contractual or governmental restriction binding upon
the Borrower; and (vi) will not result in the imposition of any lien, claim or encumbrance
upon any property of the Borrower under any existing material indenture, mortgage, deed
of trust, loan or credit agreement or other material agreement or instrument to which the
Borrower is a party or by which it or its property may be bound or affected.”

9. Amendment of Section 5.5. Section 5.5 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“5.5 Intentionally omitted.”

10.  Amendment of Section 6.1. Section 6.1 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby amended by deleting clause (A) in its entirety and replacing clause (A) with the following:

“(A) Intentionally omitted.”

11.  Amendment of Section 6.2. Section 6.2 of the Loan and Security Agreement is
hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“6.2  Intentionally omitted.”

12. Amendment of Article 7. Article 7 of the Loan and Security Agreement is hereby
amended by deleting Sections 7.1, 7.2, 7.3 and 7.4 in their entirety and replacing them with the
following:
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“7. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

7.1 Events of Default. The following events shall constitute events of default
(“Events of Default”):

(A)  Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum due under this
Agreement and such default continues for a period of 10 Business Days;

(B)  Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower; or

(C)  The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e., the companies consolidated in
E.ON AG’s balance sheet);

If an Event of Default occurs under clause (B) of this Section 7.1, the Loans will become
immediately due and payable.

If an Event of Default occurs under clause (A) or (C) of this Section 7.1, Lender shall at
its discretion grant Borrower a reasonable grace period unless such grace period shall be
detrimental to the Lender. If the Event of Default is uncured at the expiration of such period, the
Loans outstanding together with interest will become due and payable immediately.

7.2 Rights and Remedies Generally. Upon the occurrence and continuance
of an Event of Default, the Lender has all rights and remedies contained in this Agreement and
under applicable laws, all of which rights and remedies are cumulative, and none exclusive, to
the extent permitted by law. Any single or partial exercise by the Lender of any right or remedy
for a default or breach of any term covenant, condition or agreement in this Agreement does not
affect its rights and does not waive, alter, affect or prejudice any other right or remedy to which
the Lender may be lawfully entitled for the same default or breach.

7.3 Waiver of Demand. Demand, presentment, protest and notice of
nonpayment are waived by the Borrower.

7.4  Payments Set Aside. To the extent that the Borrower makes a payment or
payments to the Lender and such payment or payments or any part thereof are substantially
invalidated, declared to be fraudulent or preferential, set aside and/or required to be repaid to a
trustee, receiver or any other party under the bankrupicy law, state or federal law, common law
or equitable cause, then to the extent of such recovery, the obligation or part thereof originally
intended to be satisfied will be revived and continue in full force and effect as if such payment
had not been made or such enforcement or setoff had not occurred.”

13.  Amendment of Article 8. Article 8 “Subordination” of the Loan and Security
Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and shall be replaced with the following:

“8. Intentionally omitted.”

14, Amendment to Form of Note. Exhibit A, Form of Note, is hereby deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the new Exhibit A attached hereto.
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15.  Conditions to Effectiveness. The amendments to the Loan and Security
Agreement set forth above shall become effective upon (i) the execution of this Amendment by
the Borrower and the Lender and (ii) delivery of Amended and Restated Notes duly executed by
the Borrower in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B for each of the existing Promissory Notes.

16.  Continuing Force and Effect of Loan and Security Agreement. Except as
specifically modified or amended by the terms of this Amendment, all other terms and provisions
of the Loan and Security Agreement are incorporated by reference herein, and in all respects,
shall continue in full force and effect. The Borrower, by execution of this Amendment, hereby
reaffirms, assumes and binds itself to all of the obligations, duties, rights, covenants, terms and
conditions that are contained in the Loan and Security Agreement.

17. Miscellaneous.

(a) Choice of Law. THIS AMENDMENT SHALIL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED FOR ALL PURPOSES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNAL LAWS OF
THE SATE OF DELAWARE.

) Successors and Assigns. This Amendment shall be binding upon the Borrower
and the Lender and their respective successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit of the
Borrower and the Lender and their respective successors and assigns.

(c) Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts,
all of which shall constitute one and the same agreement.

(d)  Further Assurances. From time to time, the parties hereto agree to execute and
deliver all such documents and instruments and take or cause to be taken, all such further actions,
as may reasonably be necessary or desirable to consummate the transactions contemplated by
this Amendment.

[Signature Page to Follow].
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and
year first above written.

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

Address: 220 West Main St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40507
Attn: Treasurer

Facsimile: WWQ//

Name Doie ! L( A—z:éua L,

Title: Toeacuce
FIDELIA CORPORATION
Address: 300 Delaware Avenue

Wilmington, Delaware 19801
Attn: Executive Vice President
Facsimile: 302-417-5913

By:
Name: Hele Hoddh
Title: m(a;o/xzwf‘

CHI-1556353v3 -6-



Draft: 03/23/07

EXHIBIT A
FORM OF NOTE
NOTE
A Date
FOR VALUE RECEIVED, on (“Maturity Date”) the undersigned,

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation (the “Borrower”),
unconditionally promises to pay to FIDELIA CORPORATION (the “Lender”), at the Lender’s
office at 300 Delaware Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, or at such other place as the
holder of this Note may from time to time designate in writing, in lawful money of the United
States of America and immediately available funds, the principal sum of § . This
Note is referred to in and was executed and delivered under the Loan and Security Agreement
dated as of August 15, 2003, as amended by the Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement
dated as of April __, 2007 (as amended, modified or restated from time to time, the “Loan
Agreement”) between the Borrower and the Lender, to which reference is made for a more
complete statement of the terms and conditions under which the loan evidenced by this Note was
made and is to be repaid. Capitalized terms used in this Note and not otherwise defined have the
meanings assigned to such terms in the Loan Agreement.

Unless otherwise paid sooner under the provisions of Section 2.6(c) or 7.1 of the Loan
Agreement, the principal indebtedness represented by this Note is payable on the Maturity Date.
The Borrower further promises to pay interest on the outstanding principal amount of the
indebtedness represented by this Note from the date of this Note until payment in full at the
applicable rates determined in accordance with Section 2.3(A) of the Loan Agreement. Except
as otherwise provided in the Loan Agreement, interest is payable quarterly in arrears not later
than the last Business Day of each calendar quarter and is computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

If payment under this Note becomes due and payable on a day that is not a Business Day,
the due date of such payment is extended to the next succeeding Business Day. In no
contingency or event whatsoever will interest charged under this Note, however such interest
may be characterized or computed, exceed the highest rate permissible under any law which a
court of competent jurisdiction, in a final determination, deems applicable to this Note. In the
event that such a court determines that the Lender has received interest under this Note in excess
of the highest rate applicable to this Note, any such excess interest collected by the Lender is
deemed to have been a repayment of principal and be so applied.

This Note is subject to prepayment at the option of the Borrower as provided in the Loan
Agreement.

DEMAND, PRESENTMENT, PROTEST AND NOTICE OF NONPAYMENT AND
PROTEST ARE WAIVED BY THE BORROWER.
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This Note has been delivered and is deemed to have been made, at Wilmington, Delaware
and will be interpreted in accordance with the internal law as (as opposed to conflicts of law
provisions) and decisions of the State of Delaware. Whenever possible each provision of this
Note will be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if
any provision of this Note is prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision will
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder
of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Note. Whenever in this Note reference is
made to the Lender or the Borrower, such reference is deemed to include, as applicable, a
reference to their respective successors and assigns. The provisions of this Note are binding
upon and inure to the benefit of said successors and assigns. The Borrower’s successors and
assigns include, without limitation, a receiver, trustee or debtor-in-possession of or for the
Borrower.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY

By:
Title:
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Draft: 03/23/07

EXHIBIT B

FORM OF AMENDED AND RESTATED NOTE

AMENDED AND RESTATED NOTE

3 Date

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, on (“Maturity Date”) the undersigned,
LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation (the “Borrower™),
unconditionally promises to pay to FIDELIA CORPORATION (the “Lender”), at the Lender’s
office at 300 Delaware Avenue, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, or at such other place as the
holder of this Note may from time to time designate in writing, in lawful money of the United
States of America and immediately available funds, the principal sum of §___ . This
Note is referred to in and was executed and delivered under the Loan and Security Agreement
dated as of August 15, 2003, as amended by the Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement
dated as of April __, 2007 (as amended, modified or restated from time to time, the “Loan
Agreement”) between the Borrower and the Lender, to which reference is made for a more
complete statement of the terms and conditions under which the loan evidenced by this Note was
made and is to be repaid. Capitalized terms used in this Note and not otherwise defined have the
meanings assigned to such terms in the Loan Agreement.

Unless otherwise paid sooner under the provisions of Section 2.6(c) or 7.1 of the Loan
Agreement, the principal indebtedness represented by this Note is payable on the Maturity Date.
The Borrower further promises to pay interest on the outstanding principal amount of the
indebtedness represented by this Note from the date of this Note until payment in full at the
applicable rates determined in accordance with Section 2.3(A) of the Loan Agreement. Except
as otherwise provided in the Looan Agreement, interest is payable quarterly in arrears not later
than the last Business Day of each calendar quarter and is computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

If payment under this Note becomes due and payable on a day that is not a Business Day,
the due date of such payment is extended to the next succeeding Business Day. In no
contingency or event whatsoever will interest charged under this Note, however such interest
may be characterized or computed, exceed the highest rate permissible under any law which a
court of competent jurisdiction, in a final determination, deems applicable to this Note. In the
event that such a court determines that the Lender has received interest under this Note in excess
of the highest rate applicable to this Note, any such excess interest collected by the Lender is
deemed to have been a repayment of principal and be so applied.

This Note is subject to prepayment at the option of the Borrower as provided in the Loan
Agreement.

DEMAND, PRESENTMENT, PROTEST AND NOTICE OF NONPAYMENT AND
PROTEST ARE WAIVED BY THE BORROWER.
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This Note amends and restates the Note dated as of | ] (the “Existing Note™)
made by the Borrower in favor of the Lender in the original principal amount of $[ 1.
Execution and delivery of this Note and any document executed pursuant hereto are not intended
and should not be construed (i) to deem to have repaid or otherwise discharged any amount of
principal of or interest on the Existing Note, or (ii) to effect a novation or otherwise to release the
obligation of the undersigned under or extinguish the debt evidenced by the Existing Note.

This Note has been delivered and is deemed to have been made, at Wilmington, Delaware
and will be interpreted in accordance with the internal law as (as opposed to conflicts of law
provisions) and decisions of the State of Delaware. Whenever possible each provision of this
Note will be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if
any provision of this Note is prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision will
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder
of such provision or the remaining provisions of this Note. Whenever in this Note reference is
made to the Lender or the Borrower, such reference is deemed to include, as applicable, a
reference to their respective successors and assigns. The provisions of this Note are binding
upon and inure to the benefit of said successors and assigns. The Borrower’s successors and
assigns include, without limitation, a receiver, trustee or debtor-in-possession of or for the
Borrower.

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC
COMPANY

By:
Title:

CHI-1556353v3 -10-



Attachment to Question No. 2(4)

7 of 19
Arbough



COPY

“@

30 April, 2003

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
(as Borrower)

Fidelia Corporation
(as Lender)
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THIS AGREEMENT made on April 30, 2003
Between

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Kentucky corporation,
as borrower (the Borrower); and

FIDELIA CORPORATION, a Delaware corporation, as lender (the
Lender).

Whereas

(A) The Lender and the Borrower hereby enter into an agreement for the
provision by the Lender to the Borrower of a loan in the amount of
$100,000,000 (the Loan Amount).

Now it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Definitions

1.1 Inthis Agreement

Business Day means a day on which banks in New York are generally
open

Default Interest Rate means: the rate, as determined by the Lender,
applying to the principal element of an overdue amount under Clause 6.3,
calculated as the sum of the interest rate in effect immediately before the
due date of such amount, plus 1%;

Effective Date shall have the meaning given to it in Clause 2.1;

Final Repayment Date means April 30, 2013;

Interest Payment Date means April 30 and October 30 of each year
during the term of this agreement, provided, that:

any Interest Payment Date which is not a Business Day shall be extended
to the next succeeding Business Day;

Loan Amount means $100,000,000;

Maturity Date means the Final Repayment Date;
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Request means a request for the Loan Amount from the Borrower to the
Lender under the terms of clause 3.1;

Termination Event means an event specified as such in Clause 7;

Value Date means the date upon which cleared funds are made available
to the Borrower by the Lender pursuant to a Request made in accordance
with Clause 3.1. Such date shall be a Business Day as defined herein.

2. Term Loan

2.1  This Agreement shall come into effect on April 30, 2003 (the
"Effective Date").

2.2 The Lender grants to the Borrower upon the terms and conditions of
this Agreement a term loan in an amount of $100,000,000.

2.3 The new indebtedness shall be evidenced by a note in substantially
the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

3. Availability of Requests

3.1 On the Effective Date, the Borrower will submit a request (the
“‘Request”) to the Lender for the Loan Amount, such Request
specifying the Value Date, the Maturity Date and the bank account
to which payment is to be made. The Request shall be submitted to
the Lender by the Borrower and delivered in accordance with Clause
9.3.

4. Interest
4.1 The rate of interest on the Loan Amount is 4.55%.

4.2 Interest shall accrue on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of
twelve 30 day months upon the Loan Amount.

4.3 Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.



5.2

5.3

6.2
6.3

Repayment and Prepayment

The Borrower shall repay the Loan Amount together with all interest
accrued thereon and all other amounts due from the Borrower
hereunder on the Final Repayment Date, whereupon this Agreement
shall be terminated.

On any Interest Payment Date, and with at least three business
day’s prior written notice, the Borrower shall be entitled to prepay
any amount of the loan outstanding, provided such payment is not
less than $1,000,000 and, provided further, the Borrower shall pay a
prepayment charge equal to the present value of the difference
between (i) the interest payable provided in this loan agreement and
(i) the interest payable at the prevailing interest rate at the time of
prepayment, for the period from the date of prepayment through the
Maturity Date, which difference, if negative, shall be deemed to be
zero. The present value will be determined using the prevailing
interest rate at the time of the prepayment as the discount rate.

A certificate from the Lender as to the amount due at any time from
the Borrower to the lLender under this Agreement shall, in the
absence of manifest error, be conclusive.

Payments

All payments of principal to be made to the Lender by the Borrower
shall be made on the Final Repayment Date, or on an Interest
Payment Date under Clause (5.2) to such account as the Lender
shall have specified.

Interest shall be payable in arrears on each Interest Payment Date.

If and to the extent that full payment of any amount due hereunder is
not made by the Borrower on the due date then, interest shall be
charged at the Default Interest Rate on such overdue amount from
the date of such default to the date payment is received by the
Lender.



7.2

Termination Events

The Borrower shall notify the Lender of any Event of Default (and
the steps, if any, being taken to remedy it) promptly upon becoming
aware of it.

The following shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

7.2.1 Default is made by the Borrower in the payment of any sum
due under this Agreement and such default continues for a
period of 10 Business Days;

7.2.2 Bankruptcy proceedings are initiated against the Borrower;

7.2.3 The Borrower leaves the E.ON Group (i.e. the companies
consolidated in EON AG's balance sheet);

7.2.4 Securities and Exchange Commission or Public Utility Holding
Company Act (PUHCA) requirements prohibit the transactions
hereunder.

If a Termination Event occurs under Clause (7.2.2) of this section, the
Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become due and
payable immediately.

If a Termination Event occurs according to Clauses (7.2.1) or (7.2.3) or
(7.2.4) of this Section, Lender shall at its discretion grant Borrower a
reasonable grace period unless such grace period shall be detrimental to
the Lender. If the Termination Event is uncured at the expiration of such
period, the Loan Amount outstanding together with interest will become
due and payable immediately.

8.

8.1

Operational Breakdown

The Borrower is not liable for any damages incurred by the Lender
and the Lender is not liable for any damages incurred by the
Borrower caused by Acts of God or other circumstances incurred by
one party for which the other party cannot be held responsible (i.e.
power outages, strikes, lock-outs, domestic and foreign acts of
government and the like).



9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

1.

1.1

12.

12.1

Notices

Each communication to be made in respect of this Agreement shall
be made in writing but, unless otherwise stated, may be made by
facsimile transmission or letter.

Communications to the Borrower shall be addressed to: Louisville
Gas and Electric Company., 220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY 40202,
Attn: Treasurer fax# (502)627-4742 except for confirmations which
should be sent to the attention of Mimi Kelly.

Communications to the Lender shall be addressed to: Fidelia
Corporation, 300 Delaware Avenue, Suite 545, Wilmington,
Delaware 19801, faxd# (302) 427-5913, Attn: President

Assignment

The Lender may at any time assign, novate or otherwise transfer all
or any part of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to any
affiliate of the Lender.

Severability

If any of the provisions of this Agreement becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect under any law, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be
affected or impaired.

Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts that

shall together constitute one Agreement. Any party may enter into
an Agreement by signing any such counterpart.



13. Law

13.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed for all purposes
in accordance with the laws of Delaware.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties have exgcuted this Agreement the day and

year first above wgtten.
SIGNED by Ma///

for and on behalf of
Louisville Gas & Electric Co.
in the presence of:

onas € . Aaderso

SIGNED by %% . )

Udo Koch, President )
Fidelia Corporation )

/

SIGNED by / (DNA )
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Issuer:
Distribution:
Trade Date:

Expected Settlement Date:

Joint Book-Running Managers:

Co-Managers:

Security Description:
Principal Amount:

Expected Ratings
(Moody’s / S&P / Fitch)*:

Maturity Date:

Interest Payment Dates:

Benchmark Treasury:

Benchmark Treasury Yield:

Spread to Benchmark Treasury:

Yield to Maturity:
Coupon:
Offering Price:

Redemption Provisions:

CONFIDENTIAL

LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

TERM SHEET

$250,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds Due 2015
$285,000,000 First Mortgage Bonds Due 2040

Louisville Gas and Electric Company

Rule 144A / Regulation S with registration rights

November 8, 2010
November 16, 2010 (T+5)

Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated

Credit Agricole Securities (USA) Inc.
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc.
Lloyds TSB Bank ple.
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc.

BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC
Fifth Third Securities, Inc.

Mizuho Securities USA Inc.

PNC Capital Markets LLC

First Mortgage Bonds Due 2015

$250 million

A2 (stable) / A (stable) / A+ (stable)

November 15, 2015

May 15 and November 15, commencing
May 15, 2011

1.25% due Octo